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2011 ANNUAL REPORT DEDICATION

“VWOLUNTEER" —noun

1. a person who voluntarily offers himself or herself for a service or undertaking
2. a person who performs a service willingly and without pay

In recognition of our County volunteers, we want you to know the volunteer work

you perform does get noticed.

Without your thoughtfulness, kindness, and

understanding, our lives would be less enriched. As we see your volunteer acts, so
willing given, without requesting payment in return - other than to possibly receive a
“thank you” and / or smile from the one(s) you are doing the task for - we are
humbled and touched. We have many volunteers in various County departments,

Department of Corrections

William Aldrich, Patricia Aldrich, Kim
Ash, Robert Beauman, Rebecca Bense,
Rose Bessent, Theodore Boughton,
Arthur Cernota, Duane Churchill, Frank
Cook, James (Todd) Dumont, Jennifer
Dwight, Everett Emery, Daniel Ferry,
Louise Foisy, Delores Gregory, Sally
Hague, Heather Hansen, Robert
Hanson, Angela Hernandez, Anne
Hewitt, Lioyd Hook, Dennis
Hutchinson, Daniel Jarvis, Gail Jensen,
William Jensen, Cheryl Lawson, Harold
Liberty, Nathanael Maclean, Patricia
Martick-Campbell, Walter McDaniel,
Angela Montano, Margaret Morris,
Nancy Moul, Christine 0O’Connor,
Christopher Ogomo, Guy Ouellette,
Eve Pardee, Jonathan Purick, Beth
Putnam, Ken Rahne, Kathy Ryan,
Alice Roberts, Robert Sinclair,
Peregrine Spiegel Josephine Snow,
Adam Steinberg, Caitlyn Stillson,
Signe Taylor, Deborah Turgeon,
Brenda Vigneault, Heidi Walker-
Greene, Lee Wallace, Hilary Weidlich,
Diane Wilber, Morris Wilber, Frances
Wilson, Amy Winkler and Martin
Wright. ‘

Master Gardeners
Jen Armstrong, Janice Baker, Jim

Bastian, Jean Bates, Rose-Marie Batts,
Mario Capozzoli, Janice Carroll, Joyce
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and though unable to list all, here’s to those we saw throughout 2010/2011:

Coviello, David Diehl, Adele Furdyna,
Muffy Gibson, Eleanor Goddard, Diane
Gosselin, Cheryl Grabe King, Christine
Hawkins, Marilyn Hill, Barbara Holmes,
Henry Homeyer, Lynn Johnson, Regina
McCalmont, Lauryn Moeller, Penny Lee
Murray, Dawn Oakes, Laurie Olson,
Sharon Otterson, Kiki Schneider,
Rachel Stoddard, Suzanne Tether and
Diana Wyman.

Sullivan County Health Care

Don Bailey, Shirley Baldasaro, Tom
Batista, Arthur Bennett, Jean Bigoney,
Mary Alice Bishop, Rev. Joan
Breckenridge, Donna Builder, Helen
Burke, Ruth Bushway, Mary Cook,
Eleanor Cragin, David Crosby, Michael
Derosa, Cheryl Drombroski, Lorraine
Eagan, Ed Evensen, Sue Ann Forcier,
Mary Lou Garvey, Malcom Grobe,
Steve & Ruby Guyette, Sally Hague,
Nancy Hill, Herb Leavitt, Arline Marro,
Gladys Petit, Maureen Porter, Betty
Reavis, Lucille Rissala, Clint Taber and
Colleen Walker. Churches: 7% Day
Adventist Church, Prince of Peace
Lutheran, S. Congregational, St.
Joseph’s, St. Mary’s, Trinity and
United. Lady’s Auxiliary Moose Club

_“All day, every day, we make life better.”
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DIRECTORY

Board of Commissioners
Jeffrey Barrette, Chair — District 1

 Elected Position: Serving a 4 Yr Term.

Term expires 1/1/2013

Bennie C. Nelson, V. Chair — District 2
Elected Position: Serving a 4 Yr Term.
Term expires 1/6/2015

Ethel Jarvis, Clerk — District 3
Elected Position Serving a 2 Yr Term.
Term expires 1/4/2011

John M Callum Ir., Clerk — District 3
Elected Position Serving a 2 Yr Term.
Term expires 1/1/2013

Address:

14 Main Street

Newport NH 03773

Tel. 603.863-2560

Fax. 603.863-9314

Email:
commissioners@sullivancountynh.gov
Web Site: www.sullivancountynh.gov

(District towns listed on Page 7)

'~ County Administrator

Greg Chanis

Address:

14 Main Street

Newport NH 03773

Tel. 603.863-2560 Ext. 101

Fax. 603.863-9314

Email: gchanis@sullivancountynh.gov

County Treasurer

Carroll “Dave” French

Elected Position: Serving a 2 Yr Term
Term expires 1/4/2011

C. Michael Sanderson

Elected Position: Serving a 2 Yr Term '

Term expires 1/1/2013

Address:

14 Main Street
Newport NH 03773
Tel. 603.863-2560
Fax. 603.863-9314

Conservation District
Janice Heighes, District Manager

Address:

24 Main Street

Newport NH 03773

Tel. 603.863-4297

Fax. 603.863-4730

Email: Janice.Heighes@email.nacdnet.org

Board of Supervisors:

< David Grobe - Chair, Plainfield
Robert Porter - V. Chair, Claremont
John Luther - Treasurer, Acworth
Cornelia Sargent, Claremont
Doddridge Johnson, Guild

Associate Supervisor:

0 Leon Stevens (Claremont)

®,
o

e

*
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o
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LS X

- County Attorney’s Office

Marc Hathaway, Attorney
Elected Position: Serving a 2 Yr Term.
Term expires 1/1/2013

Address:
14 Main Street
Newport NH 03773
Tel. 603.863-7950/9365
Fax. 603.863-0015 .
Email: ca3@sullivancountynh.gov
« Assistant Attorneys:
David Park
Jack Bell

County Facilities & Operations
John Cressy-
Director of Facilities, Ext. 273

Address: ,
5 Nursing Home Drive
Claremont NH 03773-7344

. Tel. 603.542-9511 Ext. 234
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Fax. 603.542-2829 ,
Email: facilities@sullivancountynh.gov

“All day, every day, we make life better.”
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Department of Corrections
Ross L. Cunningham, Superintendent

Address:

103 County Farm Road
Claremont NH 03743

Tel. 603.542-8717

Fax. 603.542-4311

Email: doc@sullivancountynh.gov

Human Resources Office
Peter Farrand, Director

Address:

5 Nursing Home Drive

Claremont NH 03743-7344

Tel. 603.542-9511 Ext. 286 or 216
Fax. 603.542-9214

Email:
humanresources@sullivancountynh.gov
Web site: www.sullivancountynh.gov

Human Services Department
Sherrie Curtis, Coordinator

Address:

5 Nursing Home Drive

Claremont NH 03743-7344

Tel. 603.542-9511 Ext. 210

Fax. 603.542-2829

Email:
sherriec@sullivancountynh.gov or
humanservices@sullivancountynh.gov
Website: www.sullivancountynh.gov

Registry of Deeds
Sharron King, Registrar
Elected Position: 2 Yr Term
Term Expires - 1/1/2013

Address:

PO Box 448
Newport NH 03773
Tel. 603.863-2110
Fax. 603.863-0013

Deputy Registrar:
Chaunee Baker (Appointed)

“All day, every da
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Sheriff's Office

Michael L. Prozzo, Jr., High Sheriff
Elected Position: 2 Yr Term

Term Expires - 1/1/2013

Address:

PO Box 27

Newport NH 03773

Tel. 603.863-4200

Fax. 603.863-0012

Email: sheriff@sullivancountynh.gov
Web site: www.sullivancountynh.gov

Michael L. Prozzo, Jr. = High Sheriff
Denis J. O'Sullivan, III - Chief
Deputy/Captain

Barbara E. Sprague -~ Administrative
Assistant/Special Deputy

Sullivan County Health Care
(Nursing Home)
Ted Purdy, Administrator

Address:

5 Nursing Home Drive

Claremont NH 03743-7344

Tel. 603.542-9511 Ext. 217

Fax. 603.542-9214

Email:

nursinghome@sullivancountynh.gov

Web site: www.sullivancountynh.gov

Admissions Coordinator:
Susan Bergeron, Ext. 292

Director of Nursing: |
Patti Henderson, Ext. 287 _ |

UNH Cooperative Extension
Seth Wilner, Co-County Office
Administrator

Address:

24 Main Street ,

Newport NH 03773

Tel. 603.863-9200 Ext. 154

Fax. 603.863-4730

Web site: http://www.ceinfo.unh.edu

Educators & Program Assistants:

0 4-H Youth Development

Nancy Berry and Robin Luther
o Agricultural Resources

Seth Wilner
0 Forest Resources

Chuck Hersey -
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o Family & Consumer Resources
Gail Kennedy

0 Food & Nutrition
Sandy Trybulski

Victim Witness Program
Cindy Vezina, Coordinator

Address:

14 Main Street

Newport NH 03773

Tel. 603.863-8345 Ext. 133

Fax. 603.863-0015

Email: ca4@sullivancountynh.gov

State & District Courts

Claremont District & Family Court,
Sullivan County - NH

Mailing Address:

PO Box 313, Claremont NH 03743
Tel. 603.542-6064

Newport District & Family Court,
Sullivan County - NH

Mailing Address:

55 Main Street, Newport NH 03773
Tel. 603.863-1832

Probate Court, Sullivan County - NH
Mailing Address:

PO Box 417, Newport NH 03773

Tel. 603.863-3150

Superior Court, Sullivan County - NH
Mailing Address:

22 Main Street, Newport NH 03773
Tel. 603.863-3450 '
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SULLIVAN COUNTY FACTS PAGE

BRIEF HISTORY

Sultivan County is located in west
central New Hampshire. The county
was named after Brigadier General
John Sullivan, a Revolutionary war
hero in late 1700's. Previously
Sullivan County was part of Cheshire
County. On July 5, 1827 Sullivan
County came into being and
established its own recording site in
Newport, which is currently the county
seat. The county consists of 528
square miles and includes fourteen
towns and one city*:

Acworth, Charlestown, Claremont¥*,
Cornish, Croydon, Goshen, Grantham,
Langdon, Lempster, Newport,

Plainfield, Springfield, Sunapee, Unity,
and Washington.

The population in Sullivan County is
currently 42,093 (Data extracted from
LGC 2010 - 2011 NH Municipal
Officials Directory).

COUNTY GOVERNMENT

% Sullivan County employs 301
employees (part and full time,
effective 8-19-11).

<% The majority of the employees are
employed at the Sullivan County
Health Care (nursing home) in
Unity, followed by Department of
Corrections, Facilities & Operations,
Sheriff's Office, Registry of Deeds,
Attorney’s Office, County
Commissioners’ Office, Cooperative
Extension, and Conservation
Department. Per NH State
mandates the County subsidizes
employees in the following
programs: Victim Witness
Protection, Conservation and
Human Services.

% The County owns approximately

1,500 acres of Iland, which
includes, in Newport, the
Remington B. Woodhull
complex and Records Building on
Main Street, and in Unity, the

County -
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Sullivan County Health Care
(nursing home), Department of
Corrections old jail and new
Community Corrections Center,
and several out buildings, along
with several land properties located
in the Town of Unity.

COUNTY GOVERNMENT IS MADE UP OF
TWO BRANCHES

The Executive Branch consists of three

Commissioners with two

commissioners elected every two

years and the third commissioner

every four years. The three districts

are separated as follows:

Q District 1 - Claremont

A District 2 - Cornish,
Grantham, Newport,
Springfield

Q District 3 - Acworth, Charlestown,
Goshen, Langdon, Lempster,
Sunapee, Unity, and Washington

Croydon,
Plainfield,

The Board of Commissioners duties are
mandated by NH Statute RSA 28. The
Commissioners are part-time elected
officials  responsible for  overall
supervision of County Departments,
buildings and land, and exercise
budgetary oversight over all County
expenditures. Effective 6/15/10, the
Board of Commissioners changed their
regular business meetings from
Thursdays, to meet the first and third
Tuesday, of each month, with
department heads to discuss old and
new business. The Commissioners
submit, on a fiscal year (July 1st to
June 30th), a budget to the County
Delegation for approval. Minutes from
the Commissioners public meetings
may be viewed at the Commissioners
Office or on line ~ at:
www.sullivancountynh.gov

The Legislative Branch, the -County
Delegation, consists of thirteen elected
Representatives. The role of the
County Delegation is to approve the

“All day, every day, we make life better.”
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necessary -funds to operate the
County.. The Delegation Executive
Finance Committee reviews the

Commissioners’ budget, then submits.

the budget (with any modifications) to
the full County Delegation who then
vote on the funds. County Delegation
minutes may also be attained from the
Commissioners Office or can be viewed
on line at: www.sullivancountynh.gov.

COUNTY GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENTS &
THEIR ROLE

Commissioners
Commissioners Office is located on
Main Street in Newport, the County
seat. This office is the primary office
for the Board of Commissioners, and
currently employs three employees:

an Accounts Payable Clerk, an
Administrative  Assistant, and a
Secretary/Receptionist. The

employees perform a number of duties
which include: coordinating meetings
among officials and public, preparing
budgetary reports for Department
Heads and Auditors, accounts payable
& receivable, monitoring grants as the
fiscal agent and maintaining records
for all County Offices. The Board of
Commissioners convene the first and
third Tuesday of each month @ 3 p.m.
The first Tuesday meeting is held in
Newport, at the Commissioners’ Office
Conference Room, - while the third
Tuesday meeting is held in Unity, at
the Sullivan County Health Care facility
Activities Room. Commissioners’

"meetings are open to the public,

excluding Executive Sessions (non
public). The Boards’ goal with each
meeting is to allow discussion of old
and new business and to monitor the
progress and performance levels of
each of the following departments:
County Administrator, Sullivan County
Health Care, Facilities & Operations,
Department of Corrections, Registry of
Deeds, Sheriff's  Office,  Human

Resources, Human Services, UNH

- Cooperative Extension, Conservation

Office - The

District, County Attorney’s Office,
Victim / Witness Program, Payroll, and
the County Commissioners’ Office.

County Administrator - The County
Administrator serves as the
Commissioners’ agent, for the financial
and administrative management of
Sullivan County. The Administrator
oversees and coordinates the
business, fiscal, purchasing and
human resources activities of the
following departments and functions:
1) Sullivan County Health Care, 2)
Department of  Corrections, 3)
Commissioners’ Office, 4) Maintenance
of all County Property, 5) Human
Relations, 6) Communications and
Information Technology, 7)
Cooperative Extension, and 8)
Conservation District.

County Treasurer - The Treasurer is
a two-year elected term, with the
position receiving its authorization -
from the NH Constitution.. The position
is part time with duties, mandated by
RSA’s (NH State RSA Chapter 29) that
include the accountability of all
moneys belonging to the county, with
a follow up report at the end of each
fiscal year.

Registry of Deeds - The position of
Registrar is a two vyear elected
position, receiving its authorization
from NH Constitution, Part #2 Article

71 & 72. Sullivan County Registry of
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transfers of

Deeds is located on Main Street in
Newport. The duties of the Registrar,
dictated by RSA’s, inciude the
recording, reproduction and indexing
of legal documents pertaining to real
estate, and the reporting to the cities
and towns (for tax purposes) of all
property and the
maintenance of records dating ‘back to
1827. The Registry records an
average of 50-75 documents a day,
with * people utilizing the facility in

“All day, every day, we make life better.”
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person the
website:
http://www.nhdeeds.com/slvn/web/start.htm
each day. Along with the elected
Registrar, the Registry of
currently employs a Deputy Registrar,
two full time clerks and one part time

clerk.

or through Registry

Sheriff’s Office - The Sheriff's Office
receives its legally mandated
authorization from NH Constitution,
Part #2, Article 71, and additionally
from RSA chapter 104:6. The Sheriff's
Office is located on Sunapee Street in
Newport. Along with the High Sheriff
(the chief law enforcement officer to
each Sheriff's Office, a two vyear
elected term), there is a Chief Deputy,
two fulltime, and eight part-time
deputies, two bailiffs, and a fulltime
Administrative Assistant/Special
Deputy. In New Hampshire, the
Sheriff's authority reaches throughout
and within the boundaries of the State,
. sharing jurisdiction with local law
enforcement agencies. Some of their
duties include: rural patrols, criminal

investigations, support of local law
enforcement initiatives,  vehicle
escorts, transport of
inmates/juveniles/involuntary
emergency admissions, prisoner
control, civil process, Superior &
Family Court warrants, and
extraditions.

Attorney’s Office - The County

Attorney’s Office is located on Main
Street in Newport. The County
Attorney is a constitutionally elected
official and is the chief Ilaw
enforcement officer in the County.
The County Attorney is charged with
prosecution of felonies and
misdemeanor appeals from the district
courts and works in conjunction with
the State Attorney General’s Office,
Sheriff's Department, NH State Police

and local police departments. In
addition, the County Attorney
represents the County in all civil

Deeds
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matters involving the departments or
agents of the county, and works with
the medical referee in cases of
untimely deaths. Along with the
County Attorney, the County
Attorney’s Office currently employs
two Assistant Attorneys and two full
time secretaries. The office also works
closely with the Victim Witness
Program. The Victim Witness
Program was created to ensure that
the rights of the victim are protected;
reducing the impact the crime and
resulting involvement in the criminal
justice system has on the lives of
victims and witnesses. State, Local,
and County resources fund this
program, which staffs one Victim
Witness Program Coordinator.

Sullivan County Health Care - The
Sullivan County Health Care facility
(nursing home) is located on the
County Farm Road in Unity. The
Health Care employs approximately
198 (total includes Facilities &
Operations) and provides both Skilled
and Intermediate levels of care for its
residents. The Sullivan County Health

Care Rehabilitation Department
provides physical therapy,
occupational therapy and speech

therapy services. The facility assists in
applying for Nursing Home assistance.
Along with the MacConnell Unit, which
was built specifically to meet the
needs of the resident with Alzheimer’s
Disease, the home also helps with
Respite Care - a service allowing
someone to take time off from caring
for a family member at home.

DAILY RATES - Medicaid: Effective July
1, 2011 $148.55. Semi-Private: $245,
effective July 1, 2011. Private rate:
$275, effective July 1, 2011. These
rates include: room accommodations,
meals (including special diets ordered
by physicians), 24 hour nursing care,
assistance with activities, personal
care items, laundry service, routine
dental treatments, prescribed medical

“All day, every day, we make life better.”
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dressing items, social services, most
recreational activities, and oxygen
concentrators or tanks. Additional
items such as physician services,

podiatrist services, pharmacy services,

medical supplies are  billed to
insurance carriers first then to the
responsible party. An updated list of
items available can be obtained by
contacting the Nursing Home at
603.542-9511.

Human Services Office - The Human
Services Office is located at Sullivan
County Health Care in Unity N.H. This
department has a part time director
and is under the supervision of the
County Administrator.

The Human Services Department is
responsible for reimbursing the State
of New Hampshire for services
provided to the elderly, disabled and
nursing home residents.

RSA 167 governs county obligation.

The county is responsible for residents
living in their own home and eligible
for Home and Community Based Care
(HCBC). County obligation is 50% of
costs.

The county is responsible for residents
residing in nursing homes. County
obligation is 50% of costs.

Conservation District - The
Conservation District Office is located
on Main Street in Newport. Sullivan
County Conservation District is a sub-
division of state government
established in 1946 under NH RSA,
Chapter 432. The Conservation
District is a branch of county
government and funded through the
County budget. District programs are
administered by one full-time
employee under the direction of an all-
volunteer Board of Supervisors who
must be residents of the County.
Among the many services provided are

Page 10

soil interpretation and capability
information, assistance with the
preparation of NH Wetland Permit
Applications, calculation of  Soil
Potential Indexes for Farmland in
Current Use, and sales of native trees
and shrubs in the spring. The
Conservation District also provides
technical assistance for the installation
of conservation practices in
partnership  with USDA  Natural
Resources Conservation Service
through the many Farm Bill cost share
programs. The conservation districts
act as a link between federal and state
agencies and landowners for
conservation of soil and water
resources.

UNH Cooperative Extension — UNH
Cooperative Extension is located in the
same building as the Conservation
District office. In partnership with
Sullivan County, the State of New
Hampshire and the Federal
Government, UNH Cooperative
Extension provides practical, research-
based education and information to
people of all ages in Sullivan County.’
Sullivan County Extension Educators in
Agriculture, Family and Consumer
Resources, Forestry, Food and
Nutrition, and 4-H Youth Development,
advised by a local advisory council,
work together to strengthen the local
economy, enhance the environment,
develop human potential, and
strengthen families and communities.
Activities include face-to-face technical
assistance, group workshops and
program series, volunteer support,
web-based and printed information
including fact sheets, newsletters and
updates on timely topics. The County
subsidizes a portion of Cooperative
Extension through the use of one of its
buildings, extension educator travel
and expenses, payroll for two full time
support staff and one part time, and
through grants. '

“All day, every day, we make life better.”
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Department of Corrections - The
DOC is located at the Unity Complex,
near the county Health Care Facility.
The DOC currently employs 50 people.

The = Department of . Corrections
consists of two functions:

1. Jail - Holds pretrial males and
females awaiting sentencing to
either the County Jail or to NH
State Prison. Their
classifications range from
minimum to maximum security.
It also holds males and females
who have been sentenced to
terms of 1 year or less on
felony and misdemeanor
crimes.

2. Community Corrections Center—
a 72 bed unit serving male and
female inmates that are
participating in the work
release program, electronic
monitoring home confinement,
compiex workers and TRAILS.
Community Corrections is also
responsible for overseeing the
Pretrial Services Program, and
Community  Services  work
crews. The Unit Manager is
responsible for this unit. The
Program Director oversees the
inmate programs for both the
Jail and Community Corrections
Center.

The current jail facility was built in
1978 for approximately 44 inmates.
Today, the facility’s average daily
population is 112 offenders with a
peak population of 125.

Page 11
“All day, every day, we make life better.”
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SULLIVAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS AND ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

It is with great pleasure that we submit the County Commissioners/County Administrator’s
statement for Sullivan Counties’ Fiscal Year 2011 Annual Report. The past fiscal year has

. been an exciting one in Sullivan County, and although we will share some of the highlights

here, we urge you to take time and read the updates from the various County departments
to learn about the many exciting projects and accomplishments of the past year.

In the Fall of 2009, we opened the doors of the Counties new Community Corrections
Center. This 20,000 sq. ft., 72 bed facility. is more than just a new building, it represents
an innovative approach to Corrections that begins to address the substance abuse, mental
health and other issues that are so often the root cause of an inmate’s incarceration. We
believe this approach will result in inmates returning to our communities better prepared to
lead successful, productive lives and reduce the chances they will be reincarcerated in the
future. In addition to the overwheiming support we have received from the community for
this concept, we have also received over $1.3 million of grant funding to support the
implementation and ongoing operation of this new facility.

Anyone who has visited Sullivan County Healthcare in the Summer knows firsthand how
hot, humid and uncomfortable the Stearns wing could be. This wing, made up of three
floors housing up to 120 residents, was built in 1972 with no central air conditioning. After
an especially hot Summer in 2010, both the Sullivan County Board of Commissioners and
the County Delegation felt strongly the situation should be addressed. In mid fiscal year,
after determining the financial condition of the County was strong, both groups unanimously
voted to approve a supplemental appropriation of $675,000 to complete the work. As the
Fiscal Year came to a close on June 30, our contractor and Facilities staff were putting the
finishing touches on the project and cool air was already flowing on two of the three floors.

On the financial front, we are pleased to report the County remains on firm financial footing.
Our annual audit, which is included in this report, indicates that the County ended the Fiscal
year 2011 with an unassigned (previously called ‘unreserved’) fund balance in the General
Fund of $3,682,636 an increase of $1,005,620 in comparison with Fiscal Year 2010. In

addition, total net assets were calculated at $11,871,290, an increase of $1,910,550 over

the prior year. The primary factors driving this significant improvement were as follows;

o $1,600,000 in unbudgeted revenue from the American Recovery and
Reinvestment Act (ARRA).
o Expenditures less than budgeted of approximately $150,000

The continued strength of Sullivan Counties financial position for Fiscal Year 2011 was the
result of realistic budgeting, responsible management and a bit of good luck in the form of
funds received through ARRA.

The exciting work highlighted in this report along with all the other essential services
provided by Sullivan County government is only possible through the contributions of the
taxpayers in Sullivan County and we would like to take this opportunity to thank them for
their support. We would also like to thank all of the Department Heads and their staff
members whose hard work is the key to our success.

Looking ahead, we are confident that the budget approved for Fiscal Year 2011, which

includes a 2.17% increase in the amount to be raised in taxes, will allow Sullivan County to
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remain fiscally sound while providing our various departments the resources necessary to
provide the highest quality of service to the citizens of Sullivan County.

Respectfully submitted,
. Bennie Nelson, Chair — Board of Commissioners

Jeffrey Barrette, Vice Chair — Board of Commissioners
John M. Callum Jr., Clerk — Board of Commissioners
Greg Chanis, County Administrator
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SULLIVAN COUNTY ATTORNEY'’'S OFFICE REPORT

The past year was a busy one for the Sullivan County Attorney’s Office. In addition to the

. work in the Superior Court, we continue to work closely with area law enforcement by

providing legal advice in criminal investigations and prosecution services in the District
Court, as circumstances require.

The prosecution function of the office is in good hands with Assistant County Attorneys
David Park and John Bell, each having more than 20 years of criminal trial experience. The
experience, professionalism, and integrity of Attorney’s Park and Bell have served the
citizens of Sullivan County well.

Office Administrator Melanie O’Sullivan and her capable assistants, Holly Pariseau and
Sherry Waters continue to serve as the backbone of our office. Melanie, Holly and Sherry
do a superb job of managing the huge volume of paper and information processed by our
office each year, while always presenting a friendly and professional image to those dealing
with our office.

The prosecutorial responsibilities of the office are made easier by the competent and
compassionate work of our Victim/Witness Coordinator Cynthia Vezina. More important,

however, is that Ms. Vezina’s efforts insure that the concerns and questions of those

involved in the criminal justice system as victims and/or witnesses are addressed promptly
and professionally. Ms. Vezina plays a major role in our continued commitment to the
victims of violent crimes. Each year she works with area law enforcement and Turning
Points Network to organize the domestic violence training program we provide to Sullivan
County law enforcement.

In 2006, we saw the birth of the Grafton-Sullivan County Child Advocacy Center (CAC),
which was the end result of several years of planning, coordinating and grant writing. The
CAC is designed to serve and protect abused and neglected children in Sullivan and Grafton
Counties through the collaborative actions of a multi-disciplinary team of community
professionals inciuding law enforcement, prosecution, child protection, health care and
victim/crisis support services. The CAC has opened offices in Claremont and Lebaron and
has proven its value under the competent direction of Cathy Bean, who has proven to be an
exceptional CAC Coordinator. Assistant Sullivan County Attorney David Park, who is this
office’s liaison to the CAC, has worked with law enforcement and victims in a number of
successful prosecutions in CAC involved cases.

Substance abuse remains a major threat to the safety of our community. Heroin, Crack
Cocaine, Cocaine and abused prescription drugs continue to play a prominent role in the
majority of our criminal cases. A recent development has been the introduction of
methamphetamine to the community. Methamphetamine, a seriously addictive drug, the
manufacture of which poses unique public safety problems, and a new challenge to the
security of our community. This serious challenge is being met by the collective efforts of
Sullivan County law enforcement, who are partnering with state and federal agencies to
fashion an effective strategy to address this new threat. The continued efforts- of law
enforcement, coupled with effective prosecution and sentences that recognize the need for
both punishment and treatment, remain the most effective response to this problem.

The substance abuse problem and its link to criminal activity was confirmed by the April
2007 Jail Facility Needs Assessment conducted by Ricci Green Associates. The Sullivan
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County Attorney’s Office continues to remain an active participant in the Sullivan County
Criminal Justice Committee and the evolution of the much needed Community Corrections

Center.

. Since the opening of the Community Corrections Center in 2010, we have seen the
sentencing model - the sanction of a jail sentence coupled with treatment and followed by
reintegration into the community - at work. The initial results, while still a small sample,
are encouraging. The long-term benefit to the community, the offender and the taxpayer by
aggressively targeting substance abuse issues in our community cannot be under-
estimated.

In closing, I would like to thank the citizens of Sullivan County, the County Commissioners
and the members of the Sullivan County Delegation for their continued support. My entire
staff and I are proud to work for and with you for a better Sullivan County.

Respectfully Submitted,
Marc B. Hathaway
. Sullivan County Attorney
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SULLIVAN COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE REPORT

To the Honorable Commissioners of Sullivan County:

The Sheriff's Office goal is to maintain good service, while working within our budget. We

have, again, exceeded our revenue projection, and saw a surplus, even with the increase of
our workload. :

We continue to serve the Towns of Lempster and Unity, providing police coverage, and
strive to maintain a close relationship with both towns.

We have, again, received a grant from Highway Safety. That grant funds our Radar, DWI,
and Safe Commute Patrols. We also received our 9 Underage Alcohol Task Force Grant,
and we will continue to work with area police departments, NH State Police, and Liquor
Enforcement. We continue to be a member of, and support the Attorney General’s Drug
Task Force, as well as the Justice Assistance Grant (JAG), which assists in drug
investigations.

On June 1, my Administrative Assistant, Barbara E. Sprague, retired after 27 %2 years with
the department. I wouid like to express my appreciation for her hard work and dedicated
service to Sullivan County, and its citizens. We all wish her well.

As Sheriff of Sullivan County, I thank my staff for their hard work and dedication. I also
extend my thanks and appreciation to the Sullivan County Commissioners, County
Delegation, County Administrator, the citizens of Sullivan County, and all law enforcement
agencies in the area. It is a pleasure to work with all of you.

Respectfully submitted,
Michael L. Prozzo, Jr.
Michael L. Prozzo, Jr.
High Sheriff

MLPjr/bes SHERIFF'S OFFICE: Tel. # 603-863-4200
Fax # 603-863-0012
E-mail: sheriff@sullivancountynh.gov
Web Site: sullivancountynh.gov
Address: P.O. Box 27, Newport, NH 03773

Michael L. Prozzo, Jr. - High Sheriff
Denis J. O’Sullivan, III - Chief Deputy/Captain
Barbara E. Sprague - Administrative Assistant/Special Deputy
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SULLIVAN COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS REPORT
: Operating Budget was approved for $3,557,101

Mission Statement
Sullivan County Department of Corrections
O.ur Values
Professionalism
Rehabilitation
Integrity

Diversity
Excellence

Our mission is to execute the court orders while providing the highest level of safety and
security for our community, staff, and offenders. To provide a humane environment that
promotes personal growth and rehabilitation for the offender to reduce recidivism.
Consistently striving to have a strong sense of duty and promote integrity, respect,
loyalty, and teamwork in our daily actions setting a positive example for others to
follow.

To conduct ourselves in a professional manner and treat all offenders with respect, ‘
offering them the opportunity to better themselves through programming, education and
counseling. Encouraging and empowering them to take responsibility for their actions.

We will strive to do our best to never act in a manner that diminishes the integrity of our
community, ourselves, fellow officers or our facility. We will never seek personal favors
or advantage in the performance of our duties.

Statistics of the DOC

The Department of Corrections admitted a total of 568 individuals from 7/1/10 through
6/30/11. This total is broken down as foliows: 442 males 125 females

These 568 individuals represented 717 bookings as some offenders were admitted more
than once.

Average daily population was 112 (males 87.55, females 24.45)

Total number of felony detainees 123
Total number of misdemeanor detainees 216
Total number of VOP detainees 118
Total number of protective custody 105
Total number of civil detainees 6
Staff

Congratulations to the following officers for completing the NH Corrections Academy and
becoming a certified officer - Christopher Cleary, Christopher Allen, Samantha Fletcher
and Rachel Poppke. Officer Lampiasi received reciprocity certification.
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The Department of Corrections welcomed many new staff members to include Officers
Armstrong, Chaffee, Clayton, Hannum, Hart, Heiser, Hendee, Johnson, Lampiasi, Oriol,
Premo and Weaver. Nurse Joanna Hayes.

Our thoughts will be with Officers Chaffee and Hannum and their families -
these Officers remain in activg duty overseas.

The Department welcbmed back from active overseas duty — Officers Seymour
and Carrier. We are thankful for their safe return.

Community Corrections

93 inmates completed the TRAILS program at the Community Corrections Unit
Track I - 67 (46 males, 21 females)
Track II - 26 (21 males, 5 females)

25 of these inmates participated in the work release program

55 inmates participated in the work search program

58 inmates were released to home on electronic monitoring

41 inmates were supervised on Pre-Trial Services

Community Corrections provided a total of 599 inmate work hours. Work crews were
provided to- Town of Newport, Town of Claremont, Heart of Claremont,
Goshen/Lempster School, Adopt-a-Highway, Sullivan County Superior Court, Turning
Point, Claremont Public Works, Sunapee Highway Dept, Moody Park, Town of
Springfield, Town of Goshen, Sullivan County Sheriffs Dept

Community Corrections provided a total of 20,612 inmate work hours for complex
workers: Nursing Home Kitchen, Laundry for DOC, Nursing Home and VRH, DOC and
Nursing Home Maintenance, Complex Grounds.

Message from SCDOC

During this past year, the Department of Corrections has continued to grow in a positive
direction. We are operating our new addition (Community Corrections Center) and all of
its programming aspects with a common theme of “Behavior Will Show Progress”.
Through a grant opportunity, we have forged a strong partnership with West Central
Services to better serve the inmate’s mental health needs both within and without the
facility. This has been instrumental in developing a seamless transition from
incarceration to the return to community. The availability and access to mental health
services is a struggle for this department.

I applaud the efforts of the DOC staff for the progress and cooperation that has been
shown during the past year to launch the CCC programs. We continue to monitor data
and track the progress of inmates participating to allow improvements and changes
where they are needed. ‘

This department was fortunate to receive several grant opportunities that help with staff
funding and program materials. Thanks go to all involved with the process of writing and
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submitting these grants - a special thank you to Sharon Callum, Administrative
Assistant at the Commissioner’'s Office who has the task of loading the grants,
monitoring the expenses and updating quarterly reports to the federal and state
agencies, not just for the DOC grants but County wide. Her efforts are greatly
appreciated. © '

Thank you to the Board of Commissioners and the Delegation for their continued support
of the Department of Corrections’ missions and goals during the budget process.

DOC received the following grants: This funding supports program staff salaries/benefits

and provides materials for inmate programs.

$260,879 - American Recovery Act Assistance to Rural Law Enforcement to Combat
Crime and Drugs/Community Corrections Center. Ended April 2011 (1 yr grant)

$299, 048 - Second Change Act Adult Offender Demonstration Reentry Project (1 yr
grant, with ability to apply for a second year)

$553, 140 — Second Chance Demonstration Program Targeting Offenders with Co-
Occurring Substance Abuse and Mental Health Disorders (2 yr grant collaborating with
West Central Behavioral Health)

$82,000 - National 4-H Council to provide3 4-H Life. A program for children with

incarcerated family members (1 yr grant)
$35,000 - Residential Substance Abuse Treatment (1 yr grant)

Respectfully submitted,
Superintendent Ross L. Cunningham
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SULLIVAN COUNTY FACILITIES DEPARTMENT ANNUAL REPORT

FY 2011 has been a challenging, busy and rewarding year for the Facilities Department.

. With the addition of more square footage, new systems and upgraded systems to maintain,

we have been kept on the go. We are fortunate to have in the Facilities Department such
dedicated and talented a group of employees.

As the Community Corrections Center came on line, a significant amount of resources were
needed to integrate the new systems with the old. Facilities employees were also
substantially involved in renovations and upgrades to the existing building.

The work order system is fully operational in the Nursing Home with an extensive
preventive maintenance program. It has been introduced to the DOC and is ramping up.

As part of the additions to the Department of Corrections, The old laundry in the Sanders
Building was vacated and has become the Maintenance shop. This has provided a great
space for repairs and secure storage of parts and tools.

Projects begun in FY 2011 and continuing in FY 2012 are the fire alarm upgrade, Stearns air
conditioning, decentralized dining, energy efficient light replacements in Stearns and The
Ahern Building door and windows replacement.

With the direction and help of The UNH Coop and the DOC we have planted a new apple and
pear orchard of 100 trees complete with fencing which so far has kept deer out. We've also
planted a new blue berry patch of 50 bushes.

The kitchen has seen some major upgrades with new dishwashing equipment, walk in cooler
upgrades and the conversion of one walk-in cooler to a freezer.

The hay barn renovation is complete and will house both emergency response trailers this
winter. ,
The Stearns building and Sanders building have been set up with an entirely new lock and
key system. This ensures better security and control.

Our thanks go to The County Commissioners and the County Administrator.for their support
as well as the rest of the Sullivan County Community for their understanding, patience and
appreciation. ’

Respectfully submitted,
John Cressy
Director of Facilities
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SULLIVAN COUNTY HEALTH CARE REPORT
(Nursing Home)

In FY11, Sullivan County Health Care held steady with total census and continued our
. progress on resident centered initiatives. - During the year the Health Care Center served
197 residents and patients. The average census was approximately 141 residents/day.
This was about the same as last year and resulted in a 90% occupancy. Twenty nine
percent (29%) of those admitted during the year returned home after successful
rehabilitation and nursing intervention.

The Health Care Center continues to make progress with what we are calling our
Community Development initiative. The intent of the initiative is to restore as much control
and choice to residents and to enhance staff's capacity to be responsive to residents.

Some of this year’s improvements that have resulted from this initiative are as follows:

e Consistent assignments for nursing, activities and housekeeping were fully
implemented. This allows for better continuity of care and improved feeling of
community for each unit.

e Decentralized Dining was funded during the fiscal year. Once the renovations are
made, resident meals will be served in a more home-like fashion.

e Air Conditioning was approved and subsequently installed in the Stearns Units. This
provides a more comfortable environment for residents and staff.

e Resident rooms continue to be refreshed and updated with new paint and curtains.

Some notable events during the year:

Resident/family fun day held in September

Halloween Family Party held in October

Thanksgiving Dinner Celebration in November

Valentine’s Day Dessert Buffet held in February

Claremont Chamber of Commerce Business After Hours hosted in April

Claremont Chamber of Commerce Connect AM/Networking Breakfast hosted in June
Our Annual Pancake breakfast was held on Sunday, June 12" where the Health Care
center hosted a County department/program fair with approximately 350 visitors
attending

Respectfully submitted

Ted J. Purdy
Administrator
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HUMAN RESOURCES REPORT

The Human Resources Department used FY 2011 to transition into a three-person operation
with the adoption of the once separated Payroll Department into Human Resources. This

. newly diversified department manages all operations of payroll, wages, benefits, personnel

data, new hire application process and the application of policies and procedures for
approximately 300 employees of the County. The Director of Human Resources, HR
Assistant and Payroll Clerk are located in the Health Care facility in Unity.

One of the most important responsibilities of the Human Resources Department in
cooperation with the Payroll Clerk is the internal administration of payroll. Incorporated
originally in April 2010, it has now come full circle with the two departments acting as one,
fully exercising the ability to maintain and facilitate a completely functioning payroll system
in-house. Another significant function of this department is the full administration and
maintenance of the County’s benefits program. In general these include:

Health Insurance-Employee & Retiree
Dental Insurance- Employee & Retiree
Sick Leave and Sick Time
Accumulated Earned Time

Vacation time

Short Term Disability

Life Insurance

10-12 Paid Holidays

NH State Retirement Plan

Section 125 Plan

Differentials

Deferred Compensation

Tuition Assistance

Note: Eligibility for benefits varies based on employment status

Duties for the Human Resources Department also include all communications with the Union
(AFSCME Council Local 3438) members of the Health Care Facility, which also include Labor
Contract negotiations and arbitrations. The Human Resources Department also actively
participates in about four Job Fairs throughout the area. Our intent is to help broaden our
name within the Community as an empioyer and extend it into other communities as well.
We have successfully hired from such events to fill positions that were vacant. Duties for
the department also include correspondence with unemployment and workers compensation
claims and the continual creation and interpretation of polices within the County to meet the
needs of current State & Federal Labor Law requirements. )

As a team the Human Resources Department in collaboration with all County Department
Heads and Elected Officials, strives to bring the County together under the mutual goal of
creating honesty, respect and consistency throughout every interaction every employee has
within their daily roles at Sullivan County. \

Respectfully submitted,
Peter F Farrand-,v Human Resources Director
Samantha M Fletcher, Human Resources Assistant

Laurie A. Geer, Payroll Clerk
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SULLIVAN COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES REPORT

- The counties are responsible for reimbursing the State of New Hampshire for residents of

Sullivan County eligible for Medicaid services.

The counties are responsible for 100% of the non-federal share for Intermediate Nursing
Home costs and for Home and Community Based Care.

FY 2011 an average of 184 recipients received Nursing Home care the cost was
$3,931,212.00.

FY 2011 an average of 180 recipients received Home Based care the cost was
$1,850,787.00. ,

At this time expenses are capped under RSA 167:18-a at $105,000,000.00.

The caps are based on a three-year average of claims billed; Sullivan County’s percentage
for FY 2011 was 5.07.

The cap for FY 2011 was $5,005,902.00

Total Amount Billed
County $5,782,006.00

County Cap $5,005,903.00

Balance due by State $ 776,103.00

The county is responsible for Medicaid Audits for nursing home residents.

County Cap ' $5,005,903.00

Medicaid Audits $ 10,341.00

Total County Expenditure| $5,016,244.00
2011

Respectfully Submitted

Sherrie Curtis, Coordinator
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SULLIVAN COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS REPORT

No Report Available
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SULLIVAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
24 Main Street, Newport, NH 03773 Tel. (603) 863-4297

No Report Available
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UNH COOPERATIVE EXTENSION, SULLIVAN COUNTY

The University of New Hampshire Cooperative Extension provides practical education to

. people of all ages. The partnership of Sullivan County, the State of New Hampshire and the

U.S. Department of Agriculture forms UNH Cooperative Extension. In every Sullivan County
community, this program is at work, increasing economic development, enhancing the
environment, supporting community needs and developing human potential. Sullivan
County Extension educators provide non-formal educational programs in Agriculture,
Natural Resource Management, and in Family, Community and Youth Development, with the
assistance of a local advisory council. Sullivan County residents also benefit from a wide
range of statewide Extension programs directed by state Extension Specialists. These efforts
focus on monitoring water quality in Lake Sunapee, reducing the use of pest|C|des and
Community Profiles to name a few.

e Educational radio spots and newspaper articles throughout the year by Extension
Educators - WNTK, Eagie Times, Valley News and other print and online local
newspapers; five newsletters to 2200 households in Sullivan County.

e Extension educators participated in numerous countywide events, forums, fairs and
public exhibits including the Cornish Fair, County Government Week, Career Days
and Health Days for area high schools and the County Commissioners’ Pancake
Breakfast in Unity.

AGRICULTURAL RESOURCES PROGRAM

% The Sullivan County UNH Cooperative Extension Agricultural Resources program
area assisted commercial and non-commercial growers in all phases of agricultural
production and farm management. This included crop production methods, pest
management, whole farm planning, financial analysis, nutrient management,
conservation practices, and marketing.

* A focus on home owner fruit, vegetable, and backyard poultry production was
emphasized this past year. Fourteen workshops were held on these subjects around the
county reaching over 375 farmers and residents.

* Three grant projects: 1) Determining the labor costs for vegetable enterprises here
in Sullivan County, 2) Researching the viability of new apple trees and blueberry bushes
to set up a small research station at the county farm. Additionally we will look at
alternative weed and pest control options, and 3) Alternative energy conservation
techniques for greenhouse growers.

%* Sullivan County UNH Cooperative Extension also provided support to the agricultural
community in the following areas: agricultural engineering, home gardening, nutrient
management, pesticide re-certification credits, estate transfer planning, and strategic
planning.

* Over 100 farm visits were made, over 330 phone calls were responded to this past
year, and 41 walk-ins were assisted. Not only were the services of the Sullivan County
Agricultural Resources educator made available to growers, but so, too, were the
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knowledge and services of nine different agricultural specialists and county educators
who work with UNH Cooperative Extension.

The Sullivan County Master Gardener Program continued to provide educational
programs on home gardening and landscaping using their active core of 20 Master
Gardeners. Additional support for homeowners was provided by the Family Home and
Garden Center in Manchester. This Center offers a toll free hot line and is staffed by
volunteers from around the state. Homeowners can call with their questions Monday
through Friday. '

The Agriculturél Resources educator also provided support to the Sullivan County

“Garden Project which delivered hundreds of pounds of food to county food pantries.

This was collaboration between the Sullivan County Department of Corrections and
Sullivan County UNH Cooperative Extension.

The educational programs and assistance listed above have resulted in increased
farm profits, increased farm efficiency that resulted in hours of time and labor saved,
reduced, and more judicious use of farm inputs, and increased support for the
agricultural community here in Sullivan County.

FOREST RESOURCES PROGRAM

Forest Resource Educator, Sullivan County UNH Cooperative Extension, through
woodlot visits advised 50 landowners, owning 12,786 acres of forestland, on
management practices that enhance and sustain the timber, wildlife, water,
recreation and biodiversity values of their forestland.

Forest Resource Educator provided technical assistance and conducted needs
assessments for 34 landowners from Sullivan County in support of their application
to NRCS Environmental Quality Incentives Program (EQIP) and Wildlife Habitat
Improvement Project (WHIP) which provide cost-share dollars for practices that
improve and protect forestland. Forest Resource Educator also provided technical
assistance and review of existing NRCS contracts in Sullivan County. From 2005 to
2011, over $600,000 in cost-share dollars from EQIP and WHIP have been awarded
to Sullivan County landowners to implement conservation practices on their
forestland. These practices include: long-term stewardship plans, timber stand
improvement, wildlife habitat improvement projects, access roads, invasive plant
control and water quality improvement projects.

Forest Resource Educator coordinated and conducted 20 forest related workshops and
presentations attended by 919 people. Workshops provided educational opportunities for
adults and youth. Educational topics covered included: land conservation, forest history,
forest ecology, silviculture, long-term forest stewardship, forest health, invasive plant
ecology and control, GPS and GIS mapping, selling timber, tree identification, timber
harvesting and wildlife habitat management.

Forest Resource Educator assisted over 20 forest-related enterprises, including private
foresters, timber buyers and harvesters, sawmills, and Christmas tree growers. '
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v Forest Resource Educator served as the Sullivan County Chair of the NH Tree Farm program
and coordinated the Tree Farm program in the county. 92 Tree Farmers manage over
45,000 acres in Sullivan County to benefit the long-term productivity of our forest for
current and future generations. Forest Resource Educator also worked closely with the

. Sullivan County Chapter of the NH Timberland Owners Association to promote long-term
forest stewardship and the value of a viable forest-products industry in maintaining our
rural quality of life. :

FAMILY & CONSUMER RESOURCES PROGRAM

% Family life education supports and strengthens families by providing parenting education
programs and publications on effective parenting practices and healthy child
development. 172 families participated in the Cradle Crier/Toddler Tales age-paced,
monthly newsletter program focused on early childhood development. Family Focus
parenting series and workshops were held around the county. Education and support
was also given to other organizations who are working to make Sullivan County a great
environment for families focused on parenting education, substance abuse prevention,
bullying, relationship education and relatives as care givers.

% Eighty-eight food handlers from school food service, hospitals, nursing homes, home
catering, fast food restaurants, senior meal sites, assisted living and restaurants
increased safe food handling practices to reduce food-borne hazards by attending Safety
Awareness in the Food Environment and ServSafe Food Safety programs around Sullivan
County.

% Increasing financial literacy, building present and future financial security, decreasing
debt, increasing savings, and improving credit were the goals of our multi-session,
money management class series, workshops and publications offered to the general

1 public, the Claremont Shelter, Workplace Success, and Sullivan County House of

Corrections audiences reaching over 200 residents this past year.

% “Teen Talk” newsletters reached 671 families of 7% & 8™ graders in Newport,
Claremont, Cornish, Plainfield and Charlestown with timely tips about important teen
issues. In addition, consultation and ongoing support was given to the local substance
abuse prevention coalition. Ten area professionals were trained to deliver the evidence-
based Guiding Good Choices Program and three program series were completed in

| Newport and Claremont.

% Family & Youth Development educators partnered with the Sullivan County Department
of Corrections to initiate the 4-H Living Interactive Family Education (4-H LIFE) , an
enhanced visitation program where inmates and their children increase positive
interactions through working together as a family on lessons such as balancing
responsibilities, managing stress and communication. The overall objective of the 4-H
LIFE program is to promote a strong, healthy and nurturing family environment for
children of incarcerated parents while helping parents become positive role models and
mentors. Approximately 26 adults and 20 youth have participated in 4-H LIFE since the
program started. .

NUTRITION CONNECTIONS PROGRAM
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* Nutrition Connections programming reached 95 families, compared to 81 the
previous year, either in a group series, the home study course or individual home
visits. Limited income residents from Claremont, Cornish, Newport, Sunapee and
Lempster, participated in a series of food, nutrition and physical activity lessons.

% Monthly classes were presented to the Work Place Success participants, in
cooperation with Southwestern Community Services. Lessons included food safety,
meal planning, reading labels, and hands-on activities for budgeting money for food.
Several of these sessions were presented with Gail Kennedy, Family & Consumer
Resources Educator. Participants were enrolled in the 6-lesson home study course,
Eat Healthy Stay Fit.

* Sessions were presented to the Claremont Homeless Shelter throughout the year as
part of their LifeSkills program.

%* Using a series of nutrition and physical activity lessons, Nutrition Connections
programming reached 306 youth from Claremont, Newport, and Acworth, 12
classrooms during the 2010-2011 school year. Programming included monthly
sessions in 4 classrooms in the Newport and Claremont Head Start Centers. Tasting
new foods is a popular feature of the visits.

% Families were referred by various agencies including Southwestern Community
Services, which includes WIC, Southwestern Homeless Services, Head Start, and
Workplace Success; Good Beginnings, and Welfare offices. Some food stamp
recipients referred themselves to the program through information provided in the
. state-wide Smart Choices Newsletter and Nutri-News newsletter, brochures, and
flyers distributed to the schools and Head Start.

* Nutrition Connections was promoted throughout the county by the distribution of
materials and brochures, school and agency contacis and visits, and newsletter
articles.

4-H Youth Development Program

With the help of 125 volunteer leaders, the 4-H Youth Development Program fostered life
skills development in youth. This year 391 youth took part in thirty-one community clubs
and seven after-school clubs to build personal skills in communication, relationships,
leadership and management through their participation in club, county, state and regional
events and project learning. One Hundred and twenty five adults serve as 4-H volunteers of
which eight were screened and interviewed to become new 4-H volunteers this year.

The Sullivan County 4-H Teen Club. continued to meet monthly with teens participating from
all area high schools. Nine Montana 4-H Youth and two chaperones traveled to New
Hampshire to stay with ten host families in July 2010. In July 2011, twelve Minnesota 4-H
teens and two chaperones came to NH for a week. They toured local businesses and
historical sites as well as the White Mountains and the seacoast
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The 4-H Educators worked in collaboration with the director of Family School Connections to
apply for a grant from JCPenney to increase the number of students able to attend after-
school programs. The program received $4,620 to include 23 additional youth in afterschool
programming.

The Strengthening Family Governor’s Commission grant allowed 4-H Health Rocks teens to
reach 75 students during the 2010-2011 school year in two area schools. After attending 8

hours of training, teams of teens and adults taught 6 weeks of lessons to 75 students in 4th- .

8™ grades in Sunapee and Newport. Students learned to make healthy decisions about
tobacco, alcohol and other drugs.

Robotics has become a thriving project opportunity in Sullivan County 4-H. The Rogue
Robots of 4-H in cooperation with the Claremont School district built their first robot to
compete as a rookie team in the F.I.R.S.T. regional competition in Hartford, Connecticut.
Among the 13 rookie teams they placed 2", This project provides a wide range of
opportunities for youth to work with graphics processors and video, learn how to problem
solve, work together and learn the mechanics of science as they engineer the robot. The
group demonstrated their skill during the Sullivan County Conversation, at several 4-H
leader workshops and on 4-H day at the Farmers Market in Claremont.
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Sullivan County Directory
Grant Programs (in progress)

As Fiscal Agent, the County provided fiscal and program oversight for the following grant

. programs in FY ‘11. Details of the programs may be attained through the Sullivan County

Commissioners’ Office at 14 Main Street Newport NH 03773.

Public Health Network (PHN)

Grant Amount: $70,000

PH PHER $51,964

Program Director: Jessica McAullif, MPH, PHN Coordinator
C/o: Sullivan County Health Care '

5 Nursing Home Drive

Claremont NH 03773

Cell Phone 603.398-2222

Grantor: NH State DHHS provided full funding, through FY11 Contract PO No. 1002243, for
the Sullivan County Public Health Network program. PH PHER grant awarded through G & C
#74.

NACCHO Medical Reserve Core
Grant Amount: $5,000
Program Director: Jessica McAullif, MPH, PHN Coordinator

- (Contact info shown above)

- Grantor: NACCHO State DHHS provided full funding, through FY11 Contract No. MRC 11

1558, for the Sullivan County Public Health Network program.

SAMHSA Drug Free Communities (DFC)

Grant Amount: $125,000 for 5 years

Program Director: Bridgett Taylor, SAMHSA DFC Coordinator
23 Main Street

Newport NH 03773

Cell Phone 802.356-9353

Grantor: NH State DHHS provided full funding for the RN program through Contract PO No.
1011932,

Regional Network (RN) Region D

Grant Amount: $138,416

Program Director: Liz Hennig, RN Region D Coordinator
23 Main Street ;

Newport NH 03773

Cell Phone 603.477-5565

Grantor: NH State DHHS provided full funding for the RN program through Contract PO No.
1011932. : ;
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Second Chance Juvenile Mentoring Initiative

Grant Amount: $186,440

Program Director: Kevin Warwick Program Coordinator: Alice Ely
C/o: County Commissioners Office

. 14 Main Street

Newport NH 03773

Grantor: Office of Juvenile Justice Delinquency Prevention Award 2009-JU-FX-00400 CFDA
16.726. Grant effective date: 10/1/09 - 9/30/12

FY09 Recovery Act — Assistance to Rural Law Enforcement to Combat Crime &
Drugs: Opening the Community Corrections Center in Unity

Grant Amount: $260,879

Program Director: DOC Superintendent Ross L. Cunningham

103 County Farm Road

Claremont NH 03743

Grantor: Office of Juvenile Award 2009-SD-B9-0212 CFDA 16.810. Grant effective date:
8/1/09 - 7/31/11

JCPenney After School Mini-Grant: Creating After-School Slots For Youth
Grant Amount: $4,620

Program Director: Robin Luther, UNH Cooperative Extension 4-H Educator

UNH Cooperative Extension

24 Main Street

Newport NH 03773

Tel. 603.863-9200

Grantor: JCPenney provided full funding (no contract number).

Juvenile High Risk Youth & Family Intervention Grant (JHRY&FIP)
Grant Amount: $43,788

Program Director: Kevin Warwick, Alternative Solutions Associates

C/o: Sullivan County Commissioners’ Office

14 Main Street

Newport NH 03773

Phone: 603.863-2560

Grantor: NH State DHHS Division For Juvenile Justice Services provided full grant funding
for this program through Contract No. 07JPFX0056. This grant became effective 2/1/2011
and runs through 1/31/2012, final year of three year grant.

Juvenile High Risk Youth & Family Intervention Grant (JHRY&FIP)
Grant Amount: $50,000

Program Director: Kevin Warwick, Alternative Solutions Associates

C/o: Sullivan County Commissioners’ Office

14 Main Street

Newport NH 03773

Phone: 603.863-2560
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Grahtor: NH State DHHS Division For Juvenile Justice Services provided full grant funding
for this program through Contract No. 07JPFX0056. This grant became effective 2/1/2010
and runs through 1/31/2011, with option to renew for one additional year.

Sullivan County Youth Mentoring

Grant Amount: $50,000

Program Director: Kevin warwick, Alternative Solutions Associates
C/o: Sullivan County Commissioners’ Office

14 Main Street

Newport NH 03773

Phone: 603.863-2560

Grantor: NH Charitable Foundation provides grant funding for this program through
Contract No. 73094. This grant became effective 10/1/2010 and runs through 9/30/2011,
with option to extend to a second year with reduced funding. Funding pays for mentoring
through Big Brothers Big Sisters of Western NH and Child and Family Services.

US Department of Energy: Energy Deficiency Conservation Block Grant
Grant Amount: $175,400

Program Director: Greg Chanis, County Administrator

C/o: Sullivan County Commissioners’ Office

14 Main Street

Newport NH 03773

~ Phone: 603.863-2560

Grantor: US DOE EECBG provided full grant funding for this program through Contract No.
DE-RW-000252. This grant became effective 1/1/2010 and runs through 9/30/2012. .
Activities funded under this program include: Biomass CHP feasibility study, Solar Hot
Water Heating System at the CCC in Unity, Nursing Home Lighting, Occupancy Sensor
Retrofit at the Unity Complex, an Energy Audit at the Records building in Newport, Window
replacements at the Sullivan County Healthcare Facility in Unity and Installation of a new
heating boiler unit and spray-in insulation foam at the Records Building in Newport.

FY10 Second Chance Act Re-entry Demonstration Program: Targeting Offenders
with Co-Occurring Substance Abuse and Mental Health Disorders '

Grant Amount: $553,143

Program Director: DOC Superintendent Ross L. Cunningham and Kevin Warwick,
Alternative Solutions Associates

C/o: Sullivan County Commissioners’ Office

14 Main Street

Newport NH 03773

Phone: 603.863-2560

Grantor: US Bureau of Justice Assistance provides full grant funding for this program
through Contract No. 2010-RW-BX-0017. This grant became effective 10/1/2010 and runs
through 9/30/2012. ’ :
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FY10 Second Chance Act: Adult Offender Re-entry Demonstration Project
Grant Amount: $299,048

Program Director: Ross Cunningham - DOC Superintendent and Kevin Warwick, Alternative -

Solutions Associates

. C/o: Sullivan County Commissioners’ Office

14 Main Street
Newport NH 03773
Phone: 603.863-2560

Grantor: US Bureau of Justice Assistance provides full grant funding for this program
through Contract No. 2010-CZ-BX-0174. This grant became effective 10/1/2010 and runs
through 7/31/2012.

Regional Network Travel Stipend

Grant Amount: $15,000

Program Director: Liz Hennig, RN Region D Coordinator
23 Main Street

Newport NH 03773

Cell Phone 603.477-5565

Grantor: Community Health Institute provides full grant funding for this.program. This
grant became effective 11/1/2010 and runs through 6/30/2011.

Youth Risk Behavior Survey Program

Grant Amount: $500

Program Director: Liz Hennig, RN Region D Coordinator
23 Main Street

Newport NH 03773

Cell Phone 603.477-5565

Grantor: NH Charitable Foundation provides full grant funding for this program through
Contract No. 73796. This grant became effective 12/20/2010 and runs through
12/19/2011. Funding is used to support the cost of 2-3 high school wide “local” wire BS
surveillances.

Guiding Good Choices

Grant Amount: $6,000

Program Director: Gail Kennedy, UNH Cooperative Extension Family and Consumer
Resources Educator

24 Main Street

Newport NH 03773

Phone: 603.863-9200

Grantor: FY10 NH State Regional Network Program provides full grant funding for this
program. This grant became effective 1/1/2010 and runs through 6/30/2011.
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Communities United Regional Network

Much has changed in the community, and for our partnerships, since families and
community members joined together in 2007 to face the issue of substance abuse. We are

. proud of the work we have done to combat this challenge. Here are a few highlights of

2010-2011
e Over 3,000 area employees receive our bi-monthly prevention newsletter.

e We distributed prevention information at events from the Newport Winter Farmer’s
Market to the Cornish Fair, and will continue to reach out to our community at other
events. _

e The first annual Sullivan County Theatre Festival (pictured) was held in November
2010 at Richards School. Three schools competed for top honors with one-act plays
focusing on substance abuse prevention.

¢ We continue to reach out to local schools, and more
students than ever before will be participating in
this year’s Red Ribbon Week, October 22-30,
supporting a life free of drug use and alcohol abuse.
We are particularly honored to be part of the Fall
Mountain School District’'s Wellness Committee.

e We partnered with the Sunapee, Claremont and
Newport departments to support officer training and development of a prevention
newsletter.

e The DEA and officers from seven law enforcement agencies in the county worked to
support prescription drug “Take Back” days, safely
disposing of 180 pounds of drugs in November alone.

o We worked with the Community Corrections Center to
host a “Business After Hours” event in spring
(pictured), highlighting the benefits to the community
and business of hiring recently released and work
release inmates.

Grants and Financial Support
Our efforts received a boost in 2010 with a $625 OOO Drug-Free Communltles Grant. This

- federal program will support our work for five years, with the aim of creating long-term,

sustainable change in our community. We are also grateful to our community for providing
matching funds for this and other grants, mostly in in-kind support. Without this support
from local businesses, individuals and organizations, our success would not be possibie.
Working Toward a Healthy Future

We are currently pursuing a grant from the New Hampshire Charitable Foundation to
reinforce our work and help us create a sustained, comprehensive healthy community
approach to the health issues we face. Our mission is to engage members of our
communities in a coordinated effort to promote behaviors that measurably improve the
health and well-being of our youth and adults with a focus on alcohol, tobacco, and other
drug prevention. .

Respectfully Submitted,
Liz Hennig, CURN/RN Coordinator
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Greater Sullivan County Public Health Network and Medical Reserve Corps

We thank the Commissioners for their sponsorship as Fiscal Agent to the grant programs
allowing the Public Health Network programming to continue and prosper. We are making a
. difference to the communities we serve every day thanks to funding received from the
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, the National Association of City and County
Health Officials and New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services.

Who we are:

The mission of the Greater Sullivan County Public Health Network (PHN) is to work closely
with Regional partners to create consistent Public Health messages and programs, and to
ensure that the Region is prepared for health emergencies. Our Public Health Region is
committed to helping people live healthier lives - in accordance with the Sulllvan County
mission, "All Day, Every Day, We Make Life Better.”

The PHN Coordinator/ Regional Coordinator of Public Health and Preparedness, is Jessica
McAuliff, MPH. In part of 2010 we employed one part time staff member, Jennifer Goodell,
Program Assistant. We had one part time contracted Volunteer Coordinator, Shawna
Carpenter.

In January and February of 2010, the PHN identified several locations and alternate
locations to utilize as Point of Dispensing (POD) sites, for giving the community emergency
vaccinations and medications. Memorandums of Understanding were signed. Also in
January, consultant Andrea Johnston completed work on our Communications Plan sections,
and developed new media resource lists. We also expanded contracts with New London
Hospital and Valley Regional Hospital for rotation of emergency medical supplies in support
of our pre-identified Alternate Care Sites, which would be utilized if the Hospital E.R.s
became overwhelmed and over capacity. Other early 2010 accomplishments include
arranging for the new Government-Emergency-Telecommunications-Services (GETS) cards
allowing municipalities” Emergency Service units access to an open phone connection when
local lines are down. In March, The PHN Coordinator organized regional public dialogues on
the status of Public Health in New Hampshire, with DHHS Commissioner Nick Toumpas. In
April, the PHN lead the way to the Healthy Counties Month walking campaign, coordinating
with Primex to give out free Pedometers to County Staff and holding a contest throughout
the month. Several staff members participated in the event.

The PHN maintains a regional Plan for Public Health Emergency Preparedness and Response.
In 2010 major updates and changes were made to thls important Plan and were distributed
to regional partners.

The PHN owns two 20-foot Emergency Logistics Trailers containing supplies for emergency
sheltering and medical needs. The County Corrections Department assisted the PHN in July
to restock our trailers.

Each September is National Preparedness Month. The PHN was active in the community
during September, hosting community seminars on Personal and Family Preparedness with
the help of Medical Reserve Corps vqunteers These were taped and televised by local
community television stations.

The PHN maintains a close working relationship with the Claremont-Newport Healthy Homes

Committee. We developed a new logo for the Committee which they adopted for use.
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Another way we helped the committee this year was by distributing facts about new
Environmental Protection Agency regulations to area contractors.

Medical Reserve Corps:

. The regional Medical Reserve Corps (MRC) is one of the programs provided through the

Public Health Network’s grants: Jessica McAuliff, the PHN Coordinator, serves as the MRC
Director and Coordinator of Volunteers. The mission of the Medical Reserve Corps is:
Engaging volunteers to strengthen public health, emergency response and stimulate
community resiliency. The MRC has been organized to support existing Emergency Medical
Services in a Health emergency such as a pandemic flu event or a widespread biologic
event. The MRC is a robust group of willing and able volunteers, who can help the
community when a public health emergency strikes. We are on Twitter at
www.twitter.com/GSCMRC and on the web at www.sullivancountynh.gov/mrc, where you
will find a new photo gallery link. During the HIN1 Flu, MRC members worked at regional
clinic sites, vaccinating over 30,000 people in just two months during January and
February. Together, our Regional Coordination Committee, Medical Reserve Corps, and

individuals volunteered a total of over 940 hours serving our community through March

2010 for H1N1 vaccination clinics. MRC also distributed vouchers for the Walgreen’s Free
Flu Shot campaign. Also in March, MRC Volunteers attended State EMS Conference, Mount
Sunapee. The MRC attended other Statewide conferences throughout the year. MRC also
completed a comprehensive Sustainability Plan. Through this work the Coordinator was
Nationally recognized with a status of Runner-Up for the Balderson Leadership award. The
MRC Unit is currently expanding our membership and especially seeking nurses; however
you don’t need to have medical background to volunteer.

The PHN would like to thank its many regional partners for this successful year. Partners
include: the municipalities and their health officers, emergency management directors and
select boards, of: Acworth, Charlestown, Croydon, Goshen, Langdon, Lempster, New
London, Newbury, Newport, Springfield, Sunapee, Sutton, Unity and Wilmot. We thank our
invaluable health and medical partners which include Sullivan County Health Care, Valley
Regional Hospital, Golden Cross Ambulance, New London Hospital, Connecticut Valley Home
Care, Lake Sunapee Visiting Nurses. Our School Administrative Districts are a large part of
the work of the PHN. We thank: SAU #6, Claremont Schools, SAU #85, Sunapee School
District, SAU #43 Newport School District, SAU # 60 Fall Mountain/Charlestown School
District. We also thank: The American Red Cross, Newton-Bartlett Funeral Home,
Claremont-Newport Healthy Homes Committee, the NH Dept of Health and Human Services,
Division of Public Health Services. The NH Bureau of Homeland Security Emergency
Management, and NH Community Health Institute/JSI.

Respectfully Submitted,

Jessica R. McAuliff, MPH
Regional Coordinator of Public Health and Preparedness, Greater Sullivan County Public
Health Region & Medical Reserve Corps Unit #1558

Cell (603) 398-2222 Fax (603) 542-2829 Email phn@sullivancountynh.gov

Twitter www.twitter.com/GSCMRC Web  www.sullivancountynh.gov/publichealth
Visit www.nh.gov/readynh to learn how to prepare for an emergency today!
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SULLIVAN COUNTY GRANTS
Fund 10 Department 861

FY 11 County Grant Recipients - On June 29, 2010, the County Convention allocated

. $163,250 from the General Fund (Fund 10) for county grants as follows:

$17,500 Claremont Soup Kitchen
o Jan Bunnell — Director. Tell. 543-3290

$23,250 Community Alliance of Human Services: Family Services
o David Gromiey — Director. Tel. 863-7708 Ext. 3510

o Website:http://www.communityalliance.net/docs/ChildrenY outh/ childrenyouth main -

htm

$35,000 Community Alliance of Human Services: Transportation
o Lisa Paquette - Director. Tel. 863-7708
o Website:http://www.communityalliance.net/docs/PublicTrans/publictrans_main.htm

$25,000 Good Beginnings of Sullivan County
o Ellie Tsetsi - Executive Director, Tel. 542-1848
o Website: http://www.goodbeginnings.net/

$7,500 Lake Sunapee Area Mediation Program
o Rebecca Morley — Program Director. Tel. 865-1394

$55,000 Turning Points Network
o Deborah Mozden - Executive Director. Tel. 543-0155.
‘o Website: http://www.free-to-soar.org

Grant Application & Process - Around the second week of February, an updated County
Grant Application is posted on the County website: www.sullivancountynh.gov, along with
the County Grants Policy. An electronic version of the application may be requested from
the Commissioners Office. Once the application deadline is reached, the Board of
Commissioners, the Executive Finance Committee of the Sullivan County Delegation and the
County Administrator convene for applicant interviews, at which time, each organization is
given an opportunity to provide a brief overview of.their program. Once interviews are
completed and the Board has reviewed the County Administrator’s recommendations for the
entire County budget, a Public Hearing is held to present the Board of Commissioners’
budget to the Delegation and public, with the final decision made by the Delegation at the
County Convention. A letter regarding the approval or rejection of any application received
is sent to each applicant. Funding for these grants comes from monies raised through
County tax payers.
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REPORT OF TRUST AND CAPITAL RESERVE FUNDS

I $ 10,414.31 |
. Please insert the total of ALL funds here
Town/City Of: County of Sullivan, NH___  For Year Ended: 06/30/2011 '

CONTACT PERSON: _ Ted J. Purdy
PHONE: 603-542-3511 ext 217 EMAIL: tpurdy@sullivancountynh.gov

CERTIFICATE

Under penaltles of perjury, | declare that | have examined the information
3 prm and to the best of my belief it is true, correct and complete.

Wﬂ / / / ,.A/’/‘/"/ Signed by the Trustees of Trust Funds
/ on this date Y/ //,é’ /}0 V/d

~
Sign in ink

REMINDERS FOR TRUSTEES

1. SIGNATURES - Sign in ink on lines provided above.

2. INVESTMENT POLICY - RSA 31:25 requires the trustees to adopt an investment policy and review and confirm

this policy at least annually. A copy of this policy must be filed with the Director of Charitable Trusts (RSA 31:25,
34:5, 35:9).

3. PROFESSIONAL BANKING AND BROKERAGE ASSISTANCE - RSA 31:38-a allows trustees to use

professional banking or brokerage firm assistance. Refer to the law for further information. Attributable expenses

may be charged against the trust fund involved; however, please be advised the fees can be taken from income only

and not from princjpal.

4. WEB SITE - Atrustee handbook can be down loaded from the web site for the Atforney General's Charitable Trust

Division. www.doj.nth.gov/charitable

5. FAIR VALUE - Complete the corresponding lines on page 4 to disclose the fair value (mérke’z value) of principal

only. This information may be obtained from financial publications or from professional banking or brokerage
services. .

6. CAPITAL RESERVE FUND- Must be maintained separately on the books of the fown. The assets of such funds
may be pooled in order to invest in a broader range of investments to maximize growth and mitigate risk (RSA 35:8).

. 7.WHEN and WHERE TO FILE - By March 1 if filing for a catendar year and by September 1 if filing for optional

fiscal year. See addresses on page 4 of this form. If the frustees hold funds for the school, the schoo! business
administrator will also need a copy for the school's financial report. .

FOR DRA USE ONLY

State of New Hampshire

Department of Revenue Administration
Municipal Services Division

PO Box 487, Concord, NH 03302- 0487

(603) 271-3397
Ms-9 )
Rev. 12/2010
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FY-11 Sullivan County Health Care Trust Fund Report

MsS-9
PRINGIPAL INCOME
. CASH GRAND
DATE OF PURPOSE BALANCE | NEW BALANCE DURING [EXPENDED| pat ance | Tomal oF
CREATIO| NAME OF TRUSTFUND |oF TRUsT|  HOW | o |szciNniNG| Funps | GAINS [WIHDRA| BALANCE | srainniNG | dhcomnr | YEAR | DURING | BOLAREE | N GIPAL
N FUND YEAR | CREATED | | (o8 o) YEAR AMOUNT| ~ YEAR e NGO
COMMON TRUST Due to
FUND {interast
1568 [ Alix Ungren Fund Resticted |CD 760.00%]| __4,054.08 0.00 0.00 | 405408 5.00 6.00%|  172.31 000 6.00 | 4.226.39
3007 |Alix Ungren Fund Active __[Savings | 100.00%| 2,801.20 6.00 0.00 |~ 2,801.20 0.60 0.00%| ___3.10 6.00 0.00 | _2,004.30
1896 |Book Fund |Resclicted [GD 100.00%| 1,250,086 0.00 00| ___1,25006 0.00 0.00%| __46.85 6.0 6.60 125681
2007 |Book Fund [Acive{Savings | 100.00%| — 714.76 0.00 0.00 714.78 6.0 0.00%| 1.46 6.0 6.00 | 716.24
1576 |Eisie Hardison Fund Iresriea oD 700,00%| _1,088.35 5.00 32.97.| __1.056.18 5,06 0.00%| 3217 0.00 0.00 | 1.088.35
2007___|Elsie Hardison Fund Active _|Savings | 100.00%| — 181.76 0,00 6.00 181.76 0.00 0.00%| — 0.38 0.00 0.00 | 18212
Grand Total: 10,414.31

Alix Ungren Fund:

This fund Is used to provide for the purchase of materlals and supplies used in projects carried on by interested organizations and persons in
the recreational and occupational therapy design to aid residents.

Established 5/21/05 m@moo principal, Interest to be spent accordingly

Book Fund

This fund is used to provide reading materials/media supplies for residents of Sullivan County Health Care
Established 5/17/1988 in memory of Leola Powers. m._.oooxu_.*:c. al to remain, interest mgy be spent accordingly

Elsie Hardison Fund

This fund is used to assist the needy and worthy residen$é of

tillivan County Hegith
mm_wc__w:ma 5/23/05 in memory of Elsie Imw&mo: $1,00 _u_._ n_um_\ﬁ remain, In .‘ st

?N‘N spent mooca_:m:\

Co
Tregsur

Date; %W\NVhN\ 2O.L/

e

Coupty

et
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2010
Town & City

"~ ACWORTH
CHARLESTOWN
CLAREMONT
CORNISH
CROYDON
GOSHEN
GRANTHAM
LANGDON
LEMPSTER
NEWPORT
PLAINFIELD
SPRINGFIELD
SUNAPEE
UNITY
WASHINGTON
TOTALS

2011
Town & City

ACWORTH
CHARLESTOWN
CLAREMONT
CORNISH
CROYDON
GOSHEN
GRANTHAM
LANGDON
LEMPSTER
NEWPORT
PLAINFIELD
SPRINGFIELD -
SUNAPEE
UNITY

_WASHINGTON
TOTALS

Submitted by:

% Proportion to

Carroll Dave French / Mike Sanderson

County Treasurer

Apportionment

County Tax * of county budget
2.1153% 281,567
5.9551% 792,668
17.1113% 2,277,623
3.6503% 485,872
2.0340% 270,743
1.5507% 206,414 -
11.2221% 1,493,729
1.3006% 173,119
3.8356% 510,543
9.2094% 1,225,838
5.8310% 776,138
4,1707% 555,147
24.3585% 3,242,278
2.6821% 357,001
4.9733% 661,978
100% 13,310,658
% Proportion to Apportionment
County Tax * of county budget
- 2.1766% 302,681
6.0644% 843,318
16.2953% 2,266,027
3.8521% 535,668
2.0354% 283,037
1.5867% 220,651
10.5788% 1,471,085
1.2778% 177,696
3.5848% 498,496
9.3449% 1,299,507
5.9512% 827,571
4,1200% 572,926
25.4668% 3,541,410
2.7283% 379,402
4.9369% 686,520
100% 13,905,995

Apportionments set by NH State Department of Revenue Administration.

* Rounded for display. Actual apportionment based on detailed figures.

Page 41

“All day, every day, we make life better.”



¢y °3eg

} :abeg PN Jdyuesondl Modoy Wd €2:Lle  L10Z/ET/60  Pojuld
%E0T (og's91'91€9) 00°0$ (08’501 '91e$) (ozoge'ele'aly)  (ozoge'ese'shy) (00'ghi'DBG'GHE) 0L - NN TYHANIO pund
%000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ (00'62e'98LS) (c0'872'5814) 00'622.5818) SIOHNOSTH NYWNH NI HIJSNVHL 16660°/66°0)
%00°0 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ {00'gez’elLLs) 00'98¢'2L L) 00'982'zL1%) TIOHAYI/ONLLNNODOY NI HIJISNWL 96650°266°0)
--%000; - 0008 - - 00008 ... .. . 0008 ... _....(00°005'9/28) ... 00°005'9/28)_ ... (00:006'9/28) ... ... .. . . (YLIdYO NLHIISNVL £6650°266°0)
%000 02 969'LS 0008 0z'96 1§ (0z:565'18) 0z'969'1$) 00°0% ANNIATY SALINIOYA 009£0°004°0L
%8LL (6L 9L2'28) 00°0$ (629L1'28) (Lz'eBz'2e8) 1z gaz'zes) (0o'00g'ses) NOISSIAINOD-AWOINI TV ALNNOY ¥¥090°009°0L
%528 (ar'0sy'es) 00°0% (or'9sv'zs) (rg'ezs'L28) vg'e26'228) (00°000°0£%) JNOONI YL ALNNOD 07090°009°0L
%lgis- ... kalgeesns 0008 Lg'/88'6828 (197281'96/8) L8281'96/8) {00'008'505$) AN - dYINE VR 98060/08¥ 0},
%892LL-  8.989'228 00°0% 62°988'ges CYREEERAT) (62'985'28) (a0-000'028) $110340 FLYLS 3DIAGES NVIWOH L20r0 06y 0k
%00°0 09'76% 00°0$ 05'v6% (05°'%8%) (09F88) D00 v NQISNALXE SALYHIJO0D 00L90'g2Y"0L
%ey’0- _ 8677e8$ 00°0$ 86'2£8$ (86°089'661$) (86'089'661.8) (00'gye'sels) NI TYINAM 3SNOH YHAJO/TINHAOOM 810v0°09F°0}
%L0eL ... (17°118'88) 00'0$ (22:21e'88) (e2'8£9'99%) (ez8e9'95%) (00956'€93) [ EEREERINA] ¥8060°'8kY.0k
%Liee _ {9l'1ee'es) (o) 1ee'es) (+8'821'8%) (b'gsL'as) (00'005'0L$) SIMOASNYHL TUNIANE AFUN0TS 98060°0¥y 0L
%PSYe-  28'628'6$ 00°0$ 2£'628'6$ (ze'gze'oes) (eeqee'oes) (00'000'22$) FNOINI SNOINVTIFDSIN :JJIHTIHS ) £1060'0¢b"0L
%ESE (ez'568'28) 0008 CIAL LA (22401'848) (22701'828) (00'000'288) $334 LINM SITHS £L0600v1°0F,
%Eey (00°00g'1$) 00'0$ (00°004°)$) (00°000'¥E$) {00:000'7€$) (00°005'ge$) WYHD0Ud SSANLIMINILOIA B8LOVOLLE 0L
%6908~ 02022 00°0$ 0402428 (02°02/'s$) (02°0z2'e8) {00°000'e$) ANIWASHNENIZE NOILIQYHLIXS L8060°0LY'0L
%0000k (00°000'G29%) 00°0$ (00'000'a/68) 00°0$ 00°0$ {00°000'3/9%) 24 0L Q3811718 NN MYAA MOIHd 08060°001°0F,
%92.6: 00'¥el$ 0008 00vels (00'eg¥’L$) (00'g9y' L4 {oo'eee’ L) ANNIATY XYL 8013 T10VIE £8060'00%°0L
%000 se'v6.'es 0008 sevsLed (sevsL'23) (ae'vg2'zd 00°0$ H3GWIL 40 FTVS §5080:001°04
%000 v8LL68 00'0$ ¥8'126$ (v8'L29%) 8'1L29$) 00°0$ AQISENS 9N¥d 31 22070001 "0k
%00°0 64°151'688 00'08 NI (62'191'8EY) 62°191'6€9) 00'0% ANODNI SNOINYIIHISIN 9L0¥0'00} 0L
%00°0 EY'£628 00708 8’8628 (ev'£629) By €623) 00°0% SAXYL ALNNOD (ANIINAYL FLV] £0070°00)°0)
%000 00'z24 00'a$ 00'Z/8 (00'2/$) (00'2.$) 00°0$ INFNESHNENIAY '9'9'a’) 700400010k
%98'vs- . .02'109'68 00°0$ 0z 10g'e$ {0z 1oL /es) (0z:10L'228) (00°009°21%) SONINYS. R FWOONILLSIUIINI LO0Y0°001 0}
%00°0 000 00°08 00°0$ (oo'geg’nle'els)  (oo'ssg'ole’els)  (0o'ssg'ole’els) ANNIATYH XV ALMAONd 000v0°00} 0}
png % eouejeq jebpng  eoueiquinougy - soligjeq aii sjeq ol abuey  19bpng 1o uopduosag JOqLUNN JuUNoosy
ebuey sjeq Aq |lejeq eoueiquinoug Ja)lld [#]  eouBleq 01az Yjim SUN0Soe Julld D soueiquInous aid epnpu| [7) 1102-010% :4edA |BIS|d

}102/0€/9 8jeq ol 0102/1/.  ‘8jeq wiol4

[rejeq - anuaAsy AJYpuop v

Ajuno9 =m>_==m R




¢ °3rqg

LLoz/og/9

eBuey aje Aq [ieleQ soueiquunouy Jajjid

o)eq oL

0kOg/H/L  Bjeg wold

DoUR[Eq 0J8Z YiIM SJUNCooe Jud ]

souelquinous aid spnjouf [[]

z :obed ze'L'e dyuesolds  poday Wd ez:Zk:e  LL0C/EZ/60  pelulld
%Sv'E (c0'z00's$) 00°0$ (e0°zg0's$) :m.sm_g% (ec'026'82€$) (00'000'05€$) 22 - 84330 40 ¥3LS1O3Y pund

%99'S (e1'96.'8%) 00°0% (e):g62'618) (£8'y02'08E8) (28'702'0e€8) (00'000'0568) 5334 :90330 40 HALSIOF £1020°08122
%000 10z 00°0$ L0'Z9r$ (Lo'zovs) (Lozavs) 00°0¢ SNOONLSNOANYTIZOSIA SLOV000L'Eg
%00°0 60'L22 VLS 00°0$ B0'LIT VLS (60'122'718) 65'069°1$ 00'0% S334 AOUVHIUNS 100£0°010'22
png o, soueleg jebpng  sduriquinouy soueleg LA oley oy obuey  jebpng 19 uojditoseq Jaquinp Juno2oy

1102-0L02 :dedA [edsid

jrejaq - onuaaay AjYuol v

A3unon UeAljins




VAARELE!

g :ebed 78'L2 JdyuepTowdl podey WA eZ:ZLE  1102/Ee/60 pajulld
%6l'9g-  ¢1'680'L02% 0o'0$ 21°680°102$ (c1'0p8'896%) (zV"+89'896$) (00°152'29.28) 2 - SLINVYO pund
b 2%0070. . 0000009 .. . 000$ . . 00°000'9% (00-000'e3) (00°000'9%) 00°0% 000'9$ 099 IST. : LL2G0°E90°VE
%000 00°000'g$ 00°'0% 00°000'c$ (00°000'e$) (00°000'e$) 00008 - T e V7 1:( L -
%548 (LL586'g8) 00°0% (LL988'9%) (62'7)0ves) 62.710'798) {00'000'0/8) -~ ONHd 9//50'996°%¢
%000 18'e56'e$ 00°0% 18'€95'e$ (1g:egg'es) (18'esg'es) 00°0% LO3HIANI - ONHd ¥1160'656'V%
%82 Ll-  02'8gv$ 000$ . 02’89 (0z'8L9'7$) 02:819'%$) (00°0gL'v$) THIANI dYSINOMAUOMIIN TYNOIOZY }0850°€96 V2,
%8g'8e.. ... (02:028'69%) 0008 (0z:0z8'69%) {ogeLe’Lils) 0g'ele'}iLe) (00'reL'L8LS) dVSANOAMOMIIN TYNOIDIY 00650'856°¥%.
%00°0 09'eze'es 00°0$ 09'€2¢'2$ (0g'eee'es) 09°62€'2$) 00'0$ SHAHOVYIL SY SINTHVd 10090'8Y6¥2
%00°0 18'208'gL$ 00°0$ 18'606'61$ L8'£05'1%) 18°€0g'g1$) 00°0$ ddS : 00Vy0'eve'e
%eege .. (y6eleqs) 00°'0% (pv'622'e9%) 99'0L2'2819) (9g'0LL'2e18) (00:0py'981$) INP JONVHO GNe: £0850°08'V2,
%000 00'0Le'es 00'0$ 00'0le'es 00°042'e$) (0o'ole'es) 00°0$ 5/0'9$ LOTHIG-NI 9E03T WUV L04L0°088'Ve,
%000 08'820'2r$ 00°0$ 08'8/0'zh$ 08'820'2y$) (08'820'24$) 00°0$ - gee'6ols 08033 VHMY 00410'088'V2
%08'E- DA AA) 00'0$ ez hir'zs £2'862'1./9) (ez862'L/$) (00°288'89%) ANINFSHNEWIIYE QU0 MSYL DOYA, 00540°Gh.L¥E
%88'Ep- _ £4°086'L$ 0008 £1°086'L$ £4°0£2'9%) (e2°08e'98) (00°007'4$) ALTHYS AVMHOIH 00900'9V0¥E,
%TL 8 go'6lz'as 00°0 £0°6/2'88 (eg'622'c01$) (€9'6/2'20}8) (00°000'56$) 1iv13a 34Is1N0 00890°gko've,
%4909, (16°105'av8) 0004 . (167108'sps) (60°g61'62%) (60'861'623) (00°000'528) ANNINTH AHHIT 00890°'7¥9'¥2
%000, .87 195 /y$ 00°0 ey'19g'Lvs (ey'19g'L1$) (ey'19g'249) 00'0$ 000'09% JONIAIY dId '8 AMHIT 20890'2v9°72,
%00'0 8,'€82'19¢2$ 00°0$ 8/'¢82'162$ (82°g8e'L528) (82'e8g'L92%) 00'0$ 6/8'092$ D09 AD0TTHY VHY 87090'209'v2
%99'0 00°080'G1$ 00°0% 00°080'51$ (00:080'51$) 00'080'G1$) 00:0% (3NNANTY) INVHD SISO 004 05090°£09'72
%66'Ly  (e9'lyy'ses) 00'0$ (e9'Lyv'8zd) (2e'862'6E9) 1¢'862'6£9) (00'oy2'299) ovr 00250°285°42,
%00°0 00°08}'2$ 00°'0$ 00°081'2$ (00'081,'2%) (n0'081'2$) 00°0$ 1'2$ " 1X3 'd00D - SHOO0H HLTVAH ~ 1L0L90'9/Y' Ve
%029 (z8'6263) 00'0$ (¢g'626%) (81°020'719$) (81°0£0'%1$) (00°000'91L$) ONPINRIA ADYHIAANND ONIQHOANT 00£¥0°SYE'}E
%000 00'skl$ 00°0$ 00'ovLs (00'9v1$) 00°0$ 00:0$ 1NVHO YHSWYS 09120'20¢2.4¢
%00°0 18°98v$ 00'0% }g'98v$ (18'98%%$) (18°08¢%) 00°'0$ AWOONI SNOANYITAOSIN : S1L0v0'00L VT
png o, eouejeg jabpng  soueiquunoug aouejeq aiA sje ot sbuey  18bpng 1o uopdiosa( JaquInp Junoooy
abuey ajeq] Aq jleleq eoueiqlUNOUT o)l @oue|eq 0JaZ Yym sjunodde julid [ soueIquwinoud aid spnjou| _U 11020102 :4BOA |BISIH
1102/08/9 ®jeq ol 0L02/L/L  ‘Bjeq wold |fejad ~ 9nUdAY Ajyjuoin vy

Kjunoo UBAlNg



Gy °3eq
14 :abed eeLe . dyuependl pedey WA €ZLLE  LIOT/EE/E0 Pl
3
A 99'p25'199% 00°0$ 99'p25'1.99$ (oovor'eie'eld)  (oovop'cie'ers) (00088'4G0'21E) O - HMVO HLTVAH ‘PURd :
%G6'9e-.. 06'€98'0LLS 00°0$ 08'c98'0LLs. ..o ... (08:608'0L ¥E) (08'£08'0L¥%) (00'000'00€8) SANNL YUY, 66050°260.0,
%00'0 2£°29¢8'2$ 00°0% 18'298'18 (1e208'28) (28°29¢8'29) 00'0% A3Y 0F NN FH0LS INIAISTY 09050°260°0F.
%092 (35°282'ses$) 00°0$ (a5'282'528%) (5v'290'2yb'LS) (ap'290'zvb'18)  (00'0ge'/96'14) Y 31 WOOY 'V LHvd TYOIGaN : 05080°260°0
%9 (20'966'G19) 00°08 . (£0'968'51$) (£6'200°v2H$) (ea'e00'vers) . (00°000°08Y8) ., ANNIATY )d 9 1HYd SHYOIq3W 01050/260°0%,
%hee'e- _ ¥1°60/'09% 00°0% ¥1'602'09% (v2'pes'zee 1) (pLvea'zsa’ty)  (00'9eg'9zg'Ls) INIWSSASSY alyIaan 6£090460°0%,
%L9'LEL-  1yG29'ea0s 00°0$ /4'929'899% (rsze'szy’v$)  (r'geo'sel’id) . (00'000'G/b8) AN AHYHS INANNOLINOJON .8€060°260°0
%082 (zL'goes) - 00°0% 2)'9€e$) (88'7£9't$) (88'7£9'7$) (00°000's$) 089H FHYD 3LdSAY . 1£080°/60°0F,
%000 (00'8$) 00°0$ 00'8%) (00’051 '6EES) (00:9g'68€%) (00'y9t'aees) ANINASHNAWITY STYaN ¥£090°460°0%,
%EV9 (ab'89¥'s9) - 00°0$ (gv'gor'ss) (68'1€5'8.49) 99'1£9'6.8) (00°000'58%) HNOS FONIATH AHANNYT 0£050°260°0F
%98°9%e-  £9'989'ye$ 00°0$ £8'G9've (e9'989'7 ) £5'589'vv$) (00°000'04%) INOONLSNOANVITAQSIA oo 3C080°260°08
%602k~ . yezl8'ls 00°0$ y6'z18' LS (r6'218'9L3) (y8'218'91$) (00°000'1%) ANOINI YINT LIV ¥2080°260°0,
%8y 202 BT LLL'LES 00'0$ 8g L) LES (82211 'op8) (82’21 1'9r$) (00’0005 1$) ANNIAZY FONVUOSNI ALYARM £2£050°260.0F
%0v'e: 29762 '89$ 00°0% 20'162'858 (eo'v6L'eLL’LS) (zov6/'e22'18) . (00°006'g}2"18) 3LYANd WOHL FWOINI 22080°2600F,
%98¥: 00'£v6'8V2$ 00°0% 00'ev6'sres (00're6'902's$) (00'pe6'002'a8)  (00°166'481'S%) IHYH1IM 31Y1S FWOONI 1,2050°£60°0F
) %00°0 00'6/Z'1$ 00'0$ 00°52'L% (00'5/2'19$) (00°622'1$) 00°0$ 21y WOOH LNAILYANI I2IdSOH 81050°260°0F
png % eouejeq jebpng  SoueIqUINOUZ souejeg alA ojeq ol ebuey  196png 19 uopduoseq. JaquInN junoooy
sBuey sjeq Aq jiejeq soueiqunou Jejid [#]  eoueleq 019z yjim sjunodde Julld [} aoueiqunoua aid spnjau; ] L102-0L0Z :1edA [BIS|d
L10z/0e/9 © ®eqolL 010Z/L/L  ‘@jeq wold . [1eyog - oNU3ASY >_.,_w=oE 'V
Kjunod ueaijing




9t °3eg

idyueoiods  podey

Wd €2:L1:€ 1102/€2/60 :pajuld

abuey ejeq Aq Jlejeq souelquInouy 3l [A
L1L0Z/0E/9

ejeq oL

0L0c/HL

soue|eq 0192 Ylim sjunosoe julid [

ajeq woig

eouriquunous aid apnjouj (7]

g ‘ebed Te'Le

%eLG8e  1eYLL'l$ 00°0$ \epLLLS (Le'viv'oLs) (Le'v1i'01$) (00°002'2$) ¥ - SANNA LSNYL ‘pung

%00°0 1v'022'1$ 00°0$ 202’ L (2b'022'L$) (2¥022'1$) 00°0% NIAZY - ANNS NOSIAHVH 31ST13 HN 89060°260°LY,
%000 6908} 28 00°0¢ 89°0€1'2$ (6o0EL’28) (69°08L'/8) 00°0$ JANIATY - AN NIHOND XUTY HN 19060°260°LY,
%0000} (00°005$) 00°0$ (00'005%) 00°0% 00'0% (00°005%) FNNIAZ - ANA ONIANTA HN 99050°260'L,
%00°0 g1'£10'2¢ 00°0% 51'e10'z8 TR 4] (61'£10'28) 00°08 INNIATY - ANND H00d HN ¥9090°/60°LY,
%00:00} . (00°0088) 0008 (00’008%) ..0008 00°0$ (00°009¢%) ANNIAIY - ANND ALIALOY HN £9050°/60°LY
%00°00L  (00°00%'L$) 00°0% (00°00F'LS) 00°0$ 00°0 (00°00%'1$) Y - INNODOV AHOLS LNIACISTH HN 08050°/80°LY
png 9, souejed Jobpng  soueiqUNoUT eoue|eq alA a)eq ol sbuey  j1ebpng 19 uopduasag Jaquunp Junoooy

LL0T-0102 :ledA jedst]

jlejaqg - enuaAay A|Yuon v

Ajunog uealjing




/Y @3eg

0 :obeq e Le ) jdyuenodl  Hodey -Nd ge:Lhe L1ozgiee/e0  pajulld
Hoday Jo pug
%.28°|- 92'091'6v5$ 00°0% ‘ 92'051'6v5% (oz'245'116'628)  (zo'sep'ses'ezs) (00°lee'zoc'ses) Jlejo . puels
png 9, souejeg y9bpng  eauelqUInOUs soueleq GlA sjeg 0) obuey  186png 19 uonduosa( JaquinN Jnoody
abuey sjeq Aq |lejeq sourlquInouz JoYl4 [A]  edueeq 0I5z LJim SJUNncooe Juild O eouelquinous aid apnjou) [7] 1102-0L02 :dedA |edsld
}102/0E/9 ‘ejeg ol 0L02/L/L  e1eg wold . [fejaq - 9NU3ADY 25:05_ VY

—AJUnos UEAINS




gy °deg

LLoz/oe/e - eleq ol

0Loc/HL

19)e(] Wol4

l ebed ge'le 1dyusoidl  podey Nd ge:vie L10e/ee/60  pejulid
%b9') ozgle'es 00°0$ 0Z'51€'2$ 09°'188'8€l$ - 08°188'8El$ 00°26)' Y18 £0¥ - HOLYHLSININGY ALNNOD fdad
%0828~ (62:981%) 00°0$ (82'961%) 61°96.$ 6.'96.8 00°009% LIANYSINIANOHC L 80091°50F'0) .
%928 0008l$ 00°0$ 000814 00°08$ 00°05$ 00°062$ SNOILAIMOSENS B SISNIIT 'SHNd J€0E}'e0p 0L
%eroL  1l'ges 00°0$ LL'25$ 88 /yvS 88°L7vS 00°0058 S3ddns 391440 .80 €0r 0L
%9888 Z1'c98% 00°0$ zL'eoas 88'98¢')$ 88'98¢'L$ 00'062'2$ TAAVHL 6101 L'cov 0L
%GL0l 10'6Z1$ 00°0$ 10’6218 66'0£0°1% 66'020'1$ 00°002'1$ ANNODOV ASNIAdX 810L} €0F0L
%89'04 _009lz'cs 00°0% 00'91z'c$ 00'yEE' LS 00'vee'L$ 00'089'%$ ONINIVYHL 8 NOLLYONad £L0LLEQF 0L,
%886~ (eg°29%) 00°0$ (eg'208) ££'68/¢$ £6'68/$ 00'8)/% FONYENSNI1VINIA 9l0L1'e0v 0L
%000 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 00'gv$ 00°9v$ 00°9v$ IONVHASNI dINOD INFWAQTIWENN 5101 }'£0¥°0}
%88 89718 00°0$ 8923 2Ev8es 787988 00°'/68% NOLLYSNINOD SHIDHOM yI0LLeov oL
%9k~ (81's0L$) 00°0$ (81°901%) 8)'08L'6% 8L'061'6$ 00'580°63 ININTHILTY glorLeorak
%9 0L~ {£9°895'L$) 00°0% {£5°295'1$) £5°Z68'9L$ £5'268'9)$ 00'628'71$ IONVHNSNI HLTYIH QW9 ZLoL) eorol
%892 65°0$ 00°0$ 65'0% 1 1es 1128 00'22$ FONVHNSN] 3411 dNoYS 110} | '€0F°01
%lle....Llzokes 00°08 fzoies £L21¢'8 SL/LE"8 00'885'/8$ vou oLoLL OO,
%2y 0" (5Lg1y9) 00°0$ (sL51p$) 6/°765'66$ 9/°/66'66¢ 00'281'66% - AHYIVS 10001800k
%l¥'ee 00°000°0}$ 00°0$ 00°000'01L$ 00°008'¥E$ 00°005've$ 00°005'vb$ Zoy - yollany idea
%LV ZZ.... 00700008 00°0$ 00°000'04$ 00°005've$ 00:005'¥E$ 00°008'¥r$ Lany LZ0zL:eor ol
%906} 96°0¥¥'1$ 00°0$ 06'0vY'LE b0'8lL'o$ $o'gll'o$ 00'655'2$ Lop - ¥AHNSYIUL Jdeg
%eE VL .. 000828 00°0% DO'06zS 00°00}$ 00°001$ 00°06£$ S30IANEAS LOVHINOD 620ZL LOY'0L
9%00°00} _ 00°001$ 00°0% 00°001$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'001$ NOINIdO 1v93] 0coz L Loy oL
%5969 00°5E0°' LS 00°03 00°980'1$ 00°00/$ 00°00/% 00'seL'L$ AINNOQQY ASNIAIXT 81041 L0V 0L
%00°00L __00'001$ 00'0$ 00°00L$ 0003 00°0$ 000013 ININIVHL ONV NOILY2Nad 21011 10p0L
%LE'EL 9z 01¢ 00°0$ 9z°9L$ ¥1°98 v1°9% 00'¢zé SONYHNSNI 211 dN0OY9D L1011 '10b 0L
%20°2- (8¥'29) 00°0% (8¥'29) 8y 2288 81'Lle8 00°0.£$ VAL 0i0LL LoV 0L
%G8} (zg'za$) 0008 (zg'z68) 28 kE8'tS Z8peeys 00'2Y8' b4 ANY1YS 1VID1440 a3.403713 00004 LO¥'01

Ceee-- - %828 . ..-107102'28$ - - ---00'0% - . 19108228 - -- €€°26L'9¥2$- . - . €e7/6L'G¥CS ..  00'666'/98% 00¥ - 301440 SHANOISSIAINGD. 1dea e e
%00°00L __ 00'052'¢$ - 00°0$ 00'092'€$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'05%'e$ ANINLINDT 26012°00v°0}
%00°00L _ 00°005$ 00°0$ 000058 00’08 00'0$ 00'005% HIYdTH 2 AONYNILINIVIA TYYaNIo 2806100701
%8912 10°998¢ 00°0$ 10°'998¢$ ge'sel'ss 66°CEL'ES 00°000'v$ LINYIINVANOHAT3L 89081°004°0L
%eh's 86°981$ 00°0%. 86°981$ z0'eor'es zo'sor'es 00'089'e$ 39YLSOd B8E0E1°007°0)
%92'6 02'186% 00°0$ 02'L86$ 08’19’68 08'819'6$ 00°g69'01L% SNOLLAIHOSENS 8 S3SNTDIT '$3NG /€081°00b°0L
%les - egeles 00°0$ £9816$ 17°189's$ 1y°189'g$ 00'000°9% $37ddNS 321340 9£0EL 00V°0)
%48'49  §/°210'L$ 00°0% §2'210'1$ qeesrs 5Z'287$ 00'009'}$ SNOLLYTEY D1780d '8 ONISLLHAAAY LE0ZL 00V 0L
%029} Sz'6el$ 00°0$ AT g/ yle'es 9/'v)z'e$ 00'p96'eS TYINTY INTFNLINDT 0£021°003°0
%9y'92 Le'2el'ss 00°0% teeel'ss 89'69¢2'vL$ 69'992'vL$ 00'96£'6L$ SIAUTS LOVHLINOD 620gLaoy0L
%2808 '16°028'2% 00°0$ 16'028'2$ 60'622'2¢ 60'6.2'28 00°009'S$ LNNODOY ISNIdXT 2104100k}
%08'16 00'pEL' LS 00°0$ 00'7EL 1S 00°99% 00°99% 00°002°L$ ONINIVAL 8 NOILYONGH LL0LL'00b°0)
%620} v9'sezs 00°0% y9'gees 9£°'560'24 9£°650'2$ 0016228 IONVHASNI TV.LNIA 91011 °00v 0L
%000, 0008 .. 0008 00°0$ 00'781% 00'y8L$ 00'v8Le JONYHNSNI JWOD LNFWAQTAINENG gLoLL 00y 0}
pee: (8z'02$) 00'0$ (82'02¢8) 82°629% 92'G29$ 00'509% NOLLYSNAJINGD SHANMOM 10} 1'00y01
%82'8 ge'oel'ls - 00'0% 8e'9z1'L$ 29's/e'ols 29'6/8'0L8 00°20g'LL$ INENERTER] £1011°004'0L
%evol-  (vrars'es) 00°'0$ (Pb's78'zs) yregl'oes yr'e9)'08$ 00'8LE'/%8 FONYHOSNLHLTYEH dNOYD Z1011'00¥'0)
%BZ'ET 97°06% 00°0$ 92'088 72'66$ ¥2'66% 00°081$ FONVHNSNE 31T dNOYH 1101 '00F0)
%9LL 129168 00°'0$ 12'916$ 62'706'01$ 62°206'0L$ 00°618'}1$ vold 0L0L1'00v"0L
%50'22-  (61'926'1$) 00°0$ (61°926'L$) 61°92¢'7$ 61°92'v$ 00'005'2$ ETNIRYENN) 8000}°00%°0}
%g6ce __0Z'Eess 00°0$ AT 08'88/'1$ 08'88/'1$ 00'22¢£'2$ Mova Ang ‘L3 £0001°00¥'04
%Ly'Q l9'evl'ls ) 00°0$ 19°60/' 18 £1'666'211$ £1°666'2) L8 00°'cv/'0zL$ S3HY1YS 30140 1L000}"00F"0L
%98}~ () 00°0% (er'6E93) Thliy'eTs gy ily'6es 00'86's24 AHYIVS V(01440 031937 00001 007°0}
png 9 @ouejeq 1ebpng  eoueIquINoUy aouejeg aLA oleq ol abuey  3e9bpng 19 uopduosaq JaquInp JUNoooy
abuey ajeq Aq |ielaq SouelquInoUT JoYId [#] soueleq olsz yym sjunoooe Juild (| soueiquunous aid epnjouj [] 1102-0L02 e, (RISl

Joday mwummw_wn asuadxzg Ajyuoly vy

Ajuno9o uealjing




6% °3Bg

z :abeg : eere jdyusnond!  yodey Ndsevk:ie  LLog/EZ/e0  paluld
%892 69.08 00:0¢ 69°08 [T T4 Ly bz 00728 JONVUNSNI 3411, dNOHD JLEOLLELYO)
%0L'E 180118 00°0% 28°011% £l'eov'es cheor'es 00°26'e$ Vold 0LOLLLLE 0L
%¥a'zl _ 09'0LL$ 00°0% 090418 v’ LLLS ovLLLS 00°289% Mova Ang L3 . L0001 L1 0)
%¥5°0- {0z 6v2$) 00'0$ (0z'6v2$) 07/980'9%$ . 07'580'9$ . 00'9£8'5%$... ANYIVS JIAQIdWE 10004 L1P 0L
%99'7 00°189'21$ 00°0$ 00°189'2L$ 00'96'v9¥$ 00°925'¥9v$ 00:482"LLYS 0} - AGNYOLLY ALNNOD adeq -
%EeE06 . LO1BrS 0008 19')8v$ 8e'8l$ £e'ale 00'0058 SHIVAIY ® IONYNIINIYA IHINTD 2808101170k
%eLeL . 098868 00°08 058864 05'k1z'og 0g'Lle'os 00°002'28 LINYIINVANOHIITIL 89091°0LF 0k
%LLY8 . STYBY'LS 00°0% Se169°1$ §/°90e$ §2°50E$ 00°000'2$ SLAIMOSNYHL ANY NOILISOd3a 8y0FL0LOL
%148 67'06L'2$ 00°0$ 62.06}'2$ 1/'60£$ 12'608$ 00°005°¢8 NOILYSLLSAANE 8y0yL oLy 0L
%EB'SH r9'gee'es 00°08 79'968'z$ 2e'y0L$ 987018 00°005'2$ SSINLIM LHIdXE LyorLoLy oL
%ELZ8 59'618'21$ 00'0$ S9'6LE'21S 9£'089'2$ 6£°089'28 00°000'GL$ S1S00 NOLLIQvHLXT aroyLaLy ok
%0028 00°08.$ 00°0$ 00'082$ 00'02.$ 00°02.$ 00°005'4% FOYVHOLS JONIAINT SyopL'0Li 0l
%260y . VlEelod 00'0$ yLeLes 92'988% 929888 00°005'L$ 39V.S0d 8E0EL 0Ly 0L
%686l 1g°118'z 00°0% 18118'28 61'889'L 1S 61889'}1$ 00°008'v1L$ SNOLLAINOSEINS B SASNIDIT 'S3Na J808L'0Lb 0L
%LL L~ {rr'zL9) 0008 (Pr'zl9) yv'222'9% ¥7'22'9% 00°00¢'9% EMEENSERERY 98080l 0
%/6'E) 69°058'L$ 00°0$ 89'095'1$ 1£'675'6% LE'6Y5'6% 00°00L°LLS SIADIAHIS 1OVHINOD AN A
%8252 00'p92'1$ 00°0$ 00'y92' L% 00'9g/'cs 00'9e/'es 00'000'6$ : ISNAXT TIAVHL gloLL oLy al
%LE6Y 00'822'L$ 00°0% 00'8gL'1$ 00'2.2'1$ 00°2LL'L$ 00°008'€$ ONINIVYL GNY NOILYONaT . 1101 40LP 0L
%28 (aLyLis) 00°0$ (CINATE) 2L'95L'vs 81-951'y$ 00'Z70'7$ JONVHNSNI TYINIA - 910L1 0Ly 0L
%00'0, 00°0$ 00°'0$ 00°0% 00'80E% 00'goed 00'c0e$ FONYHNSN] dWOT LNIWAOTAWIND gloLiolol
%LZE zl'658 00°0$ Z1'69% 88°28/'t$ 88'282'L$ 00'zb8'L$ NOILYSNIdINOD SHINHOM ¥10LL QLY O}
%60Y 10'e9L’'L$ 00°0$ 10'egl’L$ 66°£92 /28 66'29¢' /28 00° /27988 ANAWIHILTY £10}1-0L¥ 0L
%egge-,  (62'262'919) 00°0% (6z'282'918) 62°20¥'29% 62.€0F'29% 00'avL'ars JONYUNSNL HLTVIH dNOYD 2LoLL'aLi ol
%yle zees 00°0% ¢ees 89'/11$ 89°211$ 00'12t$ JONVHASNI 3411 dNOHO LLOLLOLY 0L
%66 50°/89% 00°0$ 50°289% 56'862 28 56'£6¢'228 00°'186'22% YOl 0l0LL 0L 0
%9608 .. (hEyors) 00°0$ (reyors) ve'y96'L$ yE96'L$ 00°005'L$ TR ENY) 80001°0L°0L
%2028 0v'z/0'zs 00°0$ 0¥'2/0'28 09'116'L$ 09'L16'L$ 00°486'e$ Mova Ang L3 100040170}
%680 (90°689%) 00°0% (90°'669%) 90°'L92'6/8 90'182'6/¢$ 00'285'8/% AUVIVS FIA0TANE 20001010
%szk..... L0008 ks o 0008 T 00008'k$ C ee0E8'LELS T T e6'0e8LyLS T 00keg'syls - -~ AINHOLLY ALINNOD - INVISISSY: - oo = o - - e - - 1000100k - -
%Y6.g: (o rlers) 00°0% (z6'7LEVS) %6°310'2/8 7672L0'2/8 00°869'2.% AMVIVS JY0I440 3103713 000010470k
%676 00°/66'cl$ 00'0$ 00°/¢6'eL$ 00°€80'}L$ 00°290'1$ 00°000'gL$ 60¥ - ONILNNODDY ‘ideq
%16'¢6, . _00°/€8'el$ 0008 00'2e6'61$ 00'€90°'L$ 00°£00°'1$ 00°000'G($ SIQINYHS LOVHINGD 62021:60v°0)
%leL02-  (02°960'1€$) 00°0$ (0z'960'16$) 02'960'9¥$ 02'960'9%$ 00'000'5+$ 207 - ANN4 FAYISTH AONIOUIANA ideg .
%keL0z- . (0z'g60'LES) 0003 (07960 LES) 02'960'9v$ 02'960'0Y$ 00°000'GL$ AnNNd SANISTY AONIDUING 66012 L0V°0L
%60°9 ¥2'e58'L$ 00°0$ pL'eg8'ts 92'809'82$ 92°£00'82$ 00°26¥'08% 90b - LOIMLSIA NOILYAYASNOD :lded ,
%60y, (kLy0es) 00°0$ (kL7079) LLYOLS LLy0LS 00°005$ LINNFINVANOHIZ 1L 89001°907°0k,
%980, . 00°96V$ 00°0$ 00’96yt 00°v028 00'v0z$ 000048 39VISOd 8£0EL.00¥ 0L,
%86'9} 96'8$ 00°0% 96'+8% y0'siys $0'SLYS 00°005$ S3ddNS 321440 9£0¢1'904°0}
%L 0L 00'884 . 00'0$ 00'v883 00'99¢$ 00'99¢$ 00'092' 14 SHI1ddNS TvHaNID . 2e0e)'90y°0}
%00'0 00'0% 00°0% 0008 00°9v$ 00'97$ - 00'9h$ FONVENSNLANOD INTWAOTIININN SLOLL'90KO),
%02'e 9e'es - 00°0% og'es 791018 y9'L0L$ 00'501% NOLLYSNIAINOD SHINHOM 710LL90y'0}
%6.2°S vL'el$ 00'0$ v2'el$ 92'0.8't$ 92°0/8'L$ 00'y8'LS vold 0}oLL'g0y 0l
%00'00L  00'L¥6$ 00°0$ 00°Ly6$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'LY6$ Movd ANg ‘L3 200019010}
%L} (L9'vzy$) 00°0$ (L9'vers) 19°668'v2$ 19'668 728 00'}4'ves AHVIYS 233A0TdNG 10004°90%°0)
%00'0 (oo'gez'ts) - 00'0$ (09'g62'1$) 09°562' 14 09'662'L$ 00'0% S0 - 01440 T10HAVd 3ded
%000 (98:5%) 0008 {98'65%) 98'89¢ 98:65% 0008 . JONVHNSNILTYINIG gLoLL-goral
%000 (pL5e2'tS) 00°0$ (prsee'L3) y1'agz'L$ ¥2°6e2' 1§ 00'0$ JONVHNSNI HL1YAH dN0H9 ZLoLL'sopol
png 9% oouejeg jebpng  eouelquinouy . souejegy adlA sjeq o ebuey  jebpng 19 uopduosaq Jaquiny junoooy
aBuey sjeq Aq jIe}e@ sourlquunous Jojid . Qouejeq 0JSZ Y}im SJUNoooe julld _H_ aouelqLUnous aid apnjouj D LL0Z-010Z :JedA [eas)]
bLOZ/OE/S  ejeq oL 0L0Z/ML  ‘ejeq wolg J1odoy sajebfajag asuadxzy AJyjuop v

A3uno) UeAljins




06 °3ed

€ :ebed AN A 1dyguenoldl  Hodey Wdsevlie  1102/Ee/60 el
%66°0} v6°200'2$ 00’08 | ¥6°200'2$ 80'652'95% 90°€52'98$ 00°'1.9.'€9% gy - S44IIVe S44i4aHS ALnd3a idea
%0070 00°08 00:08 00:08 00'002'5$ 00°002'g% 00:002'9% FONVHNSN| £6052 €Y 0k,
%000 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°'89e$ 00'89¢e$ 00°898$ JONVHASN dIWOD LNTNAOTHWEND SLOLLEVY 0L
%IvyZ  91°96e$ 00°0$ 91'06¢$ y9°922'L$ ¥8'922'L$ 00'€29't$ NOLLYSNZJNOD SHIRIOM yhoyLevy ol
%B9'LL . 8169V 0008 8.:69r$ 22.055'e$ ¢z 095'ed 00°020'7$ Yol OLOLL EbY 0L
%68t 00'2rL'9$ 00°0% 00°27L'9g 00°807'9v$ 00°80%'9v$ 00'095'249$ 1HN0D LY AONYANTLLY 1000} '€ 0L
%.2'0 loeeg'L$ 00°0% 19'€e9'L$ 6£'826'v09% 6£'826'7D9$ 00'295'009% oY - 201440 Sd4iFHS Wded
%00°0 gL0% 00°0% 610$ 18'980'66% 18'980'658 00°280'684 ANTWAY TYIONIYd LB00Z Ovb 0k
%00°0 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00°005'%$ 00°005'v$ 00°008'v$ M43y F1DIHIA y8086L°0kY 0k
°%89'ze  62/88'l$ 00°0$ 62/88'L$ 12'288'c$ L'/88'cs 00°622'9% SHIVATY 2 FONYNILINIVIN OlavY £8061 0V 0}
%LE'B 85°891% 00°0$ 89'891 % Zr1e9'Ls zv'1eo'Ls 00°008'L$ SHIVIZY 2 JONYNIINIYIN TVHINTO 280610y 0k,
%00°0 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°088'61% 00°088'61$ 00°088'61$ INITOSYS 6909} 0vF 0L,
%L 88°799¢ 00°'0% 88'/99% zl'zen'ss 212805 00°00.'s$ LINYALNYINOHT1EL 89091°0F} QL
%00°0 10008 00°0$ 00°0% 00'005'7$ 00°008'7$ 00'005'7$ INJT NOLLYDINOININGD 190910770}
%00°0 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 00°005$ 00°005% 00°005$ S3TddNS ALIMNDAS 8£0EL0VY 0L
%8 {ez'293) 00°0$ (62'29%) 62°29V'1$ 62°/97'L% 00°00p'LS 39v1S0d 8e08L 0Py 0k
%ibee . 00°705% 00°0$ 00°205% 00'866% 00'866$ 00°005'1% OlLdINOsENS aNY $3SNIDIT.'e3nd J£0810pk oL
%6182 08 /ev$ 0003 08°'/8v$ 07.290'L$ 02290'1$ 00°005'L$ SaddNs 301440 9£081 "0 0L
%2e'8 izess 00°0% 1eess 62'916% 6.°916% 00°000'L$ SATAdNS TVHINED 2eoel opk ok
%60y ... 26'05k$ 00°0$ 26°00v$ 806758 80'6¥5% 0000014 SIWHOAINA VEOEL OV 0}
%lyie 81°90¢'v$ 00°0% 8190p'p$ 28'19g'28 2g’lge's 00'852°LLS SIDIAHIS LOVYHINOD 6207’0y 0L
VLN 86°0VL$ 00°0$ 860713 20'898% 20'698% 00°000°L$ INNOOOY ASNIIXT 8L0LL'0bE 0L
%egy-  {s0e6d) 00°0$ (s0'ge$) 50'860'2$ 50°'€60'28 00'000'2$ ONINIVYL ANV NOLLYDNGS L10k1ovp oL
%895 (co'svle) 00°0$ (e0'syL%) £0'Z12'28 £021228 0029528 FONVUNSNLIV.LNIA glLoLL Opb 0L
%0070 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00'¥8L$ 007814 00481$ FONVUNSNI dNOD LNFWAOTIWANN S10LL'0pY 0L
%¥8°0- (z2'58%) 00°0$ ¢La8g) 2.'892'0L% 2/'892'0L% 00'cgl'ols NOILLYSNIINOD SHINHUOM 710110V 0L
el L. (2l geps) 00°0$ 22'98v3) 22812828 z.'812'8e8 00'ge2'8z8 INE =R £l0LL-0FEa)
%oyl (lg1eg'os) 00°0% 12°1£9'98) 12°001'098 12°001.'09% 00697655 JONYHASNI HLTYAH 400U z)oL1 opyoL
e %80 - 268 . 0008 ... . /66 . .. SFpOKS .. . eypols _ . 00°0LI$ . JONVHNSNI 3411 dNOYD LioLLovy 0L
%0v'SlL  £6'710'cs 00°0$ £6'710'e$ 20°299'91$ 20°/95'91$ 00°285'alL$ Yol o olopbowyor
%gv'8l- _ (sg°0ee’'Ls) 00'0$ {og'oge’Ld) 95°'8£5'8% 05'885'88 00'802'L$ EINIRSELN) 800040470}
%g¢E 9 09'vse’Ls 00°0% 09'yse’}$ 0b'g/e'2$ ov'g/e'cs 00°08L'e$ Aova And 13 £0001-0v¥ 0L
%ET'Y 00’Lees 00°0$ - 00°legs 00°622'9% 00'622'9% 00°09y'S$ TIYQ NO 9000°0vy 0L
%02'G- (op'10s'28) 00°0% (ov'1.09'e8) 0r'229'09% 0p'229'098 oo’'lel'sys 44V LS F01440-SAMVIVS Z000L'0pp 0L
%S50°0- (21'82)9) 00°0$ (£'821%) Ll'gg)'eazgs 11°251'292$ 00'¥20'292% S3ILNdAA-SA-VYIVS L000}'0kY°0)
%0Y°0- (Lc'6¥2s) 00°0¢$ (L8'6¥28) 2£°010'e9% 2£'0v0'e9$ 00°162'29% AHYIVS TVIDHHH0 9319373 00001'0vE 0k
%89'€ 2y'e6v'es 00°0$ Lyeey'es £6°292'69% £6'292'69% 00'952'80¢ P - WVHOOUd SSANLIMINILOIA ideq
%192 92028 00°0$ 9202 Y2528 vLyeLs 00°6244 LANYILNYINOHTTHL 8900L 4 Ly0L
%2} ag 19'6/18 00°'0% 19'621% 6e'7zes BE'VZES 00009 JOVISOd 8eoel’ 1Ly 0L
%08 kL . ¥SI9LE 00°0$ yalols or'e9$ 9y'e9% 00°5¢2% SNOLLJIRIOSENS B SASNADN 's3Nd 1€08LLLY0L
%0€°29 10°¢/9% 00°0$ L0'EL9% 66°92¢% 66'92¢28 00°000'1$ SAI1ddNS 301440 9gogl kL 0k
%00'8Y . . 00°9e$ 00°04 00°9e$ 00°'6£$ 00'6E$ 00'G.$ TYLNTSH INIWLINDI 0£0CL LIV QL
%00°001 . 00°005$ 0004 00°005% 00°0$ 00'0% 00°005$ S3QIAUAS LOVHINOD 6z0ch LLy 0k
°%08'26 _ 00°06E$ 00'0$ 00°06£$ 00°0L$ 00°0L$ 00°00%$ ISNIXT HAWIL 6L0LL LLYOL
%00°00L .. 00°005'L$ 000$ 00°008'1$ 00°0% 00:0% 00°008'L$ ONINIVHL ONY NOILYQNC3 LLOLLhEpol
%926 (101 p8) 00°0% (0'LE$) 10'vers 10'v8b$ 00'ekvd FONVANSNL TYINT] 9L0LL EkE Ok
%00'0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°9v$ 00'9v$ 00'9v$ AONVHNSN] JNOD INFWAOIdWANA GLOLLELYOL
%y zg'ag 00°0$ 2698 8y'v61$ 8y v81$ 00°}02$ NOILLYSNIJWOD SHINHOM LOLLLLEOL
%E0'L~ (ga'ers) 00°0% (zoerd) 26'228'v 26'zze s 00°6/2'v% INENENTENY eLokL LIy ok
%zl oL~ (07298%) 00°0% (oy'258%) 0p'598'a$ 01'598'8% 00°868'L$ FONVHOSNI HLTVAH dNOX9 ZLoLL LLY0)
png % eouejeq jobpng  souelqUINOUT souejeq alA sjeg o) abuey  jebpng 19 uopdiiossg Jaguinp Junooay
obuey ejeq Aq jlelaQg saueiquunous Jayl . aoue[eq 019Z Y)jM S)unodoe Julld _H_ aouelquinous aid apnfou) _H_ £102-0L0Z :ABdA JEISId
1102/0¢€/9 ‘@jeg ol 0lLozg//L  ‘ejeq ol

jlodoy sejebajog asuadxs Ajpuo °v

Auno9 uealjng




.mm:mm ajeq Aq [le1aQ SoURIGINOUT S

}102/0€/9

ejeq ol

oloz/L

BoUE|Eq 0JBZ Y}IM SJUN0OOE Julld O

i9)e( wol4

sauelquinous eid spnjouj [

1§ @3eg
4 :ebed eele Jdyueooidl  podey Wd Ge:¥1:e  1102/ET/60 Peluld
%eg'eel-  (96'80.'e$) 00°0% (g6'802'¢8) §6'80/°9% 96'802'9% 00°000'¢$ ANANLIND3 16017 527 0)
%L408. . BL6ITETS 0008 61.892.2$ L8028 18,0¢e$ 00:009.28 SHlyd3y 2 JONYNIINIYINTVHINTO 280019470k,
%0 LY. (BE12as) 00°0$ (6’ Lc8s) 66°128'2$ 66°128'2¢ 00°000'z$ LINHYHINIANOHATTAL 89091 64701
%ET2T veahy'Le 00°0$ AT AL 9/'v60'5$ 9/°440'9$ 00'005'9$ pioNMENE! 5909}°947°0}
%28'LL 8L'1e$ 00°0$ 8}’ 1e$ Z8'Evl$ 28'er L 00°6.1% HIMIS y09L°9.b'0}
%0gLL. 02698 00°0$ 0z2'69% 08'0EES 08°06E$ 00°00v$ HILYM £9091'G2F'0)
%Lve 89'19% 00°0$ 89°19% zeger'es ZE'BEV'CS 00°008'2$ ALIOINLOTTA 1909}'G4V°0)
%B0°6 §6'629% 00°0% 96'629% 50'0£0'2$ 60'029'¢$ 00°00¢'e$ 39V.1S0d 8e0el a/v ol
%e8'gy. . 005918 00°0$ 0059} 00°661$ 00'561$ 00°09€$ SNOLLAINOSENS B SASNTDIT 'S3NG 260eL°82F'0)
%802z . (Lz'8l8s) 00708 (1z818%) L2 €28'v$ 12°€25'v$ 00'50/'$ 8300ddNS 39140 9g0€L'8Ly 0}
%v0'8: (ez'gel$) 00°0% (ezgeLs) 77.£88'28 %0.£88'cs 00'er/'z$ S311ddNS IVHANTD ZEOEL 9L Ok
%0% k- {0z619) 00°0$ {oz'6L8) 07'69/'}$ 0769218 00'082'1$ SNOLLYI3Y 217890d 8 ONISILYANGY, Le0gL g4 0l
%Q98'S 12°0v0'S$ 00°0% 12°070'eS 62°0v0'68% 62'070'68% 00°180'y6% SHOIAHIS LOVHINOD 6202k 6401
%0g L 8'661% 0003 69'66}$ Lyesl'sts Lr'z8l'sls 00'28E'9L$ THAYHL 610LL'SLFOL
%8829 . 69'88L% 00°0% 59'881% SelLle Se'LLLs 00°00e$ ONINIVHL ONY NOLLYONGA LIL0LL 8Ly 0k
%82 (28°928) 00°0$ (28'929) 2878118 18778118 00°L91°L$ JONVHUNSNI VLN 9LokL'gly ol
%00°0 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'8el$ 00'86L4 00'8E1$ JONVHASNI dNOD LNFWAQTINENA SLoLLGLr L,
%YZE 2g'9s 00°0$ 2998 8yl 8y y6LS 00°10z$ NOJLYSNIJNOD SHTNHOM yIokLgLrol
%Lbe  (ggeeis) 00°0$ (9z:92)8) 92.065'9% 92°068'9% 00'¥5y'9% LNINTHILTY e10LL9Ly oL
%ET'E 6£'8928$ 00°0$ 6£'852% 19'6¢2'2$ 19'682'L$ 00°866'$ FONVHASNI HLTYIH dNOY9 Ny gloklsiyal
%820 2108 00°0% 2L 0% 88'zy$ 8g ey 00'gv$ IONYHASNI 3411 dNOY9 LLOLL'G2b 0L
%69G 08'5/€$ 0003 08'628% 02.¥28'9% 0272898 00°009'9¢ YOl 0L0LL 'SV 0L
%00°0 (srzies) 00°0$ (st'zizs) sygles ar'zles 00°0$ SNILHINO 80001°9/¥°0}
%000 (08°0898%) 00°0% (0g°089%) 08089% 08'089% 00°0$ MOVEANEG 13 2000492404
%6¢'g L6°059'v$ 00°0$ 18:059'yS 80729188 60'729'188 00'6/¢'98$ SAHYIVS 3IA0THN 1000L'52'0L
%020 g9'gi8$ 00'0$ §9'018$ ge'89e'kLS S€'89E'GLLS 00's8l'9}1$ 08¢ - ASNOH 1HNOD 3dea
°%00°00L 00°064'v$ 00°0$ 00°05/'% 00°0$ 0008 00:094'%$ ANININDZ 460Le .09V 0L,
%elek. .. 08E0rLS 00°0% 08'e0v'L$ 02.960'9$ 02'960'9% 00°005'2$ SHIVAIY 8 JONYNZLNIVIA TYHANTD 280640910k
o -%8LOY- - 9F'998 - - - - - 000 - --- ay'e9gs - bgless - .pguess - . - 00000 1$ - - - i - HIMES i .= 79091°00k°0)
%8408 989528 00°0% §6'952$ §9'645% 99'626$ 00°6e8% HALYM £9091°001°0F
%Ll2e.... 67’8068 00°0$ 68068 L5'180'es L6°160'eS 00°000'%$ ANYAOHd 29091°09¥°0}
%Sg’LL . €1'899% 00°0$ £1'869¢ 18'9v0'e$ 18'970'e$ 00'00.'e$ : ALIOILOFTE 19091'09¥°0L
%iEL 69°cl$ 00°0% - B9ELS 1£'986¢ 1£'986% 00'000'L$ SAlddNS ONINVATY £E0EL00F'0L
%byzl... evvels 00708 [Aaddrs 86'6/c$ 8g'g/e$ 00°000'L$ SAIddNS IVHAND zeoel 09y ol
%L9EL. .. .29 9P LS .00°0$ egove L 8v'8.6'88 8Y'849'8$ 00'528°6% S301AHAS LOYHINGD 820210970}
%8egc:  ($8'09¥'8%) 0003 (¥8'09¥'8%) ¥8'8%6'LYS y8'626' Ly 00°gov'ees AN FSNOH LHMNOD 40 FAHYHS NMOL (AN AR
%8926, {Fo'Lys) 00°0$ (FOLY$) FANAT 4 N4 00'erbs JONVUNSNITY.LNAd 9L0L4'09 0L
%00°0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°9y$ 00'9y$ 00°9%$ JONYHNSNI ANOD LNIWAQTHINAND SLOLL'09Y 0L
%iTe 98°0v$ 00°0% 9e'0p$ v9'L1e'Le y9'Lie’Ls 00'85% 1% NOILYSNIWOO SHINHOM 710LL'09y'0)
%LLe..  (L0eLLs) 00:0% (20°eL19) L0°LLLeS L00kLL'eS 0086628 ANIWIHILTY £LOLL0BY 0L,
%Lk (gy0vas) 00°0$ (zy'or8s) or'8e8'ss 2y'8£8'9$ 00°866'48 AONYHNSNI HLTYIH dNOYHD 2LoLL 09y 0L
%eLe 09°0$ 00°0% 09°0$ oy'les or'Le 00°22¢$ JONVHNSNI 3411 dNOYS LLOLL08Y 0
%220 £9'5% 000 £9°6$ 1£015'2$ 2e018'2 00'945'78 Yol glokl-oav ok,
%00°0 (g1'181%) 00°0$ (21igLs) FANEIY FANEI 00°0$ HOVHIAOD QVAAWLLYANO 8000L'09%'0%,
%900 oy'0$ 00'0$ 0r'0$ 09'219% 09'219% 00'819% NOVE ANE L3 100040940
%yl 0 (121ves) 00°0$ (12:1¥es) LLys6'ze L.p96'ees 00'e}.'28% ANVIYS FIAQTHING 1000k '08Y'0L,
%iioe  zreve'es 00°0$ zLreve'es 82°052's$ 82'06.'$ 00°000'6$ 0S¥ - 33MIJTH TYOIaN 1deg
%0982 00°966'LE 00°0% 00'68°L$ 00°500'5$ 00'600'5$ 00°000'4$ SMAIA 1202} 09y 0},
%YLe9.,,.. ¢LyseLs 00°0$ 2LveeLs 825v.% 8T.ay/$ 00°000'¢$ ASNIdX3 IIAVHL 6L0LL 05y 0L,
PREl % eouejeq jebpng  souelgunouy souefeqg LA sjeq o} abuey  3eBpng 19 uonduosa( Jaquinp Junoooy

}10Z-0L0Z :Ie8A [2ISY
Joday sejehsjo asuadxy AjUjuop "y

Auno9 ueajjing




76 93eg

G :ebed Ze'Le Jdyuen IOl sHoday NdGewviie  HL0zZ/Ee/60 pajulid
%¥g.92......£6.8L0'28 00°0$ £6'810'28 20°186'5$ 10°186'S$ 00°'000'8$ NOILYIOFUAdY TAQ TN 92021-02g 0k,
%LO'2Y  8Y'0SE'ZS 00'0$ 87'096'76 29'6v9'23 29'6v9'2$ 00°000'6$ . ERNELNEMVOEN : ..020e102g°0),
%9L'Y 5g'1ve 00'0% §9'1v8 5’8564 51°'856% "00°000'L$ IASNIdX 1FAYHL : 8L0LL 025 0
%eees . 0000568 00'0$ 00°005'6$ 00'000'2$ 00°000'2$ 00°005'28 ONINIYHL B NOLLVINGH L LLOkE0egal,
%LLY: (s6°0Z18) 00°0$ (se'0zL$) 66'980'¢$ 96'089'2$ 00'995'2$ AONVENSNIIYINAG 01.011°025.0k
%00°0 00°0$ 00°0% 0008 00'8¢1$ 00'8EL$ 008818 FONVHENSNI JWOQ ENINAOTIWIND §1.011'029°0)
%82°¢- (92°}19) 00°0$ (92:118) 92°0/8$ 9/°0488 00°65¢$ NOILYSNIJNOD SHIMMOM y10L1'0280k,
%yEEL 12°059'L$ 00°0% 12'059'1$ 62612018 62'612'0L% 00098218 IENENTER gL0L}"0230k,
%S8'El . ShyBL'9$ 000 syy8l'as 65'66L'zZrS 6g°e61'zr$ 00°8/6'8Y% 9INVHNSNE HLTYEH dNOUD 210110250k,
%86} zz'es 00°0$ zo'es 82°19% 8/°'19% 00'69% IONVHNSNI 311 dNOUD 1 L0LL0Z5 0%,
%ED'D 592298 00°0$ 592298 5£'502'68 5£°502°6$ 00°'82£'0L$ Yold aLoLL0ea ok,
%b9¥gl-  (6L'c298) 00°0$ (6)'£299) 6)E2L' LS el'ezk 1$ 00°005% ETNIRENS 8000}°028°0}
%yrag..  09808't 00°0$ 09'608'LS 0b'z8L'1$ 0r'z8L'L$ 00'98¢'2$ Move And i3 /0004'025°0},
%ev'l-.... (66:068'L8) 00°0% (66°068'18) 66'868'26 14 66°968's61$ 00°800'28 1% SHMYIYS LD00} 0260k,
%€8'8 0l1ese's$ 00°0$ ol'zgz's$ 06'681'6/$ 06'681'9.$ 00'Z.y'e8s 167 - XTTdNOD ALNNOD TINHAOOM 3dsa
%EB'LL 00'859'2$ 00'0$ 00'859'28 00'y79'61$ 00'429'6L$ 00'282'¢2% JONVHOSNI £6075 4670}
%00°00L _ 00°005% 00°0$ 000058 00°'0$ 00°0% 00°005$ INIWINDA 1601¢ L8V0L
%8582 L9 LyL'es 00°0% LO'LPLes 6£°85E'SS 6£'858'6% 00°009'2$ SHIVZIY 2 IONYNILNIVIA TYHENTD 28061°26¥°0L
%9 le-  (2}'s62$) 00°0$ (z)'99¢29%) z1'seb'Ls zl'ssy'1e 00°002'L$ R EER] ygoal /ey 0}
%89S, (0e5.8) 0008 (0e'528) 0e'00F'L$ 0€°007'1$ oo'sze ks HIIYM £9091°46V0},
%z6'lz  /g8'e)as 00°0% 18'9/8% PIRYAR gl'ezl'ss 00°000'y$ INYdOHd 2909]'267°0L
%9L'L 5£'96€$ 00°0% 5£'96E$ so'erl'ees sg'gpl'eed 00°071bES ALIDNLOTTA 1909l sev Ak,
%691 (ge'gvd) 00708 (z6'9v$) 76'9v0' L3 26'9%0').$ 00°000'L% s311ddNS ONINYI1D ceogt 6k 0L
%eree- _(80°0ees) 00°0$ (89°0£2$) 89'0£8$ 89°0£8% 00°009$ S3ITddNS. IYHANID zeogl'J6v 0L
%.ZEL 62 L1E' 1S 00°0% 6241818 L2,09'88 12:209'8% 00°'526'6% SAQIANIS LOVHINOD 6202} 610
%642 (ze'012'801%) 00°0$ (ze'012'8014) 26'0.8'6¥0'6$ 26°0/5'6Y0'6$ 00°08€'L6'vS 06 - SEOIAMIS NYWNH idea
%00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°'0% 00°009% 00°009% 00°009% LANHTLNI/INOHAT 3L 89091060}
%aL k- - (88'696'c5e8) - 000% - - - -(8e'606'ceed). .. - .8E'696'G98'eS. .. . BE'606'G98°ES __00°000'210'e$ FHYD ONISHNN FLYIGIWHI LN 95084°06%°0k
%y9'TL . 8E'80/'8¢¢8 00°0$ 8£'802'8628 29'e/2'069'LS 29'¢/2'059'L$ 00'z86'888' L% "ONIFDE0H N R 78081 06K oL "
%08'8- (s¥'z1$) 00°0$ (5¥°z18) 5y'291$ 54'Z91$ 060514 J9Y1S0d 9£0€1°06Y°0)
%LL'vL  621lS 00'0$ 60L1% 12.'89% 12°89% 00°08% SNOLLJINOSENS 3 SISNIDIT 'saNa 2£08}'065°0L
%56'8- (eyels) 00°0% - (etsls) Zh'egls Zy'eoLs a0'084$ s3AI1ddNS 321440 9e0€1'064°0}
%PgeLl  GSElE'vS 00°0$ sg'ele'vs (ag'c18'19) {ss'gl8‘19) 00'006'2$ SIDIANTS LOVHLNGD 6202} 08Y°0L
%0L'89  09'Lg0'L$ 00°0$ 09'120'1$ 05°82¥$ 09'8.¢$ 00°005'1$ INNODDY SSNAJXT 810} 1'06%°0k
%00°0 00'0$ 00'0$ 0008 00'gv% 00°9b$ 00°9y$ JONVHNSNI dNOD LNIINAOTANAND SLOLL06Y 0L,
%S%E 26'9$ 00°0% 26°9% 80'9/1% 80'9/1$ 00°281% NOLLYSNIJWOD SHINMOM 710410650}
%692 gl'8gl$ - 00°0$ 66818 52'60€'2$ 62'60£'2$ 00'667'2$ Vol 010L1'06Y°0L
%20.0 0z.08 00:0$ 0z°0% 08'86% 08'866% 00°6e6$ Move Ang. L3 £000}1:067°0L,
%EeLY pLeeg'is 00°0$ yLeeq'l$ 97'861'0£$ 92'861'0E¢ 00'zeL'Led AMYIVS FAQTANT 10001°06%:0)
%8l'Ly  §8'50£'8Z$ 00'0$ $8°508'82$ g}'69'Le$ 61'y69'1E$ 00°000'09% ¥8p - VLIdVO XTTdNOO ALINN 3dea
%0000} 00°000'0L$ 00'0$ 00°000'01$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'0L$ T LIV X21dINOD ALINA 460Le 8y ok
%l9'9E  G8'S0E'sl$ 00°0$ 58'50€'81$ SLy69'LES §1'y69'LES 00°000'05% WLdYD aay 9a7d X340 ALIND 96012 78¥ 0L
%2ee8  P1'zlo'LzTs 00°0$ vi'eLe'Leas 08°/88'8v$ 98°/88'ab$ 00°006'0/28 08F - "VLIdVD OHOS 1dad
%90°8. 12°080'46$ 0008 12°090'v6$ 6¢°68Y'928 62657'92$ 00°005'021$ IVLIdYO OHOS 16012'087°0L
%19'68  £p'16g'eel$ 00°0% Er' 166 eels lg'8vb'ees 19°8vv'¢es 00°000'051$ TvLdyD NOLLIGdY 9aT18 OHIS 96012 08b°01
%15'¢ §2'0¢8's$ 00'0$ §2'0e8'8s$ 6/ /88828 61°128'8628 00'899'212$ /% - ADIANTS NOISNILXE TAILYHIH00D ddeq
%000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°001% 00°001$ 00°001% JONVHASNI £6028 9450}
png o souejeg jabpng  SauUBIqUINOUT aouejeg QlA ojeci o) abuey  19bpng 1O uonduosaq J8qUINQ JUNooaY

ebuey sjeq Aq [IB}a(] SoUBRIQUWINOUT 483{|d

L10Z/08/9

ey oL

0102/HL

8oUB|2q 0192 U)M SJUNoooe julid ]

:a8(] Wold

soueiquinous aid spnjouj [}

1LOZ-0L0Z :HedA [BISHd

Joday .mm«mmo_on_ asuadxz Ajyuo "y

Ajuno9 ueal|ng




€¢ °93eg
9 :obeg AN Jduepold!  podey NdSSPLie  LI02/ET/B0  Palubd
%00°0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°008'21% 00°008'2L$ 00°00g'21$ AHINYd AOQANIHOLIM dNOS 99054.198°0L,
%00°0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°08 00°000'a5$ 00:000'69$ 00°000'55% SINIOd ONINHAL yo0gt ogoL,
%00°0 0008 00°0% 0008 00°000'5e$ 00'000'g€$: 00°000'5e$ NOLLYIHOdSNYH.L ALINOWINGD 29051£98°L
%00°0 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°052'¢2$ 00°05¢2'628 00°052'62$ ANIS ATIAYS TONVITIV ALINOIWWOD 95051 1980k
%00°0 00°0% 00°0$ 00:0$ 00°008'/$ 00°008'2$ 00'00g'2$ NOLLYIGZN 33dYNNS, IAVT .56031°198°0L
%06°28  GB'PES'VS 00'0$ 98'b5s 'y IR qL'sy'L$ 00°000'z4$ 00. - S3ILIMNOVS 1deq
%¥6'9g . S8¥755'pS 00°0% §8'%95'v$ shsvi'es SL'avy'es 00°000'8$ SHIVATM B JIONYNILNIYIN TVHINID €806}.00£°0)
%000 00°0$ 00°'0$ 00'0$ 00°000'¢$ 00°000'%$ 00°000'7$ AgNFdXT ALNNOD SNOIANYTIHQSIN £40/1'002°0L
%le 69'GES'LLLS 00°0$ 69'6e9'LHIS be'ger'shr'es Le'gov'avb'ed 00°10L'288'e$ 009 - NOILOFMHOD 40 AININLHYLAA Jdeq
%p)EE 61°86G'LLE 00°0$ 61°885°LLS 18°10p'8Z$ 18°10r'ees 00°000'9e$ ISNIdXT NOISSIWNGD FLYINNI ¥6022°009:0)
%000 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'098'21$ 00°098Z1$ 00098°/18 AONVHNSHI £6022:009°0}
%20 29'21$ 00°0% 1921 ££'/86'G$ £e'/86's$ 00°000'9% HIYday F10HIA ¥8081°0090L
%l lge  (67'219'pes) 00°0$ (61'229've8) 81'229'2.% 67'2.9'21$ 00°000'e2$ SHIVLIY 2 JONYNILNIVIA TVHINAD 28061°009°04
%99yl (66'2k6'L$) 00°03% (6626’ L) 66°26L'61$ 66'Z6L'gLS 00°052'EL$ 1500 YamIs 0808009 0
%916~ (01e819) 00°0% (or'est$) 0Le81'2s 0468128 00°000'z$ SANNOYD 40 FHY9 08081°009°0}
%EeE'g L2878 00'0$ 1L 608 62°025'8% 62°025'8$ 00°000'6% ANITOSYS 69094°009°04
%ele: (zogees) 00'0% (c0'aces) z0'gee'sd 20'see'ss 00°000'6% LANHIINYINOHAITAL 89091°009°0F
%eleel-  (ph'g0s'e6s) 00°0$ {v¥'598'66%) yie98'erl ¥y g98'eyL 00°000'05$ 10 1304 §9091°009°0L
%Evye..  ZOYryELS 00°0$ [ARAe T 96°698' 1§ 8£°555'Lyd 00°000'55$ ALIQINLOTT 1909}.000'0k,
wel'vl- (J0/8y'ezs) 00°0$ (20 28v's28) 20°/88'502$ 20°/86'902$ 00°005'08L$ SASNIIXT TYOICTW 250v1'009°0}
%000 00'8$ 00°0$ 00'8$ 00°99}'682$ 00°991'6E8% 00'+91'6ees aood Zrov1 0090}
%ev’Le 8€'208'g$ 00°0% 8£'208's$ 29:269'6% 29°269'6% 00°005'SL$ JLYIN] :ONIHLOT L¥0Fk'009'0F
%E69S. . ovpiziiis 00°0% or'yLeLls pg's8y'es vs.68y'es 00°00/'6L$ SIS ALMNJAS 6€0€1.009°0F,
%66'LZ____ 68'6EYS 00°0$ 68'6EHS 1109918 11°095'1$ 0000028 39Y180d 8E0EL'009°0)
%LLTL  69'829% 00°0$ 59'8248 5e'zl9'es gezl9'es 00°'LyL'vs QlLAINOSANS ANY SESNIDIT'SANG 1£0€1°009'0}
%L6°0 9e'261$ 00°0% ag'zsLs poLve'als y9:Ly0'aLs 00°'008'9L% s311ddNS 301440 9e0e1:009°0k,
%80°LE  89'199'v$ 0008 89'L99't$ gegee'ols 2£888'0L% 00°000°5L$ S3IddNS ONINYITD £€0€1°009°01
~%PEVe - 19'169'¢s- -~ — 000 -o- - 1999'e% - - - ee'gpE'LIg- -88'8VE'LLE 00°000°GhS . - ... —... — ... -..SATddAS TVHINTD . . ¢E0EL'009°0L .
%928 ¥9'v52'18 000 vO'peL LS 9e'612'9L8 98612918 00'%26'218 SIHOLINND LE0EL'009'0L
%L8E" (s 289'28) 00°0$ (L'289'28) v2'8£0'0/$ ¥2'880'0/$ 00°L07'208 $30IAHAS LOVHINGD 62021°009°0L
%r9L 09'7£9$ 00°0$ 08'7E0% 0§'699'/$ 05'699'/$ 00°00¢'8$ ASNIXT TIAVHL 6101170090}
%098 9/'/¥2'8% 00°0$ - 5/°0v)'8$ 57'089'9% 52'089'0% 00'get'sLe SAONIHIINOD ANY NOILYONa3 21011°009°0L
%69'gL  89'/08'vS 00°0$ 89°/0€'v$ geerl'ees zezyl'ees Q006" Jes FONVHNSNI TVINID 91011'009°0}
%00°0 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'gre'z$ 00°9¥€'es 00°9ve'es JONVUNSNI JINOD LINTFWAOTAWINN §1011°009°Q}
%BZ'E 85'800'c$ 00°0$ 8Y'800'28 29'£80'69% 29'£80'65% 00°260°19% NOILYSNIJWOD SHANHOM 710110090k
%0¢€¥ 69°086'8% 00°0$ 69'986 8% 1£'907'002$ 1£°902'002$ 00'£61'602$ LANIWINLLTY £1011°009:0¢
%8L9L . €9/6¢'/88 00°0$ £9'26¢'18% prsze'esys 1y'Gze'eers 00'€22'029% IONYUNSNI HLTYAH dNOM9 21011'009°04
%LS12.  £4'602$ 00°0$ £4'E02S 19'2vls Lyeyls 00°9v6% FONYHNSNL 3411 dNOH9 L10}1'009°0}
%LebL..... 26928 LS 00°08$ 26726 2% 80'gez 88 80'622 578 00'8r} €98 ¥l 0LOLE003 0L,
%0Lesk-  (81'920'8¢e$) 00°0$ (81"0z0'8e8) 81'920'e9$ 81'920'€9% 00°000'52$ ENTREEN 80004°009'0}
%8EE" (seopas) 00°0$ (ce'opss) 8e°0v5'01l$ ge0ps'ols 00°000'0}$ NOVE ANE 13 £000}°009°0}
%Ly 20°998'191 % 00'0$ 20'99e'191$ £6'818'21G'1$ £6'818'2p9'L$ 00°981'70.°LS SANYIYS I9AQTdNZ 10001°009°0k
%80°L y9°Le8'0es 00°0$ ¥9'228'0¢$ og'o8l'eLes og'08L'cL2$ 00'v10'Y62Z$ 024 - S30HNOSIY NVINNH :1deq
%00°0 (ooeLe'vs) 00°0$ {oo'ele'ys) 00°E}E'yS 00°1E'v$ 00°0$ ANANINDA 16042°028°0L
%00'g6_ . 00'08z$ 00'0$ 00'0ee$ 00'02$ 00'02$ 000523 AONYNILNIVIN TYHANTD 280610290k,
%06'98  00°002$ 00°0$ 00°002$ 00'0€$ 00°08$ 000623 SNOLLAINOSENS B SASNADNT'SANG L£0€}°025°0}:
%6L0L  8llies 00°0$ 822288 Lzegk'es Lgeel'es 00°005'¢$ S3ddNS. 321440 9608102504,
%SS'l¥ _ 08'eov'sle 00'0$ 08'esp'sLe 0Z:2¥0' /LS 0Z:440'21$ 00°005'ze$ SNOLLY13Y 21180d '8 ONISLLYAAGY. 1£0Z1:0Z5°0},
wpeee  (si'svl'ss) 00°0$ (S)'ap2's) 91'886'vE$ g1'886'vES 00°0v2'92$ SADIAYIAS LOVHUINOD 62021'025°0}
png 9, aouejeg ummv:m ajslelqunouzy souejeq ) alA aje ol obuey wmmvzm 19 :o_ua_._ow,wﬁ_ JaquinN junodoy
abuey ejeq Aq |le}eq sousiquinoum eyl souejeq 0Jaz Yjim sjunoooe julld _H_ souelqUUNoUR aid spnjou| _H_ L10Z-0L0C :HBDA |BDSI4
L10z/0g/9 ®leg ol 0102/1b/L  ‘ejeq wold foamm mmummw_mn_ ssuadxy >_e_u:.o_>_ Y

Kjunos ueAljns




abuey ejeq Aq |leJeq sduBiquinouz Jajiid %

1 102/0€/9

ele@ o),

0L0z/HL

:8)eq Wwol4

eoliejeq 018Z YjiM SUnoooe Juld [}

aouelquinoue aid epnjou []

Joday sajebsjaq asuadxg Ajypuo v

¥G 98eq
L :ebed AN jdyuepioydl  :podsy MNdSEvLE  LL0Z/EZ/60 Pl
%00°0 (2e020°¢3) 00°0% (26 02028) 2801028 2 0/0°¢$ 00°0$ 168 1X3 'd000 - $M00Y HLTVAH 810k 19y e
%v1'6 yo'le'l$ 00°0% oL LS 0e'829'cl$ 0c'829' 18 00'000'g4$ §ve - SMYT ONDINING SOVHAANN ONIOHOANE 1ded o
%9 0Z'278% 00°0% YAALE 08'zheels 08'gre el 00'580'cL$ SASNAXT, SNOANVTIZDSIN £J0L1 ﬁm.ﬁ
%00€l- (2o 00°0$ (yz'9$) ¥Z' o Y2 788 00'8Y$ NOILYSNIJWOD SHINHOM yLOL Sg.ﬁ
%v8'82 90°'89% 00°0$ 90°'89% ¥6:2918$ ¥6'/91$ 00'982$ ANZNIYILTY gL} xmg,.wm
%gg'ee  poas 0008 vaas or'gl$ 9r'gLe 00°vz$ Yold 0LOLESYEYE
%1G'8Z __ 80'65Y% 00°0% 80'657% Z6'pl'Le 26 irL'LS 00'209'1$ JWLLYFNO 80001'87E¥C
%00°0 (oz'svi$) 00°0$ (0z'av1$) 0z'sble 0z'8vL$ 00°0%$ 260 - ANNIATY OHOS ded )
%00°0 (0z'8v1$) 00°0% {oz'gb19) 0z'8rL$ 0z'8yL$ 00°0% IHN LIANAIXT ANNS :QOHI 00057 /6072,
%1970 L0'680'2$ 00°0% 10°6£0'C$ 66'22¢'e68$ 66°¢ze'sees 00°298'a¢e4 22 - 8a33 40 YALSIDIY pund
%190 L0'620'2$ 00°0% 10°6£0'23 66'zze'eecs 66'zzs'eced 00°298'EES 02¥ - SQ33A 40 ¥ILSIHAY ideq ]
%9l 00'gels 00°0% 00'52L4 00°6.1L$ 00'§/L$ 00°00£$ HIVdIH ANV 2ONYNILNIYIN TYHENTD 280610228
%840 69°'228$ 00°0$ 69'22% LE'890'e$ 1£'899'¢$ 00°969'e$ LINHILNIINOHAA L 8909102122
%Z0'LE 51'8v2$ 00°0$ si'sbes 99'199% 98°165% 00°008% OlLdIISENS ANY SASNADI1 '§3Nd J£081°02v'28
%89°- {00'Z8%) 00°0$ (00°26$) 0026528 00'266'2$ 00700528 S311ddNS J21440 960e1°02v'22
%4082 . 09001 00°0$ 09'00k$ 0F9ees oyGees 00°9ev$ VLN INIWINDE 080z} 02v'2e.
%E6'e 00'052'2$ 00°0$ 00'052'28 00°0.¢'29$ 00°0/y.29$ 00°02Z'0/$ SIIIAYIS LOVHINOD 6202)'0zh'ee,
%65 L1 g8'6L1$ 0003 98'q)1$ gl'¥88% S1L'y88% 00°000'L$ INNODOVY ISNAIXT 8101 1°02k2g
%pLoz- . (szs/vs) 00°0$ (CTALTRT)) §2°99/'z$ 92.99/'2$ 00°,622$ JONVHASNI 1VINId gLoL1-0gy ce
%000 00°0% 00°03 00°0% 00'1918 00'LoLS 00°L9L$ IINVHASNE ANOD INIWAOTINANG, G10L1°04y2e,
%61°E 88'8l$ 00°0% 88'8l$ FANILE zl'elgs 00'Z85% NOILYSNAJINOD SHANUOM ¥10LL:02h 22
%926 £V'185'18 00°0$ £r'199'1L$ 19°105'51$ 15°105'LS 00°680°2L$ ANINSHILTY £loLiochee
%I8LY-  (86°,2%'9%) 00°0% (86°22¥'6$) 86°629'L5$ 86'629'19% 00971 ov$ JONVHNSNI HUTYIH dNOY9 zLoLL'0ep'ee
%690 19°0% 00°0$ 29'0$ ££°96% £6°96$ 00°/6% JONVHNSNI 3417 dNOYSD LLaLL 02k ee,
%899 02'206% 00°0$ 02°206% 08'209'21$ 08'209'Z1% 00°505'¢}$ Vol 0101L1'02h'ee
%126 89'/5%'1$ 00°0$ 89°26¢' L8 Zvers gv'evd 00°005'LE INLLHIAG 8000}'02b'22
%0000l 00'052'L$ 00°0$ 00'05¢'L$ 00°0$ 0008  00092'ls - ) Sovaang g Tt o Co.looopagyeg
%30 (sg-g8z$) 00°0$ (55'g823) g9'828'lel$ 65'826'1218 00'¢62'121$ SHINYIVS 3FA0 TN 1000}"02¥'2¢
%0%°0- (9z'0es) 00°0$ (92°8023) 92°00/'25$ 92°00£'25$ 00'g6y'ga8 ANVIVS 1¥OI440 g310373 0000L'02¥'28
%.6'C LL'2.6'69€S 0008 WRALYI 62'89¢'060'2L$ 62'89€'060'2L¢  00°LPE'00F'ZES 01 - ANNA TVHANTD :pund
%bl'68 £9°686'7$ 00'0$ £0'GEB'YS 2e'%9g$ 18'v95% 00°005'6$ 086 - SISNIXE NOLLYOZ1A fded .
%1488 £9'9EY'vS 00°0% £9'GeY'vE 2£'799% LE'v95$ 00°000's$ SASNIAIXI NOLLYDI13d 9/021°088°0)
%0000} 00'00S$ 00°0% 00°005% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°009% ONISILHANAY NOLLYDFTAA 1802L'086°0}
%000 82°0% 00'0$ 82'0$ Tl'L\¥'0088 2L L1'006% 00°814'006% 06 - 1930 aaanoa 1dea
o\ooo”o 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 00°000'659% 00°000'659$ 00°000'639% 1830 a3ANOE NQ TvdIONIMd 16002°046°0)
%000 82'0$ 00°0% 82'0% 2L LY Lv2s gL Ly Lyes 00'8L¥'1Yes 1830 a3aNOg NO LSIHTLIN| 06002°026°0}
%20'0 ¥8° % 00°0% ¥8'L$ - gl°L1e'288 ol'L1e' 288 00'gee'Le$ 016 - LNIWAVd 1SIuIN) ideq .
%L0°0 05'es 00°0% 09'e$ 05'952'9¢$ 09°992'9¢$ 00°092'0e$ SALON WHIL ONOTNO TVIONIMd 1600Z°0L6°0)
%LY'0 ve've 00°0% Pe'ps 99'090'1$ 99°000'L$ 00°690'}$ SILON WHZL ONOT NO LSHHILINI 060020}6°0}
%9.'y8 0z'256'0L$ 00°0$ 02'296'0L% 08'Lv0'e$ 08'Lv0'e$ 00°'000'02% 006 - SILON 1S3HALNI 2deq
%94¥8 02266'0L$ 00°0% 02'256'0L4% 08'.y0'ed 08'2v0'e$ 00'000'02% NOLLYAIDILNY "AZM NO LSFHALNI 76002'006°0}
%00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°052'€914 00°052'€9L$ 00'052'c9}% 168 - SLNVHD ALNNOD ded i
%00°0 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°000'52$ 00'000'52$ 00°000'9Z$ ALDTINS 40 SONINNIOIE 4009 %/05)°108°01
png 9% souejeg jefpng  soduelquinoug soueleq aiA sjeq o) abuey  196png 1O uopduosaq Jagquinp Junoooy

L102-0L0Z :dedA [BIsl]

Ajunon ueaAljing




GG @3eg

8 :ebed zeLe jdyuseToids  Hodey Wd sevlie  Lloz/ez/en  pajulid
%16°L- {80'v25'2$) 00°0% (80°b25'29) 80'V28'C0L$ 80'726'204$ 00°000'66$ 99 - IVLIA 3AISLAO 1ded
%igees  (1e9s9'0L8) 00°0% (1z'929'01%) 12'829'2)$ 12'9/9'21$ 00°000'2$ HIVdEY T10IHIA ¥8061'6¥9°72
%9889, . ..29¥9is ..p00s Zo'yoL8 BE'988$ 86'59% 00°052% SHIVATH 2 IONYNALNIVIN TYUANISD 2806'v9've
%620 11’6088 00°0% £1'698% £8'212'e$ £g'/12'cs 00°285'c$ FSNAdXT SNOANYTIZISIN £10.1'GY9 VT
%8092 62'lee'es 00'0$ 5/°'122'2$ 57'862'0% §2'962'9% 00°025'8% 3INITOSYS 6909)°a¥9 Ve
%00°0 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'009% 00'008$ 00°005% S3ddNS ALMNDIS 6E0E1'GVI'VE
%00°00L ___00°052$ 00°0$ 00°052$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°052% s31ddNS 321440 9g0gl aveve
%0029 00vel$ 00°0% 00'72L$ 00'9/$ 009/ 000023 SaI1ddNS IvHIANID ZE081'9Y9' V2
ssegoe)-.  (Ly'789s) 00°0% (2v'peag) LyvsL'Le 1ry8L'Ls 00'005$ SIWHOING LEOEL 8YO ¥e
%00°0 (16°e$) 00°0% (16'e$) 16°e$ 16°¢$ 00°0% FONVHNSNI TYINIa 9l0Ll'sy9're
%¥8'C 82:0/$ 00°0$ " 92°0/% 7.°007'28 2.°90v'2s 00°2.1'28 NOLLYSNIJNOD SHINHOM ¥1L0L1'GYO YT
%G2'09  E0'PESS 00°0$ £0ve5$ 16'7ves 16°vVES 00°628% INFWTHLTY £101L'SYave
%00'0 12eL3) 00°'0% (12'8/9) 1Lel8 12818 00°0$ SONVYNSNI HLTY3H dNOYHS ZL0LL'SYO'PE
%00°0 ¥0'0$) 0008 (yo'o$) y0°0% ¥0'0$ 00°0% ALIIEVYSIGEAA dNOYD 110k LSpo're
%b0y- . (86'8028) 00'0% (se°£02$) 86'872.9¢ 86'8V7 /68 00'5+0'5$ Yol 010LLarave,
%908k LE'€88'2S 0008 Leesg'es 69°9Ll'es 69°9LL'e$ 00°000'0% TNLLYFAO 8000L°9¥9¥C,.
%EBE- (z5'8v5'2%) 00°0$ (26°8p5'28) - 26°0vE' /9% Z6'0ve' /9% 00'264'79% TIOUAYd J414aHS ALNdAd 100046492
%€E6'10L  00°0GH'9L$ oo'o$ 00°087'9.$ (o0'0s¥'1$) (00'051'19) 00°000'5.% po - JAMHCT ddeq
%0000} ... 00°000°)$ 00:0% 00°:000°}$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°000'}$ JANFWLINDI Ze0jevrgle
%00°00L _ 00°002'L$ 00°0$ 00°002'}$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'00% 1% LINYIINYANOHJI 1L 8909 ¥v9've
%00°00L __00°008'9$ 00°0$ 00°008'9% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'008'0$ S301ddNS, ZE0BL FYOYe
%0000} 00°000'S$ 00’0 00°000's$ 00°08$ 00°03. 00°000'5% AONYAN220 080EL PhI Ve
%9y'Z0L _ 00°051'09$ 00°0$ 00°05¥'09% (00'0gk'1$) (00'05¢'1$) 00°000'65% SADIAYAS LOVHINOD 620Z1'Y¥e¥e.
%00°00L . 00°000'Z$ 00°0% 00°000'2$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'000'2$ T3AVHL 6101)'Vr9¥e
%00°0 (60'za)'283) 00703 (60°254'2€$) 60'cgl'Le$ 60264268 00°0% 2¥9 - did 2 AYHrr deq
%00°0 (Lo9/¥'123) 00°0$ (Lo'9sy'12s) 10'9/¢'1es 10'9/¢'Les 00°0% 001'8$ SADIANIS LOVHINOD 820212y
T %0070 (go'gzg'qLs) - .- - 00°08; (80°028'gL8) - . 80'9/9'als. . .. .. 80°9/9'GL$ 0004 092'09$ SLNNOOQY ISNIMXT 81011'2ra¥g
%00°0 (e¥°cz8'c029) 00°0$ (6¥'e28'c028) 61'€28'¢02$ 6'£28'e02$ 00'0$ 200 - 000 QOO RV ViV ideq
%00°0 (2i'g8$) 00°0$ (ev'a8s) 2r'g8s Zy a8 00'0$ ¥88% INIWINDI 16012'209'7¢
%00°0 (00°09g'L$) 0008, . (00°098'L$) 00°095'1$ 00°005'L$ 00°0% ¥8L'28 TAAVYL 6LOLL'E09YE
%00°0 (o8°29L'e$) 00°0$ (98°291'¢%) 9g'/9l'e 98'291'e$ 00°0% 940'9$ JONVHNSNI 1VINAA 910} '209'FT
%000 {0L'zys'v19) 00°08 (0y'zpe'vLe) 0}'2ra'vi$ [INAZRAT) 00'08 0Z¢'91$ ININIHLLIY €10L1 20072
%00°0 (zg'gzs'eqh) 0008 (29'B2'£S%) 29'825'e58 25'925'698 00:0$ 00%'68% AONVHNSNI HLTVAH 2104120972
%00°0 (zz'828) 00°0$ (cz'8/$) 22818 22'8.$ 00°0$ 011$ SONVUNSNI 3411 110} 1’20078
%00:0 (0e'012's$) 00°0$ (0gote'ss) 0g0le'ss 0€°0i2'9$ 00°0$ 65¢'a$ Vald 010LL'209Y2
%009 (69'81'28) 00:0% (ag'8Le 2$) 69'81E2H 69'8Le'2$ 00°08 ETNTRER 800012094
%00°0 am.wmw.&é 00°0$ (ae'zee'ez 8] ge'zee'eely 8g'2e€'eeLs 00°0$ 20¥'vY 1 SAIYYIVS 100012092
%00°0 (000805 1$) 000 (00'080'g1$) 00°080'G1$ 00°080'5}$ 00°'0$ 100 - LNVY9 SWIFS0d-00a iided
%00°0 (00'080°gL$) 00°0$ (00°080'91%) 00:080°G}$ 00°080'GL% 00°0% (ISNIdX, LNVHD SWI-§Dd:000 8202k 109V,
%e0Zy  66'0.4'82% 00°0$ 66'0.LY'82% 10'692'68$ 10'692'6€$ 00'0vL'L9$ /26 - INvH® ovr 3dea
%00'00L  00'80L'2L% 00°0$ 00°80}'21% 00'0$ 000 00°'80}'LL$ SNOANY1IZ0sIN ©404)'228'VE
%Sy'ee . 99°Lces 00'0$ 95'lees py'6v0'L$ vy'6v0’LS 00°LLE' LS NOLLYSNIJNOD SHIANUOM Y1011’ 228 Ve
%er'es.  66'¥8.$ 00°0$ 96°78.% 60'9}.'28 609L2'2$ 00°109'e$ . VYOI 0LOLL'L28HE
%ly'ge _ 8p'9ge'nl$ 00'0% 8v'96z'0L$ 29'£09'9e$ 45'605'6ES 00°092'5k$ SIRIYIYS, 39140 100042252,
%000 (ze'020'2$) 00°0$ {28'0L0'2$) 2£'0.0'2$ 28°00'2$ 00'0$ 9.¥ - NOISNILXE ‘4003 - SHO0H HLIvaH 1daq
png % @oueleg 1ebpng  eduelqunouly aougjeq alA sjeq ol abuey  1e6png 1O uojduosaq JaquinpN Junoooy

ebuey eje(] Aq leleq @ourIqUINoUT Ja)id
L 102/0E/8 8jeq 0],

80UB|R( 0JZ UJIM SJUN0R Juld [ ]
oloe/LL

‘8je( wol4

souesquINSUa aid apnjul [ L10Z-01L0Z :dee) |esstd

joday sejehajag asuadxg AlYpuon 'Y
Ajunog uealjins ,




9¢ °8eqg

6 wabed (AN Jdyuepioidl Hodey Wd gEvkie  blOg/Ee/s0 peulid
%eLys ... 009628 00°0$ 005628 00°092$ 00°092$ 00'9v9% ALIEYITALYZLON £60cg 830 Ve,
%00°08 ____ 00°008$ 00°0$ 00°008% 00'002$ '00'002$ 00°000'L$ AONVYNILNIVIA TVHINESD 2806469848,
%89'8Y......92.8058 00°0$ 9z'8v58 2’1998 21698 00'00'L$  IINYIINVINOHLATAL 8909 }'656°V2,
%0000} 00'009°L$ 00°0$ 00'005'L$ 00°0$ .00°0$ . 00'008'L$ JOV1S0d 86081696 72,
%E6'El 95'90es 00'0% 99'90£$ yi'ees’Le y'e68'LS 00'002'2$ $317ddNS 321440 9£0E) 896 %2
%082} .. (00°00e$) 00'0$ (00°00£$) 00'00/'2¢$ 00:00/72$ 00'00F'2$ LNTMAONYLD20 0S0£}-E98V2,
%889 valvS'Ls 0008 VAT 9v'z0L$ 9'20/8 00/09%'28 ONISIEHIAQY LEQZL'EGE bE
%0000} 00°008’L$ 00°08 00'005'1$ 00°0$ 00°0% 0000’1 VLN INSNGINDE AR A
%S. '8y 22°059'ch$ 00°0$ 22°059'ev$ 8/'/68'sh$ 8.'/68'5h$ 00°855'68% SAIAYIS LOVHINOD 620Z1€56'V7
%00°00L .. 00'005'2$ 00°0$ 00'005'2$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'005'2$ WaI1 2 1any 0207}°£56°42
%%Z Sk 6G°2£5$ 0008 69°2£58 L¥'296'28 14°196'28 00°005'e$ TFAVHL 61011856 VC,
%95'28 L1'506'cS 00'0% L1'606'cS 65680'8$ 69°680'8$ 00°566'LLS INNODOV ASNAdX 810L1'€96V2
%EE'EE  00'005$ 0008 00°005$ 00°000'L$ 00°000't$ 00°008'L$ ONINIVYL B NOILLYDNAT 210L1'€58'e.
%00°0 00°0$ 00°0$ 0003 00'zz$ 00'22$ 00228 IONYHNSNI dNOD LNIWAOTINANA GL0}1'856'Ve
%62°9 ¥2'28$ 00°0% ve 168 9/v20'L$ 9,y20'L$ 007280'14 NOILYSNIINOD SHANHOM 710} )'£66°V2
wrze  (8gpies) 00'08 (85°v26$) 8G°618'V$ 85°616'7$ 00°5v5'7$ ANFWFHLLY ELOLLESB TG,
%89%......50.08 00°0% B89°0$ 1v'les Ly 12$ 00°2e$ FONVNSNI 341 LLQLL E36FE,
%EQ'S (L2 e52$) 00°0% (12°e9¢28) 12'820'7$ 1,°820'78 00°'528'c$ Yol 0l0LLEso Ve,
%ey'8: (Ly1ig'ss) 00°0$ [(TRTA) LL'LL2'bes LLL1LEpss 00°000'05$ N0 dYSANIHOMLIN TYNOIOIY L0001 €56°HE,
%000 {(ro'eze'es) 00°'0$ (v0'6ze'es) v0'62e'e$ yo'eze'cd 00°0$ 6 - 2 ©04d NOLLNIAHALNI ‘ALD'S 1dsq
%00°0 (02'00L'1$) 00°0$ (02700}'L$) 0,°004'L$ 04°00}'1$ 00°0% s31ddNS 391440 9e0EL ¥6.72
%000 (99°e29%) 0008 (99'c29%) 99'c294 99'629% 00°0% TAAVHL 61041 'PFE'VE
%00°0 (89709'L$) 00°0¢ (89'+00'1$) 29'400'1$ 89'v09'L$ 00'0% ONINIVH.L ONY NOILLYONGT 21011 P¥6Ye
%000 gLevs 00'0$ gl'evs (81ev$) (819 00'0$ £v6 - dds ddeq
%00:0 sL'evs 0008 8Leys (sLers) (8iers) 00:0$ S30IAY3S LOVMINGD YA TARA AR A4
%Ty'09 1eevo'zllS 00°'0% 1eere'ehig 6296L'c.$ 62°96L'6/% o0 obi'esls £98 - NI IONVHO aNz ded
%000 - (zoeved) T - 00ed s o - -(Jargles) - -J9e4es - - - --Jgeles - -~ 0008 - S . S311ddNS 21440, IAF. I 9E0E|'€98'V2e
%LL09  yEeT LLLE 00°0% yreez'tLES 99°'0v8'e/$ 96'978'/$ 00'0%1'581$ SLOVMINOO/SINYLINSNOD 62071 £98'V2
%96'/7)  py'ea9'L$ 00°0$ ~ yb'e99'1 (rveoes) (vr'eoes) 00'00¢'L$ TIAVHL 610L1°698°¥C
%00°0 (08'820'2V$) 00°0$ (08'8.0'g¥$) 08'8L0'2F$ 08'820'2v$ 00'0$ 098 - 99033 VY Jded
%00'0 (0g'822'ves) 00°0$ (08'822'ves) 08'8/2'v2s 08'8/2'ves 00°0% /8'sy$ “AONIY HMOrYIN 2 adv. 9474 96042°098¥2,
%00'0 (00'008'21%) 0003 (00'008'21$) 00°008'2L$ 00°008'21$ 00'0% 05'ezL8 SADIAMIS LOVHINOY 62021'058'¢
%46'¢- (28'122'2%) 00'0$ (L8°teL'zd) 18'808°L28 18'809'1L$ 00°£08'99% gL - INVYO 30404 MSVL HNYa- dea
%LS'ES ¥ lpLl$ 00°0$ vz lvi'Le 01°966% 9/°966% 00°yrL'zs NOILLYSNIHINOD SHIMHUOM ¥10L LSV Ye
%8LS: ... ee9ves) 00°0$ (9eropzs) 9¢'686'vS 9£'686'7$ 00'eys ve Yol 0LOLL'GYLVE
%8gez- . (bho08'L$) 00°0% (77908 18) vy'008'6$ 75'908'6% 00°000'8¢ JWLLNBAC-IDHOH MSYL 90Yd 80001°SPL¥E
%9EE" (teolg'Ls) 00°0$ _(e'a18’ts) L£'918'e5$ 1.£°818'55% 00°000'¥5$ ALNdIA-SAY1YS 1000}'S¥2 ¥,
%elov-  (08'650'2$) 00°0$ (08'550'2$) 08'961'9% 08'65%'9$ 00°00%'v$ 9v0 - ALF4YS AVMHOIH dea
%00°00} . 00°29%$ 00°0% 00'297$ _00°0$ 00°0% 00°/9v$ SNOANYI130SIN £L0LL'9Y9'Ve
%00°0 (0z's$). 00°0% (0z'5%) 02's$ 0z'5$ 00°0% JONVHNSN| IV.LINAA g10L1'9y9ve
%Qv'sg. . 2e'6es 00°0% 22628 89'968 89'664 009348 NOLLYSNIHNOD SHEMMOM Y1011 '9Y9'V2
%L Ll (yzeles) 00°0% (veeses) ve£5es yZ'e58$ 00'08r$ ANTNTHILIY £1011°9v9've
%00'0 (0g'g6$) 00°0$ (0g'86%) 0£'86$ 0£'86% 0008 FONVHNSNI HLTYIH dNOH9 ZL0L1'ova'be
%00°0 (21°08) 0008 (21°08) 2108 2108 00°0% ALDIBYSIQEA dNOYY L10LL'9va Ve
%6L9g- . (92'/28) 00°0$ (97'228) 92'61% 97°5/% 00'8¢$ Yold 0101L'9v9'¥e
%yy29-  (s6'2¥0'2%) 00°0% (56°2p0'2$) 66°/22'9% 66'/26's$ 00'082'c$ ETIRYELY 8000}°9¥9'V2
png %, souejeq jebpng  sdueIqUINOUG aoueleg aLA oleq o) ebuey  ebpng 19 uoidioseq JaquInp Junoooy

pouB[eq 018Z LYIM S)UN0OO. Julid [}
0L02g//L  eleq woly

sbuey syeq Aq [IBjed soleIqUINOUT Joyid
}102/0€/9 ‘ejegol

souelgnous eid epnjuj ]

j1odey sejebojaq asuadxg Ajyjuon

LL0Z-010Z :ieBA JBoSly
Y

Ajuno9 ueajjns




[/G @3eg
ol rebed ce’Le dyussioldl . Hodey Wd Gevie 1102/€2/60 pellid
%00°04.......000008 00'0$ 00°095$ 00°0¥e$ 00°0¥2$ 00°008% . TIAVYL 610110050
%0211 00°095% 00°0$ 00'094$ 00°0b¥'v$ 00'0bb'v$ 00°000'9$ SAONHIINOGD B NOILYONad 2104 1°009°0%,
spegee- . . (88°/ee) 00°0$ (s8'288%) 88'€/0 18 88'€LL' 18 00°9ey'L$ FONVHNSNI TYINI 910L4'008°0%"
%00°0 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'8818 00'geL$ 00°8eL$ JONVUNSNLJINOD LNIWACTJINING g10}}.0080F,
%ee e 997/1% 00°0$ 99'/1$ Pp'829% v'8258 00°9v9$ NOLLYSNIJINOD SHANHOM ¥1011°009°0%
%80'Z 6l'22¢e8 00°0$ 6l'Lzed 18914618 18'911'G1L$ 00'7vL'9L$ INTINGHLLAY £1011°009°0F
%8y'oe- . (#1'80663) 0008 (r1'806'69) vLoly'zes yLoLy'ers 00206264 FONVHNSNLHLIYEH JNOXD 2L0L1°005°0%,
%9e'} 28°'0$ 00°0% 78'0$ 81'49% 8L'y9% 00'99% IONVHNSNI 34171 dNOXD 11041°009°0F
%EY'S 62'LG¥$ 00°0$ 62°L5V8 12'269'21% 12°269'21$ 00'6¥L'CLS voud 0L0)}005°0F
%ovey-  (20'2128) 00°0$ (z0°2)23) JAWAES 20448 00'009% ETRNER 80004°005°0F,
%00'85-__ (00'062%) 00°0% (00°087$) 00'06.% 00°06/% 00°008$ Mova ANg L3 20004'009°0F,
%y1'0- (96'2ves) 00'0% (06°zr2s) 96921 LLLS 06'G2L'LLLS 00'€88'0/1% SHMYIVS £0001°005°0.
%260~ {o5°0e¥'1$) 00°0$ (95'0e4'1$) 09'618',G1$ 95'618'51$ 00°¢8¢'951$ 26 - ONILLAMUVIN 1da
%000 r9212'L8) 00'0$ (y9'212'L$) y9'212'L$ $9'212'1$ 00°0$ ALTEYIT GaNY00Y 183/13 000v2 26y 0F
%89°9g- _(ge'e8z$) 0008 (se282%) 86'€8/% 8£'€8/3 00'009% S311ddNS 01440 9e0el gey 0F
%GE €L, ... 00.20¢% 00°0$ 80°/9¥$ 262es'Le 26289'1$ 00°000'2$ TVRISLYIN S STANddNS ONILANHYIN ZEOELTOY 0.
%Ll $8099'LE 00°0$ $8'059'1$ 9)'6v8'l$ 9i'6v8'L$ 00°005'¢$ NOLLY13Y 21180d 8 ONISILYIAGQY 1e0z | 'zar oy
%95'8.  09'58/$ 00°0% 09'68.$ ov'y1zs obyles 00°000°L$ SHSNAdXT TIAVHL 8101 L'gBY 0
%OL L 05’888 00°0$ 05°86$ 0g'19v$ 09'Lov$ 00°005$ ONINIVHL ONY NOILYaNd3 210} L'gey0F
%ZE 6" (69°012%$) 00'0% (69°0128) 69'0/p'e$ 69°0/b'2$ 00'09%'2$ JONVHNSNI TYLNA] 9L011'Z6b 0y
%00°0 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ 00'26$ 00263 00°26$ IONVHOSNI JWOD LNIWAQTINAND G0} 1’26y 0F
%lLEe  7.8% 00°0% 2.8% 82'092$ 82'992% 00'5/2% NOILYSNIdINOD SHIMUOM ¥L0l 126y’ 0F
%ps’l-  (18'221%) 00°0$ (16 2218) 16°8h7'88 L6°5yr'8S 00'gLe'ss ANIWAYILTY €101} "g6Y oY
%eg0L-_ (£6'990'%$) 00'0$ (£6°990'%8) £6'902'gv$ £6'90/°2¢% 00:0v9'8e$ FONVHOSNI HLIVAH dNOYD zloLlgeroy
%0 61°0% 00°0$ 6)°0% L18'Zh$ 18'2b$ 00°Ev$ JONVHNSNI 3417 dNOYUY 1101 1'26Y°0F
%EL 0L lesvis 00°0% lesvls €4102'0$ £2°102°9% 00°/16'9% vOald 0L0L 126y 0
%EEYL  BZ6V.IS 00°'0$ 6267.$ 1,0528 12°0528 00°000'L$ ETVIRENY) 8000}°26Y°0F
%0000} 00°005% 00°0% 00'009% 00'0% 00°0$ 00°009¢ Mova ANg 13 20004°26%°0p
%gs0- - (09's/¥8) - 00°0$ - - (09'6248) 06°682' |68 - 05°€82'16$ 00°808'068 - .- ... SHIMYIYSONLLIMMVIN o 1000)°28Y°0F
%80°2- (60°g68'ca$) 00°0$ (60°968'89$) 60'06¥'L)8¢$ 80'06¥'218% 00'100'€9.$ ¥2 - SINVHO pund
%00°0 (zo'ce8's$) - 00°0$ - (c0'ce6's$) 20°c66'6$ 20°¢66's$ 00°0% £06 - 000'9$ SIOIOHD ACOD ONIAIND IST 1dea
%00°0 (e0'c66'a%) 00°0$ (20'c66'$) 20'€66'9S 20'866's$ 00'0$ 00'9$ SIDIOHD AQOD DNICINGD IST 810} '£96'V2
%00°0 (00°000'e$) 00°0$ (00°000'c$) 00°000'c$ 00°000°e$ o0'0$ 266 - OMIN deq
%00°0 (00°000'c$) 00°0$ (00°000'¢$) 00°000'c$ 00°000'¢$ 00°0% 1INNOOOV ASNIAIXT 8L0LL L86'VC
%06°0~ (1 1ges) 00°0% (L7 1ge$) Lpise'ol$ 1168048 00°000'04% 696 - ONHdJ Adea .
%0000 {08°18) 00:08 (0g:1%) 0548 04°1$ 00°0$ LANYFLNVEINOHATIAL 989091'956°4%,
%000 (18228) 0008 {L8'2/8) Lg'ess 1828 00°0$ 39V1S0d ge0e}'9se've
%OV'LE  ge'eg'Le 00°'0% ge'gle'Ls 69'669'2$ 69'659'2$ 00°}/8'e$ INNODOY ASNAdXT 810L1'996'7% .
%9E'6" (81'20%) 0003 [CIWED) 819874 81'G84$ 008128 JONVINSNLIVINAG 9101159678,
%00°0 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°9v$ 00°9v$ 00'gv$ FINYHASNI JNOD INIWAOTINANN 8101 }'556¥¢
%ET L~ (9t°15%) 00°0$ (op°L98) oy'082'v$ 9y°082'v$ 00'624'v$ INEMERTER] £1011'956'¥2
%84 6" (zeeay'ts) 00°0$ (ce'eor'L8) 2027’91 2£'02y'0Ls 00°286'7LS FONVHASNI HLTYIH dNOUD ZL0L1'996'7e
%89T 65°0$ 00°0$ 69°0$ L Lzs 17188 00°22$ IONVHNSNI 3411 110} L'656'Y e
%8e'6vy-  (62'¢/9'28) 00°0$ (62'629'78) 64°892'c$ 6.'892'€$ 005668 vold 0L0LL'SS6'YE,
%90'9 LL292'28 00'0$ 12°29/'2$ 62°6v8'2vS 62°6v8'¢h 00'z19'sh$ ANY1VS 10001'586'¥'¢
%6688 10'v05'25$ 00°0$ 10'v05'29$ 66'629'821% 66'620'02L$ 00°'vel'18L$ £66 - dYSANONIIOMLIN TYNOIOIY 1dsq
png 9% eoueleg j@bpng  souelquinougy souejeq alA sjeq o) abuey  19Bpng 19 uopduosaq JaquIinN Junoaoy
abuey ajeq Aq le}aQ soueIqLINOUT I8}|(] ouejeq 048z U)IM SJUN0DOE. Julld _H_ soueIguwnous e.1d epnjoul _H_ 110Z-0L0Z :1BdA |edsid
L 102/08E/9 ‘ejegol 0l0z/L/L  ®feq wold a._on oy wmumwm_mn_ mw:maxm >_r==o_>_ v

Aunos ueal|ng



8¢ 93vg
LE abey rAAA 1dyusnoyds  :uoday Wd GEvLe 1102/€2/60 :PRIUNG
%9006 (09°152'28) 0008 . 09'19g'es 09°192'v$ 09'L9.'%$ 00°005'2$ MoyaANg. L3 £0001 08 0%
%E8'C- 1£°67€'eS) 00°0$ Le'gze'ed 18'/28'021$ 1e/28'0218 00°208'2LLS YR 90001 °0k5 0%
shabel- ... (pries01es) 00°0$ pyLes'0les) pp268'208'LS ¥'266'808'k$ 00'092'269'L$ SHAIY ONISHNN SAYIVS ¥0001°0¥5°0F
%28 L)L~ (/9726L'191%) 00°0$ (/9'e61'1918) 29'924'680'L$ 19'821'680'LS 00'927'826$ o C 5'N'd1 83V IS £0001'0vG 0F
%0v'96-  (61°68'951%) 00°0$ (61°269'9518) 61'851'6LE% 81851618 00°L05'294$ SHSHNN CIUEISIDTUSARVIVE D00 L OEE OF,
%bL8 21'898'5v$ 00°0$ 12°898'5p% £2:099'8/v$ £2,099'8/v$ 00°625'29$ J44v1S SHOSIAHAJNS SAVIVS 1000} '0pS 0%
%1l yz'zev'oes 00°0$ yz'zs'ozs 9.'890'28"L$ 92'690'¢28'1$ 00'ebs'ehs't$ 06 - Adv1EId Adeq
%00°0 8£'9¢l'ss 0003 88'621'9$ (CINTANE)) (8e'921's$) 00°0$ ALITIEVIT QaNYQ0Y 184413 000F2°0€9:0%,
%plel..  FLElZLS 00°0% vLelTLs 92:98/'8$ 9z'08.'8% 00°000'0L% ANAWCINDT £60)20830F
%Ee9°0 8¥208'e$ 0008 8p208'e 26°/BL'L09% 29'/6)'1.09% 00°000'509% aood ZroyLoga ol
%68'¢ £1°6/9'2% 00°0$ £1'929'28 18'%7e'v9% 18'928'v0% 00'000°29% S3Al1dd0S TvHINTD Ze0el'0egor,
%.8°0 §/v/88 00°0$ SLv158 57.599'59% 62'599'59¢ 00°0v2:99% S30IAYIS LOVHINOD 62021 06908,
%20°LL ge'gols 00°0$ ge'gol s ag'pee'l$ go'pee'L$ 00°008'L$ SAONTHIINOD B NOLLYON T LLOLL'0EG 0V
%28k z.'98g$ 00°03 zlgezgs 82°098'21$ 8709821 % 00'965'21$ JONYHNSNL VINTd 9LOLL0BG'0p
%00°0 00°'0% 00°0$ 0003 00°051°L8 00°0G}°L$ 00'09}'1$ FONVHNSNI dNOD INTWAOQTIWEN, GLOLL 0SS OF
%LTE 96'88Y% 00°04 96881 y0y52'vLe pO'ye.'vLS 00°evz gLE NOILYSNIJWOD SHIMHOM Y101 L'0EG0k,
%ET L g1'628'v$ 00°0% 51'628'vS 68'196'19% 98°1.96'1.9% 00°'18/2'99% ANTWMILTY £1.011085°0F
%2801 (29'2LL'ces) 00°0% (292} 'ses) 79'608'687$ 29'608'5e28 00°/89'21c$ FONVHNSNIEHLYIH dN0OU9 ZLoLLoeg o
%68°LL 19'19%: 00°0% 19'19% 68097 6£°'957% 00'8L5$ IONYHNSNL 3317 dNOY9D LLOLL'0ES OV
%S90L  0/v88's$ 00°0$ 0.'v8a'ss 0g°/88'6v$ 0e'/88'6vs$ 00'2./.'98% vold 010} 1'0£5°0F
%0000} 00°000°2$ 00°0$ 00°000'2% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'000'2$ ASYIUIN] IONYNHOIHT 60001°0£5°0F
%G6'LL g8°'1ee'es 00°0% 88'1e2'eq 21'89'vLS 2L'89L'vLE 00°000'81$ JNILHIAO 8000L'085°0F
%98'89- . (06°859%) 00°0$ (08:855%) 06'85¢°1L$ 06gse' s 00008 Mova And L3 400010890
%96}, L6798'¢lS 00°0$ 16'798'¢1$ 80'78E'v69% 60°'78E'¥69% 00'652'80/$ SAYYIVS 100010850,
%00°0 (L¥'eez'alg$) 00°0$ (1¥'e82'9.45%) L¥€82'0254 1'€82'.5% 00°0$ 015 - ASNIJXT NOILVIDFHdAA Wea
%000 (oy"1z6'vees) 00°0% (ov'}26'vees) ov'1z6'v2es o¥'126'vges 00°0% INTWLSNray 8340 ootizoLa oy
%00°0 (5673 9¢'L98%) 00°0$ (g6 1oe'L5e8) 66°196'166% 66°19¢'LGE$ 00'0$ NOUYIOIHL3a 86012°015°0F
%000 (90'82£$) 00°0$ (a0°8284) 90'8/£¢ 00'826$ 00°0$ £0g - LNNODOV HNIGNIA OHOS ideq .
%00°0 (90°828$) 00°0$ (90'8/e$) 90'8.6% 90'84£$ 00°0$ oF ANN- INNODJY ONIANIA 16061°205°0F
%00°0 (1e'2219) 00°0$ - (Le°Lz1$) 16'221$ 16°221% 00°0% 06 - ANNA ALIAILOY DHOS 1dea
%00°0 (18:2219) 00°0$ (L6°2218) 162218 16°221$ 0008 0¥ NN ALIALLOY. LG0GL'P0S 0p,
%000 (0z'0g5'8$) 00'0% (0z'0e5'8$) 02'0e5'8% 0z'0£5'8$ 00'0% 10§ - LNNODOY LN3QISEY DHOS dea
%000 (0z:088'8$) 00°08 {0z.089'88) 0208988 008588 00:08 0y AN FHOLS LNIAISTY LGOgLLag oY,
%L9°€- (e9'690'av$) 00°0$ (£8'690'6¥$) eg'yge'ese't$ £8'v52'eLe'1$ 00'g8}'222'}$ 008 - NOLLVYLSININGY 3deg
%000 (g0'68¢'28) 00°08 {g0'668'28) g0'68e'z$ 50'66€2$ 00°08 ALY GANUDJY 1SH/13 - 000V% 009°0F
%00°0 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°066'68$ 00'066'6E$ 00°056'6E$ JONYVHOSNI £6022.005°0k
%L8'EL  98'221'GS 00°0% 9g'2/1'e8 v1'228'Ls v1°228'l$ 00'000'28 . ANINLINDA 16012°008°0F
%20°0- (6y'gLLs) 00°0$ (8r°g) 1) g7'g10'c0s 61'610'99$ 00°006'259% LNINSSISSY AlYOIaIn 26002'005°0%,
%YLz 20 y0L0rs) 00°0% (20'v01'0p$) 20°v01'08L$ 207010618 00°000'054$ S.440 JLIMM alyOIaan §2021°008°0%,
%88'00-  (/g'egl'el$) 00'0% (18°68.'219) 18'€82'se$ /8'e8/'ce$ 00°'000°12$ LIANYIINVANOHLITEL 89091'004°0F
%182 00'2/9'lL$ 00°0$ 00'2/9'1% 00'82€'v$ 00'82e'v$ 00'000'9% A9V180d 8€0€1'009'0F
%iyse  (09'6¥6'1$) 00°0$ (09'616'L$) 09'709'6% 09'709'6$ 00'959'2$ SNOILAINDSENS ¥ SASNIDNT'SANG 2£021°005°0F,
%EQ'CL 60°2v6% 00°'0$ 60°L¥6% 16'295'08 16'255'9% 00°006'/$ S3I1ddNS 301440 9e0£1'005°0,
%00'0 (26'921%) 00'0$ (26921$) 16'921$ 169Z1$ 00°0$ S31ddNS IYHANTD 2£0€)°005°0V,
%8961 9e°169'cl$ 00°0$ 9e'169'el$ $9'522'95% ¥9'622'99% 00°216'69% SIADIAHAS LOVHINGD 620%'005°0F
%00°0 00°0$ 00°'0$ 00°0% 00°000'v2$ 00°000'vg$ 00°000'vZ$ Liany 1207L'005'0F
png 9 sougleg j19bpng  8dueIqUINOUY aouefeqg aLA sjeq o) obuey  jebpng 1O uopduosad JBqUINN JUN000Y
afuey ajeq Aq |ielaQ aduelqunouz] Jaj|l4 S aouejeq 018z )M SJUNODoE JUlid _H_ soueiqunoua aid apnjouj D 1102-0L07 :a1edA [BOSl]
LLOZ/0E/s teled ol 040Z/H/L  :e¥ed woid Joday sajebojaq asuadxg A|Yjuol v

AJuno9n uealjns




6G 938g

jdytienoldl- Hodey

Nd Sevlie  1L0Z/E2/B0  pajuld

cl ‘abed ce’L'e
%g0'L€  2T'9e6'0el$ 00°0$ 22'526'02.$ 8LvSY'022° 1§ 8L'v5¥'9ee'L$ 00'088'2¥6'L$ 08 - INVId 40 NOILWHIdO :ided ,
%000 (g1:808'4) 00°0$ (g1°808's%) 91°'808'9$ 51'808's$ . 00°0% ALITIEYI1.030M0Y T8T/13 000¥2'099°0%,
%8.8t- _ (0v'6yes) 0008 (op'gv8s) oF'gpe'ss 0b'Sve'sH 00°008'v$ ANFNINDT 16012:089'0F
%00°00% . 02'666'749% 00°0$ 0/'666'729% 0E'0$ 0£°'0$ 00'000'5298 1LLYAONZY 2 SNOILIAAY ONIGTING 9601 053°0%,
%686 (00°989'¢$) 00°0$ (00°959'¢$) 00'}25'62$ 00°}es'628 00'598'92$ ALHAJOH-SIAXYE £6002058°0%,
%¥8al-  {(8e'096%) 00°0% (ge'056¢) 8€'056'9% 8€°056'9$ 00°000°'9$ SHivday JTOIHIA 78081°099°0%
%6962 §4'692 22 00°0$ 55'692'228 g7'082'25$ Gp'082'29% 00°000'52$ SHIVATM 2 IONVYNILNIVIA TYHaNTO 28081'085°0F,
%¥2.0: (e)¥SL$) 00°0$ (elysLs) £1'¥50'808 £1459'¢0% 00°005'€9$ 81500 H3IMIs 08061095°0¢,
%8Ley  25e0g'es 00°0$ 26'209'e$ 8y L67 v 8y l6v'rs 00°000'8$ SANNOYD 40 AHYI 08081.095.0%,
%12ee  (yezea'zs) 00°0$ (re'220'28) ¥€'220'8$ ¥£'220'8$ 00°000'0% 3NI10SY3 69091°095'0F
%00 (e6eze’Ls) 00°0% (c6'eze'LS) £6°621'802% £6'82)'802$ 00'008'902$ 10,1304 g9091.039.0%,
%LL8E.. . GLEELGLS 00°0$ g)'eel'gL 58'992'01$ 98'992'0}$ 00°000'2€$ aNVdOdd 29001099 0k,
%942 (oy'9v2'e$) 00°0$ (ov'avs'es) 0r'96y' 2218 0F'96F'LI1S 00'082'621$ ALIDIHLOAA L908}k"0S8'0F
%L0¥L 10'022$ 00°0$ 100228 66'6FE'LS 66'6YE'L$ 0005'}$ SNOLLAIMOSENS B SASNIOIN'S3NG 40810890
%09'08 geele’ls 00°0$ 8E'ELE'/S 29°985'91$ 29'985'91$ 00°006'¢2$ S3ddNS IVHIANTS ¢E0EL 089°0Y,
%20gL . SFEslL'LLs 00°0$ Syest’LLs 55°088°18% 55°9e8'L8$ 00'020'¢6$ $30IANES LOVYUINOD 6¢021°095°0F;
%06'c8  9/°166'LLS 00°0% 9.°166'L1L$ ¥2'8v0'/$ y2'8v0'/$ 00'000'6L$ ONYNTLNIVIN AUV :SNOLLYHFALO 97021 085°0F,
%ge0L.. LOELLLS 0008 Lo'eLLLe 66:92.% 668'92/% 00:008'2¢ ONINIY¥L 8 NOLLYDNd 41011 °099.0%,
%8b'9 ve'geeLS 00°0$ reoee'ts 90'/9z'9% 90°292'9$ 00'405'28 JONVHASNI TY.LNIA 9101} 058°0F
%000 00°0% 0008 00'0% 00'0ges 00°0£€$ 00°08¢$ HONVUNSNI JNOD LNIWACTAWNANN g10L}-095°0F,
%L2E 25'8z$ 0008 29.8zes 8p'g68'0% 8p'968'0% 00'v2)'L$ NOILYSNIJWOO SHIANHOM 7L0LL086°0F,
%68%- (85°96¥'19) 00'08 (8g'98r'L$) 89'¥BD'2ES 85'160'ZES 00'869°08$ IENERNEL] £10L1'085°0F
%18’} 80'652'2$ 00°0% 80'55¢'2$ Z69BE'2ZLS 26°96€'22L$ 00'289'vgLe JONVHNSNI HL1Y3H dNQYS ZL0LL08s 0y,
%0L L SS'ELS 00°0% gg'els spzoLs Sh'2oL$ 00°9/1% AONYHNSNI 311 dNOH9 110110850k,
%ES'E 08'6.6$ 00°0% 08'626% 0Z°7.5'v2$ 0z'v26'ves 00'455's2$ yold 010L1055°0F,
%00'00L _ 00°005$ 00°0$ 00'006$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'005$ SSVIANONI JONYINHOH3d 6000L'099°0F_
%gg'28-. . (46°6/8'78) 00°0% (ve'828'/8) ve628'91$ ve'848'9L8 00°000'6$ . ETMIRIENY) 800010860k,
%0000} . 00'00S'L$ 00°0% 00°005'L$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°00§'L$ Ava ANg 13 20001°058°0.
%ere- - (699878 - 00°08 (66°z98/8)- - -- - 69'688'0EES - GGBBB'0CES. - - Q0JCO'EZES . . o SDMVIYS R 10001'059°0F,
%61’} 28'68.'18% 00°0$ 28'682'/8% 81'812'692'2L$ 81'812'692'2$ 00'800'25¢'2$ 0vg - ONISHNN idad
%00°0 (gorges'oL$) 00°0$ (s0's84'019) SO'geL'0Ls §0'5e2'0L$ 00°0$ ALLIEY1 ga0H90Y 183/13 000¥¢ 0¥8 0
%hoe'es- . (1e'asl'ols) 0008 - (16°881'019) 16'88}'0r$ Le'88L'ov$ 00°000'06$ ANINLINDT /60}2'0p5°0p
%ee ez, (FryaL'Ls) 00°0$ (r9l L) Py 91’08 ¥y 9L'9s 00°000's$ SHIVATYH 2 FONYNITLNIVIN TYHANID 2806)°0r50
%bT L 90'¥eLs 00°0$ 90228 ¥6'9/g'6$ ¥6'5/2'6$ 00°'000'01$ : NIDAXO £o0p 1 0rs 0p
%iT L (£)'ze8'813) 00'0$ (21°z68'818) 11'z68'8/28 L1'geg'8les 00°000'092$ $311ddNS IVOICaIN 290¥} 0PSO
%109 (s8'els's$) 00°0$ (sg'e18'/8) $8'e18'02% 98'¢18'02% 00°000'€L$ REMEENN N EENER] ZE0EL'0bg Y
- %EL'06 . 08'BLS'ELS -.00'0% 08'8L5'eL$ 0z'08y'L$ 0z08Y'L$ 00'000'qL$ VAN ININGIND3 0808L'079°0v
%ELLL  8lelll$ 00'0$ 8L212'18 22'/82'8% gz leg'es 00°000'01$ SIONANIINOD B NOLLYONAT L10L)'0VG 0
%88kl (/6°/91'9%) 0008 (26°201'98) 16'460'89% 16'¥60'89$ 00°/26'19% JONVHNSNI TYANIG 91011 '0yg0y
%00°0 00'0$ 0008 00°0$ 00'8/6'9$ 00'8.5'9$ 00'8/5'9% FONVHNSNI dNOD INTWAQTHINEND S1011'0v8'0F
%iTE 07'026'%$ 00°08 01'026'v$ 09'y66'6Y LS 09'v66'6pL$ 00'696'¥51$ NOILYSNAINOD SHINHOM AR N
%g0'6e _ 0E'ees'96s 00°0$ 0£'ce8'06$ 0/'081'062$ 0/°08}'08¢$ 00'796'98£$ ANANIHLLTY e10LL'0pS 0y
%lLG (gg'/11'ag8) 00°0$ (29'211'85%) 25'G16'190'L$ 29'516'p00'L$ 00°86.'900'L$ JONVHNSNI HLTY3H d00M9 ZLoLL-aps oy
%496k Jz'8ves 00°0$ L2'apes 82'v18'L$ e/y/8'L$ 00°822'28 AONYHNSNI 3411 dNOYD LL0LL'0pS O
%189 ¥2'£10'52$ 00°0% ye'el0'seh 9/°£90'85€$ 9/°£60'65€$ 00'290'v8€$ VOl 01011 '0p90F
%OV'E9  87'28¢'06E$ 00°0$ 82'282'066% (AR c42) 2l°219'vees 00'096'¥ 193 310 Y3d-S301Y ONISHNN SAMYTVS yY00L 0PSO
%88'9% 69'010'181% 00'0$ 69'0v0'L8LS ae'gl1's0zs 96°811'502$ 00'691'088$ WAL H3d - S/ N'd’ 1 SIIHVYIVS £600L0kS 0,
%hee'sy . ye'geg'iols 000 ¥9°568'1918 or'ey6'agLs oy'er6'agl$ 00'6£8'08€$ W3IQ H3d - NY STV IVYS 42001°0v8°0%,
%000%.....00°000'7$ 00°0$ 00°000'v$ 00'000°9$ 00°000'9$ 00000014 ISVIMONI IDNYNHOIEAd 60001°0Y5 0
%L07L-  (G1°6/1'a81$) 00'0$ (51'621'a818) gl'gll'sers gL'g/1'Gevs 00'000'082¢$ ANILYTIAO 80001°'0v5 0¥
- png v, eouejeq 18bpng  LoueIqUINOLT sole|eg QLA ajeq o) ebuey  jebpng 19 uopdiosag JaguinpN junoady
abuey eleq Aq |1ejeq aouelgqnaug a4 9ouejeq 019z Y)m sjunoooe Julld [] souesgunous a1d apnjouf [[] ) . LL02-0L02 edA [BIS|]
110z/0€/9 ®jeqol 010g/L/L  ‘®feq Wold ton_wm_ sajebajoq asuadxg >_£:o_>_ Y

Ajuno9 ueal|ins




:oe(] o).

abuey sjeq Aq |iejeq eoueiquInous 18)14
} 102/0€/9

010¢e/LiL

aouE|eq 0J9Z UM Sjuncooe juld [
;e)eq woiy

souslquinoua aid epnjou) [

yoday sejefajaq asuadxg Ajyyuoly 'y

09 °3ed
€l :abed rASINA dyjues1oidl - podey WdGeviie  L102/ee/60  payuld
%0g°2 56'266$ 00'0$ 56289 $0°9.'9% §0°291'9% 00°008'2$ INIWLINOA £6012°049°0F
%gLgh- .. (62:96/6) 00'0$ (62°69.8) 82.507'2$ 62.507'2$ 00°059'1$ SHIVAIY 3 JONYNIINIVIN TYHINTS £8061°0/50F,
%00'00} . 00°0vg$ 00'0$ 00°0r2$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°072$ SNOILJINOSENS 'SISNIDIT'SANA 1808} 0,508,
%08°0~ (8Lv81%) 00'0$ (82'v818) 8.¥8L'1e8 8.v81'/e$ 00°000'2e$ S 1ddNS ONINYITO £€061'048°0F
%20z, . (a1 0pes) 00°0$ (g2:0458) §2°0v0'a$ g2'0v0'e% 00°00G'¥$ YO MOQT 6£021 049 0F
%6812 LS'€05$ 00°0$ 19°'€06$ 61'962' L% 67'962'1$ 00'00€'2$ SADIAYAS LOVHINOD 620¢h 04570y
%0000} 00'000°L$ 00°0$ 00°000'L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000°'L$ ONINIVY.L 8 NOLLYONGE 210LE0LG QY
%Lo9k .. .069/2'L$ 00'0$ 06'9/2.18 01'869'9% 01°869'9% 00°528'/$ SONYHNSNI TV.INAD 910L1'049°0F
%00'0 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°5EL$ 00'58/$ 00'98/$ JONVHASNI JWOD LNINAQTAINEING 910}1'045'0F
%lee 0y'88e$ 00°0$ or'8ges 09°812'118 09'8LL' LIS 00°201'21$ NOLLYSNIJIWOD SHINHOM 710LL'04G°0F
%890k . 1£765'eS 00:03 1£°166'€8 £0:850'06$ £9'850'06$ 00'959'ce$ ANFNENILTY £L0LL0La Y
%gg'9l  08'Gl2'ses 00'0$ 06'G12'92¢ oLeLL'ZgLS oL'ekl'/zLs 00'62£'251$ FONVHNSNIHLTYIH dNOYHD ZLoLL0LS0p
%gl'0z _ /209% 00'0$ 127098 £2'1ves £7°Lved 002088 FONYHNSNE 3411 400H9 Li0LL'0/S 0
%yeLL  lygse'es 00°0% lyage'es EREIN 4] £9'15/'ves 00'80L'82$ Yol 010L1'048°0F
%0000 00'005°LS 00°0$ 00'005°1$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°005°14$ ASVAHONL JONYWHO Y 800040490
%slell- (28'e66'zs) 00°0$ (z8°e66'23) z8'esr'sd 28'e6y 6% 00'009'2$ SWILYANO 80001"049°CF
%68'E SLLSLYLS 00°0$ gL 1gL'y1s 58'692'6VES 98'692'67E$ 00'12y'c9es SARIVIYS 100010450V
%621 (6e'630'p9) 00°0$ (6e'£50'P$) eevle'2les sevig'Lies 00'19.'eLe$ 095 - NINIT 2 AHANNYT Hdea
%000 tg8/e$ 00°0$ Lo'8/e$ (to'8/€9) (19'82€%) 00°0% ALITIEYI1 AaNY90Y 183/13 000¢2'098'0F
%gyol:. . (067270°18) 00°0$ (06°210°' 1) 06'2b0'L1S 06'240'} 18 00°000'0L% SHIVATY '8 IONYNILNIVIN TVHINID 280610990V
%SLT 87989 00°0$ 87'989% 25°eLe'yes gggle'ves 00000'g2$ NaNI1 £p0¥ 1 :095°0F
%ige _(9geisg) 00°0$ CIRAYR) IR PRIAS FERATANAS 00°000'0g% $31NddNS TVHANT9 28061093701
%00°00} _ 00°005% 00°0% 00°009$ 0008 000§ 00°008$ ONINIVL '8 NOILYONA LL0LL 08OV
%¥0’L- (60°581%) 00:0% (60°g8L3) 60°518'2 6091828 00:0£9'z$ JONVHNSNUTYANIG 91011°099'0%,
%00°0 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°982$ 00°982$ 00'982% FONVRINSNI dNOD INTWACTISWANN 91.011'095°0F
%lTE v0'70e$ 00°0% ¥0'v0es 96°651'9% 96°e51'9$ 00'8ge'9$ NOILYSNIJWOD SHINHOM ¥1011°095°0F
%iEE 122258 00°0$ 1g'/28$ 6L18L'GLe 6L LEL'GLS 00'659'S1$ ININTHILTY £1011°095°0F,
%e% 4 (e1'266'2$) 00°0$ (e1'286'es) £Lees s £1'eeq'vid 00°9£5'LYS IONVHNSNI HLTYIH dNoH9 Z1011°095°0F
-9%09'ke  98°/¢$ 00°0$ -ogled pLl0Ls - JELOLS .. 006218 AONYHNSNI 3411 dNOYD LLOLL 0990
%8vE 21198 00°0$ za'LLos 81°800'€1$ 8y°'800'ELS - 00°0z9'el$ : ¥l 0LOLL 090V,
%00'00} ___00°005% 00'0$ 000094 00°0$ 00°0$ 00005 ASVIHON] JONYINHOMEd 60001°0950%
%6922 (98'2+9's8) 00°0% (98°219'5$) 098°/71'8$ 98'/¥1'8$ 00'005'2$ ENIRENN] 90001."095°0¥
%00°00L 00'9//% 0008 - 00'9//% 00'0$ 00°0% 00'92/% Move Ang 13 £0004°095°0%
%EE'L ev'9ze'es 00°0$ gy'gze'zs L570v6'L21LS 15°0v6'LLLS 00°29z'v.1$ SIYIVS 10004'095°0f,
%110 59've8 0008 §9'v0% ge'hee'L6$ 9€°182'26$ 00°962'29% 655 - A1ddNns TvdIN30 1daq
%000 £8°'642$ 00°0$ £8642% (cg:6/2%) (e8'6/2$) 0008 ALIEY AaNH00Y 183/ 000%%:595°0,
%00°00L 000528 00°0$ 000528 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°092¢$ Sulvday 2 IONYNIINIVIAN TVHENTD 28061'558°0¥
%lp'LL  2e'7els 00'0% ceeels 89'1/9% 89'2/8%  00°004% S3ddNS vHaNTD Z£0E)'999°0v
%le'e9  09'96v$ 00'0% 09°96v$ 0r'eses op'esed 00'052$ SADIAHAS LOVHINOD 6202)-999.0%,
%00'00} __00°052$ 00°0$ 00'052$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'052$ ONINIVHL 2 NOLLYONG3 41041989700,
%iy6 (99209 00°08 (gg208) 555828 55'98/$ 00'8)$ JONVHOSNLTV.LNIG 910LL 85g0Y,
%00'0 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°9rs 00'9v$ 00'ors " IAONVHNSNL dNOD INIWAOTAWENN SLOLL8g Oy,
%ice 80°E$ 00°0$ 80'ged 26'8668 26'866$ 00°ge0’L$ NOLLYSNAJINGD SHAMNHOM yLOLL'889°0V,
%85°0- (85'21%) 00°0$ (8g°21%) 85'250'e$ 86'260'e$ 00°6£0'e$ INENENTER £1011'685°0F
%2870} (0)'Bog't$) 00°0$ (01'895'L$) ol’/6€'gLs 01°268'0L$ 00'628'7L$ FONYMNSNL HLIYAH dNOYD Z10L1'S88°0F
%r9e 88'08 00'0$ 85'0% Zrles oy lzs 00°2es ALIIBYSIGAC dAOYD LIDLL'GES"0F,
%2g9'6 62 1ves 00°0% 82'LYes 11'262'2$ 12°262'28 00°ves'2s Yol 010L}'559°0p
%9v'z-  (y9'898) 00°0$ (r9'898) y9'81E$ y9'8LES 00'052$ SNILHANG 80001'G99°0F
%00'00L  00°009% 00°0$ 00009 00°0% 00°0$ 00'009% NMove ANg 13 /0001'698°0b,
%1gL: (8L'28¥$) 00°0$ (81" L87$) 8)'20/'ze$ 8l'/9/'2e$ 00'082'2e$ SARVIVS 391440 L000L°955°0F
png 9% souefeg jebpng  esuelquinoulg aouejeq QLA ojeci o) ebuey  39bBpng 1O uonduosag Jaquinp Junoooy

1102-010Z B3\ [EdSId

Ajuno9 ueAlns




19 °3eq

vl :abed 72612 dyuenolds  podey ‘Nd serLe LLoZ/ET/60  PaYld
%aly- . (oorgeyr'Ls) 00°0$ (ag'gar'L$) 99'605'98$ 99'505'06$ 00'020'98% SAINYIYS AIA0TIINT ... 1000L 7690V,
gmm.% 1 1e9'LLS 00°0$ 1y'180'248 64°10V'E2ES 64'10v'e2e$ 00°€50'10V$ £65 ~ AdVHIH.L TYNOILYINO3Y 1dea -
%00'0 98°/06'c$ 00°0% 99'/96'6$ (99°298's$) (99'296'6$) 00°0$ ALIIEYIT aANy00V 183/43 83«...“%.3
%.8°1% " 2e'hegs 00°0$ 2e'beas 89'692'2$ 89'592'¢$ 00°008'2$ AINAWINDI 4601266400,
%il'le  z6'8sy'zs 00°0$ z6'88Y'zs 80°119'a$ 80°LLg'sS 00'000'a% Sa1ddNS, IYHINID Nmoﬁ.mmw.bw
%¥0'9- (68°996%) 00°0% (68'0969) 68'996'0}$ 68'996'0L$ 00°000'g}$ S30IAYIS 1OVYHINOD mwoﬁ.am.ﬁ;
%097/8  6v'Z98% 00'0$ ar'zoss 55°289% §5°280% 00°005°'1$ ONINIV¥L 8 NOILYONGH 4oL _‘sw.ov .
%g6 0L 160258 00'0$ 160258 R A ev'Lv2'rS 0089278 JONVHNSNI TYLNAQ 9LOLL E6T0Y,
%00°0 00'0% -~ __ooo$ 00°0$ 00°892$ 00°898% 00°89$ JONYHNSNI N0 INFWAOQTAININA SLOLL'EBT0Y,
%LEE 00°/€2$ 00°0% 002828 00°6SL'2$ 00'esy /8 00°06¢'2$ NOILYSNIJINOD SHINHOM FLOLLE6g0Y
%99'1g _ 06'669'7$ 00°0% 06°'669'v$ 01°/66'918 01'266'0}$ 00°/69'L2$ INTWFHILAY £LOLLE8T0Y,
%ab'gl 1268718 00°0% J2'6/8z18 £1°268.0/$ £2°26€0L% 00'892'68% FONYUNSNLHLTYIH dNOHD CLOLLEagOY,
%89'9E  99'¥98. - 00°0$ 99'79$ 7Pl yrLLLe 00918 JONYHNSN] 3417 dNOHD :o:.gm.%
%EO'9Z . 209LLYS 00°08 209k vs BEE0V'ELS 86'E0Y'ELS 00'0zL'8L$ YOl 0lokLeegor,
%00°00% .. 00°000'1$ 00°0¢ : 00°000°L4 000 0008 00°000°4$ ASYAHON] JONYINHOMAd moog.mm.m“mF
%eLez-.. (1Le088) 00°0$ (12958) 1480928 L2'895'28 00°000'28 ETIREEN) 80001 864708,
%628k, PLSLL'SHS 00°0$ pLGLL'GES 98'05/°881$ 98'09/'881$ 00'998'¢E2$ SAMYIYS LO0OL'E8G'0F,
%biC (oe"8a¥$) 00°0$ (ae'85¥8) ge'8st's1$ GE'85Y'6L$ 00°000'64$ 286 - AdVYIHL TYNOLLYdNOD0 Hded . : .
%LLL 18'9g28 00°0% 189823 6LEL'ES BLELLES 00°000'%$ $3IddNS vHaNT9 28081 269°0),
%26'%" (91°5¥.9) 00°0$ (91°'syl8) 91°572'GL$ 91'5/'51$ 00°000'GE$ STADIAYAS LOVHINGD 8207}'269'0Y
%sg'ee-  (£1°590°28) 00°'0$ (e1'690"L8) £1'690°28$ £1'000'28% 00°000'08% 169 - AdVHTHL TWOISAHd ‘ded
%89°0 68'08% 00°0$ 68'08% LLELe'rLS LLELE'TLE 00°000'gL$ S3A11ddNS TvU3aNa9 ZE0E}1BS0Y,
%892y . (e0'esL'29) 00°0$ (c0'zg'2$) 20'zsl gz gozskezs 00°000'SL% SIDIAHTS LOVHINOD 62021 165.0%,
%00°0 {00°122%) 000$ (00°1223) 00'}LL% 00°}2% 00°0$ 066 - STOIAYIS VWIdadS Wded

%000 . (007kAs8) . 00708 {00124%) 001218 00 LLL% 00'0$ SAQAYAS LOVHINGD 5202k 0880y,
%20'08y-  (£2002'L$) 00°0% (£2'002'28) 22°00.'88 12'002'8% 00'005'4$ 689 - AdVHIHL HOI3dS alvoIaaW Adea - ’ T
%z0'08y-  (22°002'29) 00°0$ (22'002'2$) 12'00.'8$ 12'00/2'8% 00'005't$ AdVHTHL HOF3dS IvoIdan 6202} 6850V
%92C 94°296'L$ 00°0$ " 96'296'2$ v L80'FrES Yy Le0'PrES 00°000'29€$ 985 - § LMVd IUVOIaaW dea .
%0.69- _ (z8'5/2'628) 00°0$ (8542 623) 45T VLT eg86Letis 00'000'2v$ SHOIAYES AdVHIHL HOF3dS g£021°983°0%
%g1L's 08'889'/8 00°0$ 08'889'/% 0z LLE'ehis 0z'11e'2vis 00°000'05k$ SINIAHAS AdVHIHL TYNOILYENID0 - yE0ZL'989°0Y,
%lv8L.....89°605628 00°0$ 85'615'628 ZyosyoeLs Zioay'oels 00°000'08L$ SADINYIAS ADVHIHL TYOISAHY £6021:089°0F,
%lG'98  2.285'0ve 00°0% zL'zag'obes 82'G62'81¥$ 82'662'817$ 00'8.8'869% 86 - V L¥vd Fuvolaan adea .
%6L8L 28'69g% 00'0% 28'£99% 8Loev'ed 81'9et'e$ 00°000'¢$ SASNAdXE 1YIaaW 260v1 98308
%6ELE 671092711 00'08 ¥6°'109'41$ 90'¢26'98L$ 90'625'88L$ 00°ggL'L0es dX3 AOVIWHYHA 1Y 1¥vd ‘aan ypObL'9890p
°%.G'88  89°828'}$ 00°0$ 99'gee’ Ly SYELLS SyLLLS 00°005'1$ X3 AONVINGWY Y IMYd JIN 8£021°688°0
%0g'9s  69'6/8'%S . 00'0% 69'6/¢'v$ 1£'029'/$ 1£'029'/$ 00°000'gL$ ASNILXT AY1.Y 1Hyd aan 48021808508,
%9%.k 10°6/$ 00'0$ 10°6/8 £ ¥26'a$ £2126.98 00°000'9$ ASNAXT AVHX 1Y 1MYd "IN 9e02L'983.%,
%gz'oe_ G6'zeg'lels 00°0$ 56'289'121$ 500z0'elzs 90'029'e L2$ 00°652'588$ SIQINYIAS AdYHIHL 2602198300,
%8G 192l 00°0$ 19°2p28 68'280'82% 6£'250'82$ 00°008'8%$ 085 - ADVINHVHd 8 NVIDISAHd ‘ideq
%649k (68°200'1$) 00°0% (6g°200' 1) 6€'200'28 6£°200'2$ 00°000'0% I19v1719 - SONYad ¥r0pL 08g 0y
%89’ 00°052'1$ 00°0$ 00'092'1% 00°050'LZ$ 00°050'L2$ 00°008'22$ SHOIAYIAS LOVHINOD 62021088 0F
%8EL 9.'zov'svs 00°0$ o.'cov'sps ¢ 00} '800% ¥2'001'800% 00'£29'059% 019 - ONIJIAMNISNOH Idaa
%000 96°eLL'LS 00°0$ 86°eLLLS (g6:gkLLg) (aegl'Ls) 00’08 ALIIEYIT d3NHO0Y 183/13 0007204807
png 9, eouejeq jebpng  souelquNoul souejeg ata ajeq o) obfuey  18Bpng o uonduosa( JagLuny Junoooy
abBuey sjeq Aq |igjeq eouelquinous Jejjld [A]  eoueleq 0ISZ Lim Sjuncode Julld 0 soueiquinous aid spnjoul [[] LL0Z-0107 :lesA [edsld
Lioz/0g/9  eleaol - 0L0Z/LL  ®Yeq woid jioday sajebajaq asuedxd Ajypuoly v

Auno9 uealjing




79 98eg

1dyuesioyds - podey

Wd mm“v_‘“.m }LOgIEZB0  pejulid

Gl obed [ASWAA

%00°0 (11c68'a81°19$) 00°0$ (11'c68'a8L'19) 11'868'G8L'1$ L1'e68'681' 1 00°0% Zv ~ SINIWAAOUINI TY.LIdVO pund

%00°0 (L1'e68'a81'1$) 00°0$ (L1'e68'a81' L8 Le6s'asl' L 11°¢68'a8)'1$ 00°0% 009 ~ NOILOFYHOD 40 LNIWLEVEIA dea o

%000 (ee°z80'158) 00°0$ (652£0'L5%) 66280158 86:260'16$ 00:0$ SNOANVTIIOSIN 1Y/ £0081,009.27,

%000 (biope'elo’lg) 00'0$ (br'sye'sl0’)$) Yroye'eso' s yi'oye 4018 00'0% Z ASYHd 83avy9dn 1Iv/029 Z0osl 08.#

%00°0 (8z'g19'L9%) 00°0% (82'515'1.9%) 82'g19'19% 82'616'19$ 00'0$ SEASNIdXT 3avaadn 1Iv/009 10081'009°2Y

%6y'96  09°GhE'¥$ 00°0% 09'6ve'v OF'vaLe 0v'v5He 00°00%'v$ L¥ - SANNA LSNYL pund

%00°0 (ov'es9) 00°0$ (ov"9.3) 0¥'9L$ ob'9l$ 00°0$ 805 - INN4 NIHONN XITV OHOS 1ded

%00°0 (07'948) 00°0% (or9:%) 0198 07’948 00:0$ ASNAIYI-ANDA NFHONNA XITY OHOS 18081808’}

%00°00}  00°002't$ 00°0% 00°002'}+$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°002'L$ 208 - INMODOY ONIONIA DHOS adea

900700} 00'00Z'L$ 00°0% 00°002'}8 0008 00°0$ 00°00%'1$ ASNALXT-INNODOY DNIANIA OHOS L5051 L09'LY,

%00'l9  00'22L$ 000 00'2Z1$ 00°'82$ 00°'82% 000024 §0g - NN MOOd DHOS Adeq )

%00'L9  00Z2L$ 00°0$ 00'ezl$ 00824 00°8./$ 00°00Z$ 38NIJXI-GNN H00d OHIS 1605 '508°LY

%00°00L  00°002't$ 00°'0% 00°002'1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'002"}$ 08 - NN ALIAILOV OHOS 1dea

%00°00L _ 00°002'L$ 00°0% 00°002'L$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°002'L$ HSNIdXI-GNN ALIALLOY DHOS 160G }'¥08 b

%0000}  00°008'L$ 00°0$ 00°008°L$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°008°'L$ 10§ - INNODOVY INSAISTYH OHOS dea

%00°00L __00°008'L$ 0008 00°008'L$ 0008 00°0$ 00°008'L$ X3 LNNODQY AHOLS INFAISTY OHOS L9081 L0g'LY.

%59'E £8'4£2°095$ 00°0$ £8°'v£2'005% L1°861'8€2'GLE L1°8a¥'882'al$  00°869'864'G)$ OV -~ FHVD HAIVIH ‘pund

%000 00°'0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°610'v28$ 00°640'v.9$ 00°510'7.6% 166 - 1LNO ¥IASNVYL 1deq

%00°0 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'622'981$ 00'62%'984$ 00'622'981$ S30HN0STH NYINNH £N0 HAASNYHL /686)°168°0F

%000 - - -00'0$ - - 0008 - 00°0$ - - 00’987 ¢l 00'982'2LLS. . 00'982'2L1% TOHAY/ONIINNODOY LNO HAISNYHL 966G1'266°07

%00°0 00°0$ 00:0$ 00°0% 00'005'9/28 00°008'9/2$ 00°005'9228 YYD 10O MIJISNYHL £865)°466°0F

%EE’) 19281$ 00°'0$ 19°251% €822+ £e'228' 11§ 00'sL¥' 14 016 - INIWAVd LSTHALNI Hded

%00°0 0003 00°0% - 00°0$ 00'29'0L$ 00°529'0L$ 00'929'0L$ SILON WHZL ONOTTNO TIYdIONId 16002°016°0F

%96°L) 19'Z61$ 00'0$ 29'261% £e/69% £e/69% 00'0683 SI1ON WNIL ONOT NO LSTHUIIN] 06002'018°0F

%LTLL 09'vYL'v$ 00°0% 09vPL Y8 0b'998'61$ o's98'sl$ 00°000'¥2$ 964 - IOIAYES TVANIQ adeq

%18 LL 09'vrL'vs 00°0% 097rL'vs op'sga'sle 0i'558'61$ 00'000'v2$ SAQIAYTS LOVHINOD 6202):969°0F,

%6} 89'/p9'c$ 00'0$ 89°/¥9'2$ zeeyl'eeld ze'Th)'oELs 00°062'881$ 66 - SHOIAYIS TVID0S deg

%00°0 (e0'vees) 00'0$ (607eE8) 80'yEES 60°vEe$ 00°0¢ ALINIEYI].GENUD0Y 183713 ) 000bZ ¥65°0F,

%EY'Lb ¥0'608'c$ 00°03 70'608'€$ 96°06/'71% 96°062'L1$ 00'009'12$ SADIAHTS LOVHINGD 62021 ¥65.0F.

%e8'6E ... 95668 00°04 95'66% ap'0a1$ 91°05t$ 00°092$ ISNFdXT 1AL 6101 ¥8S. 00

%00°00L __00'000'L$ 00°0$ 00'000'L$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°000'L$ ONINIVHL B NOLLYONaa L10L) v65 08,

%96°08L- . (1£'662'18), 00'0$ (Le'ase'L$) Le'210'28 1£°210'2$ 00:81.4% JONYHNSNI 1IN 910} 1 vE4'0Y,

%00'0 00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°Z6$ 0026 00263 FONVHNSNI JWOD INTWACTIWEND SLoLL ¥es 0k

%ET'E 89'L1$ 00°0 89'LL8 ZE'05ES ze'0ges 007988 NOLLYSNAJINOD SHAXHOM y10L 1 v69'0F

%er'sy ££'866'c$ 00°0$ £6'855'e$ 19'5)2'%$ 19'6/2'v$ 00'pe8 28 INFNTHELTY £1011'78S'0F,

%Lyl (LZ%pS'1e) 00'0% (£2ppe'18) /2'ele'oLs 1z2'ele'gls 00'6¢8'¥L$ FONVUNSNI HETYAH dNOH9 2101} '¥6S'0Y

%e90 1208 00'08 12'0% eleys eLeys 00'Evs FONVHASNL I NOND LLOLL ¥EI Y,

%ge.L bL188 00°0$ vi18$ 92°09t'9! 92.097'9% 00°275'9$ VOl 0L0}1"¥68'0F,

%e6'6ve-  (09'6v2'1$) 00°0$ (0g°6¥c'1$) 09'6%2'L$ 09'6v2'1$ 00005% Mova ANg ‘1.3 £0001°y85°0F,

png 9 souejeq }obpng  edueiquInNouy souejeq LA ojeq ol ebuey  jebpng 19 uonduosa( Jaguinp Junoooy
abuey sjeq Aq jieleq souelguwInouy 184 H 8oUB[E( 0197 U)IM SILNODDE JUlld _U soueigunous ald spnjou] D . 110Z-0L0Z :Ie3A jeasty.

1102/0€/9 ‘sjeg oL 0L02/1/L  ‘ereq wold ﬁoamm_ m&ummm_wn em:ma_xm >_—=:o_>_ Y

AJuno9 ueAlinsg




€9 e8®eqg

oL :abeq YA A jdyuenoyds  poday Wdge:fl:ie  L102/ET/B0 Pl
Hoday jo pug
%E0°}- (50°962'c08$) 00°0% (c0'082'c0£$) $0°669°609'62¢ 60°£69'999'62$  00°.6E'20E'6C$ :je)o ) puels
png 9% eouejeq 186png  soueIqUINOUS aoueleq alA ojeq o] abuey  jefipng 19 . uopdposeq ©1aguinp junoooy
abuey sjeq Aq yejeq souelquinoug Jajlid [A]  @ouejeq 019z Yym spunoooe Juld [ eoueiquinoue aid spnjoul 7] 1102-0102 :iE3A Jedsld
1 1.02/0£/9 '8l oL, 0L0Z/L/L  eYeq wold Jodey sejelejeqg esuadxs Ajypuop 'y

Aunon ueal|ng




SULLIVAN COUNTY, NEW HAMPSHIRE
Annual Financial Statements

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Commissioners
Sullivan County, New Hampshire
Newport, New Hampshire

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activi-
ties, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining
fund information of Sullivan County, New Hampshire, as of and for the year ended
June 30, 2011, which collectively comprise the County’s basic financial statements
as listed in the Table of Contents. These financial statements are the responsibility
of Sullivan County’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptrolier Generai
of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit -
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free

of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all mate-
rial respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information of Sullivan County, New Hampshire, as of June 30, 2011, and the
respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof
and the respective budgetary comparison for all budgeted funds for the year then
ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

The management’s discussion and analysis appearing on the following pages
and the supplementary information on page 38 are not a required part of the basic

Addizional Offices:
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financial statements but is supplementary information required by accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We have applied
certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management
regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the required supple-

~ mentary information. However, we did not audit the information and express no

opinion on it.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report
dated September 20, 2011 on our consideration of the County’s internal control
over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose
of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opin-
ion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is
an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

.%va} Heath ’LC@“‘IQ“"&\ £ <

Nashua, New Hampshire
September 20, 2011

Page 67



MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

As management of Sullivan County, we offer readers this narrative overview and
analysis of the financial activities of Sullivan County for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2011.

A. OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the basic
financial statements. The basic financial statements are comprised of three
components: (1) government-wide financial statements, (2) fund financial state-
ments, and (3) notes to financial statements. This report also contains other
supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements
themselves.

Government-wide financial statements. The government-wide financial state-
ments are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of our finances in
a manner similar to a private-sector business.

The statement of net assets presents information on all assets and liabilities, with
the difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases or
decreases in net assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial
position is improving or deteriorating.

The statement of activities presents information showing how the County’s net
assets changed during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets
are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs,
regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses
are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows
in future fiscal periods (e.g., earned but unused vacation leave).

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions that are
principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental
activities) from other functions that are intended to recover all or a significant
portion of their costs through user fees and charges (business-type activities).
The governmental activities include general government, public safety, correc-
tions, human services, and cooperative extension. The business-type activities
include Nursing Home activities.

Fund financial statements. A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is
used to maintain control over resources that have been segregated for specific
activities or objectives. Fund accounting is used to ensure and demonstrate
compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds can be
divided into two categories: governmental funds and proprietary funds.
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Governmental funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially
the same functions reported as governmental activities in the government-wide
financial statements. However, unlike the government-wide financial statements,
governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows

- of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available

at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating
a County’s near-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-
wide financial statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for
governmental funds with similar information presented for governmental activities
in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better
understand the long-term impact of the County’s near-term financing decisions.
Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of
revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to
facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities.
The governmental fund financial statements provide separate information for the
General Fund, Register of Deeds Fund, and Grants Fund, which are considered to
be major funds.

An annual appropriated budget is adopted for all funds. A budgetary comparison
statement has been provided to demonstrate compliance with this budget.

Proprietary funds. Proprietary funds are maintained as follows:

Enterprise funds are used to report the same functions presented as business-
type activities in the government-wide financial statements. Specifically, enter-
prise funds are used to account for Nursing Home operations.

Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the business-type
activities reported in the government-wide financial statements, only in more
detail. The proprietary fund financial statements provide separate information
for the Nursing Home operations, which is considered to be a major fund.

Notes to financial statements. The notes providé additional information that is

“essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the government—W|de and

fund financial statements.

Other information. In addition to the basic financial statements and accom-
panying notes, this report also presents certain required supplementary infor-
mation which is required to be disclosed by the accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.
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B. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

o As of the close of the current fiscal year, the total of assets exceeded
liabilities by $ 11,871,290 (i.e., net assets), a change of $ 1,910,550 in
comparison to the prior year.

¢ As of the close of the current fiscal year, governmental funds reported
combined ending fund balances of $ 9,096,807, a change of $ 219,613
in comparison to the prior year.

e At the end of the current fiscal year, the fund balance for the general fund was
$ 8,947,300, a change of $ 1,222,773 in comparison to the prior year.

e Total long-term debt (i.e., bonds payabie) at the close of the current fiscal

year was $ 5,915,000, a change of $ (659,000) in comparison to the prior
year. .

C. GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

The following is a summary of condensed government-wide financial data for the
current and prior fiscal years.

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total
2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010
Current assets $ 6202117 $ 5117295 $ 1487643 $ 2205903 $ 7,689,760 $ 7,323,198
Non-current assets 13,697,327 13,373,632 4,086,151 3,602,435 17,783,478 16,976,067
Total assets 19,899,444 18,490,927 5,573,794 5,808,338 25,473,238 24,299,265
Long-term liabilities outstanding 5,825,720 6,527,119 4,726,650 2,621,241 10,552,370 9,148,360
Other liabilities 2,202,434 2,003,068 847,144 3,187,097 3,049,578 5,190,165
Total liabilities 8,028,154 8,530,187 5,673,794 5,808,338 13,601,948 14,338,525
Net assets:
invested in capital assets, net 3,116,075 2,858,981 3,987,185 3,602,435 7,103,260 6,461,416
Restricted 192,382 - - - 192,382 -
Unrestricted : 8,562,833 7,101,759 (3,987,185) (3,602,435) 4,575,648 3,499,324
Total net assets $ 11,871,290 $ 9,960,740 $ - $ - $ 11,871,290 $ 9,960,740
5
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CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities
011 010 011 2010 2011 2010
Revenues:
Program revenues:
Charges for services 3 687,272 § 722667 $ 12,351,897 $ 12,125,576 13,039,169 $ 12,848,243
Operating grants and
contributions 2,132,750 1,750,275 - - 2,132,750 1,750,275
General revenues: .
County taxes 13,310,658 12,956,180 - - 13,310,658 12,956,180
Grants and confributions
not restricted to specific
programs 69,496 - - - 69,496 -
Investment income 27,101 45173 - - 27,101 45173
Miscellaneous 278,669 346,644 145,665 128,349 424,334 474,993
Total revenues 16,505,946 15,820,939 12,497,562 12,253,925 29,003,508 28,074,864
Expenses:
General government 2,012,116 1,999,303 - - 2,012,116 1,999,303
Public safety 987,301 859,152 - - 987,301 859,152
Corrections 4,148,512 3,453,662 - - 4,148,512 3,453,662
Human services 5,553,781 5,534,226 - - 5,553,781 5,534,226
Cooperative extension 316,144 320,202 - - 316,144 320,202
Nursing home - - 13,821,479 13,079,332 13,821,479 13,079,332
Interest expense 253,625 - - - 253,625 C-
Total expenses 13,271,479 12,166,545 13,821,479 13,079,332 27,092,958 25,245 877
Change in net assets
before transfers 3,234,467 3,654,394 (1,323,917) (825,407) 1,910,550 2,828,987
Transfers in (out) (1,323,817) (825,407) 1,323,817 825,407 - -
Change in net assets 1,910,550 2,828,987 - - 1,910,550 2,828,987
Net assets - beginning of
year (as restated) 9,960,740 7,131,753 - - 9,960,740 7,131,753
Net assets - end of year $ 11871290 $ 9,960,740 $ - - $ 11871290 $ 9,960,740

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a

government’s financial position. At the close of the most recent fiscal year, total

net assets were $ 11,871,290, a change of $ 1,910,550 from the prior year.

The largest portion of net assets $ 7,103,260 reflects our investment in capital

assets (e.g., land, buildings and improvements, equipment and furnishings,

vehicles, and construction in progress); less any related debt used to acquire
those assets that is still outstanding. These capital assets are used to provide

services to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future

spending. Although the investment in capital assets is reported net of related
debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be

provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used

to liquidate these liabilities.

Page 71



An additional portion of net assets $ 192,382 represents resources that are sub-
ject to external restrictions on how they may be used. The remaining balance of
unrestricted net assets $ 4,575,648 may be used to meet the government’s
ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

vGovernmenth activities. Governmental activities for the year resulted in a

change in net assets of $ 1,910,550. Key elements of this change are as follows:

Operating Results:

General fund $ 1,222,773

Register of deeds fund 20,098

Grants fund 162,635

Nonmajor governmental fund (1,185,893)
~ Subtotal operating results 219,613
Purchase of capital assets 1,307,333
Principal debt service in excess of

depreciation expense 461,654
Change in accrued interest liability and bond

premium 28,158
Change in compensated absence liability (3,799)
Change in net OPEB obligation (102,409)

Total $ 1,910,550

. FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE GOVERNMENT’S FUNDS

As noted earlier, fund accounting is used to ensure and demonstrate compliance
with finance-related legal requirements.

Governmental funds. The focus of governmental funds is to provide infor-
mation on near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources.
Such information is useful in assessing financing requirements. In particular,
unassigned fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a government’s net
resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

As of the end of the current fiscal year, governmental funds reported combined
ending fund balances of $ 9,096,807, a change of $ 219,613 in comparlson to the
prior year. Key elements of this change are as follows:
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General fund revenues and transfers in

in excess of expenditures and transfers out $ 1222773
Register of Deeds fund revenues and transfers in
in excess of expenditures and transfers out 20,098
* Grants fund revenues in excess of expenditures 162,635
Non-major governmental fund expenditures
in excess revenues : (1,185,893)
Total $ 219,613

In fiscal year 2011, the County implemented Governmental Accounting
Standards Board Statement #54 Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental
Fund Type Definitions. In general, amounts previously reported as undesignated
fund balance, are now reported as unassigned fund balance. Full definitions of
all fund balance classifications can be found in the notes to financial statements.

The general fund is the chief operating fund. At the end of the current fiscal year,
unassigned fund balance of the general fund was $ 3,682,636, while total fund
balance was $ 8,947,300. As a measure of the general fund’s liquidity, it may be
useful to compare both unassigned fund balance and total fund balance to total
budgeted expenditures. Refer to the table below.

% of
Total Budgeted
General Fund 6/30/11 6/30/10 Change Expenditures
Unassigned fund balance $ 3682636 $ 5061235 $ (1,378,599) 12.8%
Total fund balance $ 8,047,300 $ 7724527 $ 1,222,773 31.2%

The total fund balance of all funds changed by $ 219,613 during the current fiscal
year. Key factors in this change are as follows:

Revenues in excess of budget ' $ 1,622,551
Expenditures less than appropriations 145,834
Use of fund balance as a funding source (675,000)
Encumbrance timing differences (1,250,893)
Other timing differences 377,121
Total all funds $ 219,613

Proprietary funds. Proprietary funds provide the same type of information
found in the business-type activities reported in the government-wide financial
statements, but in more detail.

Unrestricted net assets of the enterprise funds at the end of the year amounted
to a deficit of $ (3,987,185), a change of $ (384,750) in comparison to the prior
year.
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E. BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

Differences between the original budget and the final amended budget resulted
in an overall change in appropriations of $ 675,000. This change relates to a use

~of fund balance.

F. CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital assets. Total investment in capital assets for governmental and business-
type activities at year end amounted to $ 13,427,431 (net of accumulated depre-
ciation), an increase of $ 1,379,205 from the prior year. This investment in capital
assets includes land, buildings and improvements, equipment and furnishings,
vehicles, and construction in progress.

Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included construction
costs of approximately $ 1,272,000.

Long-term debt. At the end of the current fiscal year, total bonded debt out-
standing was $ 5,915,000, all of which relates to the corrections facility upgrade,
was backed by the full faith and credit of the County.

Additional information on capital assets and long-term debt can be found in the
notes to financial statements.

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Sullivan
County’s finances for all those with an interest in the County’s finances. Questions
concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional
financial information should be addressed to:

Sullivan County, New Hampshire
14 Main Street
Newport, New Hampshire 03773
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STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

- JUNE 30, 2011

Governmental
Activities
ASSETS
Current: )
Cash and short-term investments $ 5,883,166
Accounts receivable, net of allowances 318,951
Inventory -
Noncurrent:
Resident trust cash -
Internal balances 4,257,081
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 9,440,246
TOTAL ASSETS 19,899,444
LIABILITIES
Current:
Accounts payable 556,932
Accrued liabilities 812,651
Other liabilities 88,843
Resident trust liability -
Notes payable 84,008
Bonds payable 660,000
Noncurrent:
Accrued compensated absences 143,148
Bond premium 293,400
Notes payable, net of current 31,763
Bonds payable, net of current 5,255,000
Net OPEB obligation 102,409
TOTAL LIABILITIES 8,028,154
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 3,116,075
Restricted 192,382
Unrestricted 8,562,833
TOTAL NET ASSETS $ 11,871,290
See notes to financial statements.
10
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SULLIVAN COUNTY, NEW HAMPSHIRE

Business-Type

Activities Total
$ 24,732 $ 5,907,898
1,427,963 1,746,914
34,948 34,948
98,966 98,966
(4,257,081) -
3,987,185 13,427,431
1,316,713 21,216,157
565,857 1,122,789
179,112 991,763
3,209 92,052
98,966 98,966
- 84,008
- 660,000
244,648 387,796
- 293,400
- 31,763
- 5,255,000
224,921 327,330
1,316,713 9,344,867
3,987,185 7,103,260
- 192,382
(3,987,185) 4,575,648
- $ 11,871,290
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SULLIVAN COUNTY, NEW HAMPSHIRE
RECONCILIATION OF TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUND
BALANCES TO NET ASSETS OF GOVERNMENTAL
ACTIVITIES IN THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

JUNE 30, 2011

TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCES $ 9,096,807

» Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources
and, therefore, are not reported in the funds. 9,440,246

 Long-term liabilities, including bonds and notes payable, bond premium,
compensated absences, and net OPEB obligation are not due and
payable in the current period and, therefore, are not reported in the

governmental funds. (6,665,763)
NET ASSETS OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES $_ 11,871,290

See notes to financial statements.

13
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SULLIVAN COUNTY, NEW HAMPSHIRE

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF
'‘GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

NET CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS $ 219,613

+ Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However,
in the Statement of Activities the cost of those assets is aliocated
over their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense:

Capital purchases 1,307,333
Depreciation (312,879)

+ The issuance of long-term debt (e.g., bonds and notes) provides
current financial resources to governmental funds, while the repayment
of the principal of long-term debt consumes the financial resources of
governmental funds. Neither transaction, however, has any effect on

net assets:
Repayments of bonds payable 659,000
Repayments of notes payable 82,933
Amortization of bond premium 32,600 -

« Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities, such as
compensated absences and net OPEB obligation, do not require the use
of current financial resources and therefore, are not reported as

expenditures in the governmental funds. (78,050)
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES $ 1,910,550

See notes to financial statements.
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SULLIVAN COUNTY, NEW HAMPSHIRE
PROPRIETARY FUND
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2011

ASSETS

Current:
Cash and short-term investments
Accounts receivable, net of allowances
Inventory

Total current assets

Noncurrent:
Resident trust cash
Capital assets, net
of accumulated depreciation

Total noncurrent assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Current:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Other liabilities
Resident trust liability

Total current liabilities

Noncurrent:
Advance from General Fund
Compensated absences
Net OPEB obligation

Total noncurrent liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES
NET ASSETS

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Unrestricted

TOTAL NET ASSETS

See notes to financial statements.
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Business-Type Activities
Enterprise Fund

$

Nursing
Home

24,732
1,427,963

34,948

1,487,643

98,966

3,987,185
4,086,151

5,573,794

565,857
179,112
3,209

98,966

847,144

4,257,081
244,648

224,921
4,726,650

5,573,794

3,087,185

(3,987,185)



SULLIVAN COUNTY, NEW HAMPSHIRE
PROPRIETARY FUND
 STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Business-Type Activities ‘
Enterprise Fund
Nursing
Home
Operating Revenueé:

Charges for services $ 12,351,897

Miscellaneous 145,665
Total Operating Revenues - 12,497,562

Operating Expenses:

Personnel services 7,389,144

Employee benefits 2,565,548

Contractual services 345,958

Payroll and other taxes 539,826

Therapy services 571,399

Food 601,198

Medicine 295,176

Medical expenses 204,675

Miscellaneous expenses 9,190

Supplies and office expense 195,746

Repairs and maintenance 204,959

Insurance 39,950

Telephone 33,784

Utilities 473,564
Total Operating Expenses 13,470,117
Operating income (Loss) (972,555)

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):

Depreciation (351,362)
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses), Net (351,362)
Income (Loss) Before Transfers (1,323,917)

Transfers:

General Fund - for operations 1,897,932

General Fund:

For capital expenditures . (276,500)

For accounting (112,286)

For human resources (185,229)

Total Transfers _ 1,323,917
Change in Net Assets -
Net Assets at Beginning of Year, as restated -
Net Assets at End of Year ) $ -

See notes to financial statements.
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SULLIVAN COUNTY, NEW HAMPSHIRE
PROPRIETARY FUND
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Receipts for services provided
Miscellaneous receipts .
Payments for personnel and related costs
Payments for goods and services

Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities

Cash Flows From Noncapital Financing Activities:
Transfers, net

Net change in advance from General Fund
Net Cash Provided By Noncapital Financing Activities

Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Acquisition and construction of capital assets

Net Cash Used For Capital and Related Financing Activities
Net Change in Cash and Short-Term Investments
Cash and Short Term Investments, Beginning of Year

Cash and Short Term Investments, End of Year

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash
Provided by (Used For) Operating Activities:
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net
cash provided by (used for) operating activities:
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable
Prepaids
Inventory
Account payable
Accrued liabilities
Other liabilities
Net OPEB obligation

Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities

See notes to financial statements.
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Business-Type Activities
Enterprise Funds

Nursing
Home

$ 12,820,694
163,447
(10,121,549)

(2,781,412)

81,180

1,323,917

(670,758)

653,159

(736,112)

(736,112)

(1,773)

26,505

$ 24,732

$ (972,555)

486,579
145,724

5,065
214,085
(12,455)
(10,184)

224,921

S___ 81180



SULLIVAN COUNTY, NEW HAMPSHIRE

Notes to Financial Statements

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The accounting policies of Sullivan County, New Hampshire (the County)
conform to generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applicable
to governmental units. The following is a summary of the more significant
policies:

A. Reporting Entity

The County is a municipal corporation governed by an elected Board of
Commissioners. As required by generally accepted accounting principles,
these financial statements present the County and applicable component
units for which the County is considered to be financially accountable.

In fiscal year 2011, it was determined that no entities met the required
GASB 39 criteria of component units.

. Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements

Government-wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net
assets and the statement of changes in net assets) report information on
all of the nonfiduciary activities of the primary government. For the most
part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from these state-
ments. Governmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes
and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-
type activities, which rely o a significant extent on fees and charges for
support.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct
expenses of a given function or segment are offset by program revenues.
Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific func-
tion or segment. Program revenues include (1) charges to customers or
applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services,

or privileges provided by a given function or segment and (2) grants and
contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital
requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and other items
not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as
general revenues.

Fund Financial Statements

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds

and proprietary funds. Major individual governmental funds and major
individual enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in the fund
financial statements.
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- C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement

Presentation

Government-wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the eco-
nomic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting,
as are the proprietary fund financial statements. Revenues are recorded
when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred,
regardiess of the timing of related cash flows. Grants and similar items
are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed
by the provider have been met. As a general rule, the effect of interfund
activity has been eliminated from the government-wide financial
statements.

Amounts reported as program revenues include (1) charges to customers
or applicants for goods, services, or privileges provided, (2) operating
grants and contributions, and (3) capital grants and contributions. Inter-
nally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather than
as program revenues. Likewise, general revenues include all taxes.

Fund Financial Statements

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current
financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of
accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measur-
able and available. Revenues are considered to be available when they
are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay
liabilities of the current period. Generally, all other revenue items are con-
sidered to be measurable and available only when cash is received by the
County. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred,
as under accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well
as expenditures related to compensated absences and claims and judg-
ments, are recorded only when payment is due.

The County reports the following major governméntal funds:

e The General Fund is the County’s primary operating fund. It
accounts for all financial resources of the government, except
those required to be accounted for in another fund.

e The Register of Deeds Fund is used to account for the proceeds of
specific revenue sources and related expenditures that are associ-
ated with registry activities.

e The Grants Fund account for grant activity of the County.
Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-

operating items. Operating revenues and expenses generally result from
providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with
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a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. The principal operating
revenues of the enterprise fund are charges to customers for sales and
services. Operating expenses for enterprise funds include the cost of
services and administrative expenses. All revenues and expenses not
meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and
expenses.

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior
to December 1, 1989 generally are followed in both the government-wide
and proprietary fund financial statements to the extent that those standards
do not conflict with or contradict guidance of the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board. Governments also have the option of following subse-
quent private-sector guidance for their business-type activities and enter-
prise funds, subject to this same limitation. The County has elected not to
follow subsequent private-sector guidance.

The County reports the Nursing Home as a major proprietary fund.

. Cash and Short-Term Investments

Cash balances from all funds, except those required to be segregated by
law, are combined to form a consolidation of cash. Cash balances are
invested to the extent available, and interest earnings are recognized in

~ the general fund. Certain special revenue and proprietary funds segre-

gate cash, and investment earnings become a part of those funds.

Deposits with financial institutions consist primarily of demand deposits,
certificates of deposits, and savings accounts. A cash and investment
pool is maintained that is available for use by all funds. Each fund’s por-
tion of this pool is reflected on the combined financial statements under
the caption “cash and short-term investments”. The interest earnings
attributable to each fund type are included under investment income.

For purpose of the statement of cash flows, the proprietary funds con-
sider investments with original maturities of three months or less to be
short-term investments.

. Interfund Receivables and Payables

Transactions between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing
arrangements outstanding at the end of the fiscal year are referred to as
either “due from/to other funds” (i.e., the current portion of interfund loans)
or “advances to/from other funds” (i.e., the non-current portion of interfund
loans.

Advances between funds are offset by a nonspendable fund balance
account in applicable governmental funds to indicate the portion not

available for appropriation and not available as expendable financial

resources.
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. F. Inventory

Inventory is valued at cost using the first-inffirst-out (FIFO) method.

} Cagitaf Aséets

Capital assets, which include land, buildings and improvements, equip-
ment and furnishings; vehicles, and construction in progress, are reported
in the applicable governmental or business-type activities columns in the
government-wide financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the
County as assets with an initial individual cost of more than $ 5,000 and
an estimated useful life in excess of five years. Such assets are recorded
at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed.
Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market value at the
date of donation.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value
of the asset or materially extend assets’ lives are not capitalized.

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as
projects are constructed. Interest incurred during the construction phase
of capital assets of business-type activities is included as part of the capi-
talized value of the assets constructed.

Property and equipment is depreciated using the straight-line method over
the following estimated useful lives:

Assets Years
Buildings and improvements 20 -40
Equipment and furnishings 5
Vehicles 5

. Compensated Absences

It is the County’s policy to permit employees to accumulate earned but
unused vacation pay benefits. All vested vacation pay is accrued when
incurred in the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements.
A liability for these amounts is reported in governmental funds only if they
have matured, for example, as a result of employee resignations and
retirements.

Long-Term Obligations

In the government-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund types
in the fund financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term oblig-
ations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities,
business-type activities, or proprietary fund type statement of net assets.
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.

Fund Equity

- Fund equity at the governmental fund financial reporting level is classified

as “fund balance”. Fund equity for all other reporting is classified as “net
assets”.

Fund Balance - Generally, fund balance represents the difference
between the current assets and current liabilities. The County

" reserves those portions of fund balance that are legally segregated for
a specific future use or which do not represent available, spendabie
resources and therefore, are not available for appropriation or
expenditure. Unassigned fund balance indicates that portion of fund
balance that is available for appropriation in future periods.

The County’s fund balance classification policies and procedures are
as follows:

1) Nonspendable funds are either unspendable in the current form
(i.e., inventory, prepaid items, or advances to other funds) or can
never be spent.

2) Restricted funds are used solely for the purpose in which the fund
was established. In the case of special revenue funds, these funds
are created by statute or otherwise have external constramts on
how the funds can be expended.

3) Committed funds are reported and expended as a result of motions
passed by the highest decision making authority in the County (i.e.,
County Delegation).

4) Assigned funds are used for specific purposes as established by
management. These funds, which include encumbrances, have
been assigned for specific goods and services ordered but not yet
paid for. This account also includes fund balance voted to be used
in the subsequent fiscal year.

5) Unassigned funds are available to be spent in future periods.

When an expenditure is incurred that would qualify for payment from
multiple fund balance types, the County uses the following order to
liguidate liabilities: restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned.

Net Assets - Net assets represent the difference between assets and
liabilities. Net assets invested in capital assets, net of related debt, con-
sist of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the
outstanding balances of any borrowing used for the acquisition, construc-
tion or improvement of those assets. Net assets are reported as restricted
when there are limitations imposed on their use either through the ena-
bling legislation adopted by the County or through external restrictions
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‘imposed by creditors, grantors, or laws or regulations of other govern-
ments. All other net assets are reported as unrestricted.

K. Use of Estimates

The preparation of basic financial statements in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and disclosures for contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the basic
financial statements and the reported amounts of the revenues and
expenditures/expenses during the fiscal year. Actual results could vary
from estimates that were used.

2. Stewardship, Compliance and Accountability

A. Budgetary Information

The County follows the following procedures establishing the budgetary
data reflected in the basic financial statements:

e Prior to May 1%, the County departments submit to the County
Commissioners a proposed budget for the fiscal year commencing
the following July 1. The budget includes proposed expenditures
and the means of financing them.

¢ Hearings are conducted by the County Commissioners prior to
the County’s budget meeting to discuss the proposed budget.

e The budget is legally enacted by the County Delegation prior to
September 1%,

e Appropriations for certain projects and specific items not fully
expended at the fiscal year-end are carried forward as continued
appropriations to the new fiscal year in which they supplement the
appropriations of that year. -

e The budgets for all departments and operations of the County
are prepared under the direction of the County Commissioners.
Original appropriations are acted upon by the County Delegation
vote.

e A copy of the budget is published in the Annual Report of Sullivan
County, New Hampshire.
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- B. Budgetary Basis

The final appropriation appearing on the “Budget and Actual” page of the
fund financial statements represents the final amended budget after all

reserve fund transfers and supplemental appropriations.

. C. Budget/GAAP Reconciliation

Budgetary data is based upon accounting principles that differ from
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Therefore, in addition
to the GAAP basis financial statements, the results of operations are
presented in accordance with budgetary accounting principles to provide a
meaningful comparison with budgetary data.

The following is a summary of adjustments made to the actual revenues
and other sources, and expenditures and other uses, to conform to the
budgetary basis of accounting.

Revenues/Expenditures -

(GAAP Basis) - Governmental Funds

Revenues/Expenditures -

(GAAP Basis) - Nursing Home
Subtotal (GAAP Basis)
To record use of fund balance

Reclassifications

Encumbrance timing differences

GAAP to budget basis adustments

Budgetary Basis
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Revenues
and Other

Financing Sources

Expenditures
and Other
Financing Uses

16,473,346 14,929,816
12,497,562 13,821,479
28,970,908 28,751,295
675,000 -
686,140 686,140
- (1,250,893)
- 377,121
30,332,048 28,563,663




' D. Deficit Fund Equity
| The following funds had deficits as of June 30, 2011:

Fund

Number Fund Name Deficit
602 ARRA: ARLECCD CCC $  (9,425)
641  SCHHJRY - FIP 3rd Year (1,700)

+ 643  Sullivan County Juvenile Justice Planning Grant (2,122)
646  Highway Safety (299)
863  2nd Chance JMI (3,007)
907 Fed Forfeiture (1)
939  GSCAHHR Phase Il Part 1 ($10,000) (20)
944  SC Intervention Program 2 (No FY08 funding) (3,329)
948  Parents As Teachers (3,283)
955  Public Health Network Coordinator ($75,000) (6,205)
959  ASPR (8)
961  PHN PHER Phase lli (15)

L 964  SAMSHA (5,582)
966  SCAPRL LD (7,879)

$ (42,875)

The deficits in these funds will be eliminated through future revenues and
transfers from other funds.

Cash and Short-Term Investments

Custodial Credit Risk - Deposits. Custodial credit risk is the risk that in

the event of a bank failure, the County’s deposits may not be returned to it.
RSA 29:1 limits “deposit in any one bank shall not at any time exceed the
sum of its paid-up capital and surplus. The County does not have a deposit
policy for custodial credit risk.

As of June 30, 2011, $ 2,593,092 of the County’s bank balance of $ 6,257,782
was exposed to custodial credit risk as uninsured or uncollateralized.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts and Contractual Allowances

The allowance for doubtful accounts for Nursing Home receivables has been
estimated at $ 214,000 at June 30, 2011. Nursing Home receivables are also
reported net of contractual allowances.
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5. _ Interfund Fund Receivables/Payables

Although self-balancing funds are maintained, most transactions flow through
the general fund. In order to obtain accountability for each fund, interfund
receivable and payable accounts must be utilized. The following is an
analysis of the June 30, 2011 balances in interfund receivable and payable

accounts:
: Due From Due To Advance To Advance From
Fund Other Funds Other Funds Other Funds Other Funds
General Fund $ 106,783 $ 761 . $ 4,257,081 $ -
Special Revenue Funds:
Register of Deeds Fund 761 - - -
Grants Fund - 106,783 - -
| Enterprise Funds:
| Nursing Home - - - 4,257,081
Total '$ 107,544 $ 107,544 $ 4,257,081 $ 4,257,081

6. Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2011 was as follows (in

j thousands):
| Beginning : Ending
Balance Increases Decreases Balance
Governmental Activities:

| Capital assets, being depreciated:
Buildings and improvements $ 549 $ 3% 3% - $ 5,531
Equipment and furnishings 1,271 - - 1,271
Vehicles 307 - - 307
Total capital assets, being depreciated 7,074 35 - 7,109

Less accumulated depreciation for:

Buildings and improvements (3,080) (230) - (3,310)
Equipment and furnishings (1,079) (54) - (1,133)
Vehicles (208) (29) - (235)
Total accumulated depreciation (4,365) (313) - (4,678)

| Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 2,709 (278) - 2,431

" Capital assets, not being depreciated:

‘ Construction in progress 5,737 1,272 - 7,009

; Total capital assets, not being depreciated 5,737 1,272 - 7,009

| Governmental activities capital assets, net $ 8446 $ 994 § - $ 9,440
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Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Decreases Balance

Business-Type Activities:
Capital assets, being depreciated:

Buildings and improvements ‘ $ 8733 $ 10 §$ - $ 8,743
Equipment and furnishings 2,217 78 - 2,295
Vehicles 292 - - 292
Total capital assets, being depreciated 11,242 88 - 11,330
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and improvements (5,418) (271) - (5,689)
Equipment and furnishings (2,029) (60) - (2,089)
Vehicles (193) (20) - (213)
Total accumulated depreciation (7,640) (351) - (7,991)
Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 3,602 (263) - 3,339
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Construction in progress - 648 - 648
Total capital assets, not being depreciated - 648 - 648
Business-type activities capital assets, net $ 3602 $ 385 % - $ 3,987

Depreciation expense was charged to functions of the County as follows (in
thousands):

Governmental Activities:

General government $ 143
Public safety 35
Human services 1
Corrections 132
Cooperative extension 2
Total depreciation expense - governmental activities $ 313

Business-Type Activities:
Nursing Home $ 351

Total depreciation expense - business-type activities $ 351

Accounts Payable

Accounts payable represents additional 2011 expenditures paid after June 30,
2011.

Anticipation Notes Payable

At June 30, 2011, the County had no anticipation lines of credit available.
The following summarizes notes payable activity during fiscal year 2011:
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Balance Balance

Issue Issue Interest  Beginning End

Amount Date Rate of Year Advances Repayments of Year

" Revenue anticipation '$ 5,000,000 09/30/10 1.240%$ - $ 2,281,772 $ (2281,772) $ -
Total $ - $ 2,281,772 $ (2281,772) $ -

9. Long-Term Debt

A. General Obligation Bonds

The County issues general obligation bonds to provide funds for the acqui-
sition and construction of major capital facilities. General obligation bonds
have been issued for governmental activities. General obligation bonds
currently outstanding are as follows:

Amount
: Serial Outstanding
% Maturities Interest as of
Governmental Activities: Through Rate(s) % 6/30/11
Corrections facility upgrades 01/15/20 2.62% $ 5,915,000
Total Governmental Activities $ 5,915,000

B. Notes Payable

The County has entered into agreements to provide funds for the acqui-
sition of vehicles and payroll system. At June 30, 2011 notes payable
outstanding were as follows:

Amount

Outstanding
Maturities interest as of

Governmental Activities: Through Rate(s) % 6/30/11
Vehicles 2012 4.125% $ 37,126
Vehicles 2014 1.970% 15,770
Vehicles 2014 1.970% 31,875
! Payroll system 2012 1.720% 31,000
Total Governmental Activities $ 115,771

C. Future Debt Service

The annual payments to retire all géneral obligation long-term debt
outstanding and notes payable as of June 30, 2011 are as follows:
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Bonds Payable Principal Interest Total

2012 $ 660,000 $ 203650 $ 863,650
2013 660,000 183,850 843,850
2014 660,000 164,050 824,050
2015 660,000 144,250 804,250
2016 655,000 124,450 779,450
2017 - 2021 - 2,620,000 262,000 2,882,000
Total $ 50915000 §$ 1,082250 $ 6,997,250
Notes Payable Principal Interest Total
2012 $ 84007 $ 3558 % 87,565
2013 15,882 626 16,508
2014 15,882 313 16,195
Total $ M5771 % 4497 $ 120,268

The general fund has been designated as the source that will repay the
governmental-type general obligation long-term debt outstanding as of
June 30, 2011.

. Changes in General Long-Term Liabilities

During the year ended June 30, 2011, the following changes occurred in
-long-term liabilities (in thousands):

Equals
Total Total Less Long-Term
Balance Balance Current  Portion

7/1/10  Additions Reductions 6/30/11 Portion  6/30/11

Governmental Activities

Bonds payable $ 6574 $§ - $ (659) $ 5915 (660) 5,255
Notes payable 199 - (83) 116 (84) 32
Other:
Compensated absences 139 4 - 143 - 143
Bond premium 326 - (33) 293 - 293
Accrued other post- :
employment benefits - 102 - 102 - 102
Totals $ 7238 $ 106 $ (7750 $ 6,569 $ (744) $ 50825
Business-Type Activities
Other:
Compensated absences $ 237 % 8 $ - $ 245 § - $ 245
Accrued other post- ‘
employment benefits 225 - - 225 - 225
Totals , $_ 462 $_ 8 §_ - $_470 $_- $_ 470
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10. . Restricted Net Assets

The accompanying entity-wide financial statements report restricted net assets
when external constraints from grantors or contributors are placed on net assets.

11. Fund Balances

The following is a summary of fund balances at June 30, 2011:

General Fund
Advance to Nursing Home
Use of fund balance in
subsequent year budget
Encumbrances
Remaining fund balance
Total General Fund

 Reqister of Deeds Fund

Deeds surcharge account
Total Register of Deeds Fund

Grants Fund
Unexpended grant funds
Grant funds in deficit
Total Grants Fund

Total All Funds

12. Commitments and Contingencies
Outstanding Legal Issues - There are several pending legal issues in which

Unassigned Assigned Committed Restricted Nonspendable Total

$ - $ - - $ - $ 4,257,081 $ 4,257,081
- 655,500 - - . 655,500

- 352,083 - - - 352,083

3,682,636 - - - - 3,682,636
3,682,636 1,007,583 - - 4,257,081 8,947,300

- - 82177 - - 82,177

- - 82,177 - - 82,177

- - - 110,205 - 110,205
(42,875) - - - - (42,875)
(42,875) - - 110,205 - 67,330

$ 3,639,761 $ 1,007,583 82177 $ 110,205 $ 4257081 $ 9,096,807

the County is involved. The County’s management is of the opinion that the
potential future settlement of such claims would not materially affect its finan-
cial statements taken as a whole.

Grants - Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are subject to
audit and adjustment by grantor agencies, principally the federal government.

Any disallowed claims, including amounts already collected, may constitute

a liability of the applicable funds. The amount of expenditures which may
be disallowed by the grantor cannot be determined at this time, although the
County expects such amounts, if any, to be immaterial.
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13.

.. Post-Employment Healthcare and Life Insurance Benefits

Other Post-Employment Benefits

GASB Statement 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for
Post-Employment Benefits Other Than Pensions, requires governments to
account for other post-employment benefits (OPEB), on an accrual basis
rather than on a pay-as-you-go basis. The effect is the recognition of an
actuarially required contribution as an expense on the statement of revenues,
expenses, and changes in net assets when a future retiree earns their post-
employment benefits, rather than when they use their post-employment
benefit. To the extent that an entity does not fund their actuarially required
contribution, a post-employment benefit liability is recognized on the State-
ment of Net Assets over time.

A. Plan Description

The County provides post-employment healthcare benefits for certain
retirees. .

B. Benefits Provided

The County provides medical benefits to its eligible retirees.

C. Funding Policy

Eligible retirees and their spouses contribute 100% of premium rates for
the medical plan selected. ' :

D. Annual OPEB Costs and Net OPEB Obligation

The County’s fiscal 2011 annual OPEB expense is calculated based on
the annual required contribution of the employer (ARC), an amount
actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB
Statement No. 45. The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on
an ongoing basis, is projected to cover the normal cost per year and
amortize the unfunded actuarial liability over a period of thirty years. The
following table shows the components of the County’s annual OPEB cost
for the year ending June 30, 2011, the amount actually contributed to the
plan, and the change in the County’s net OPEB obligation based on an
actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2010.
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Annual Required Contribution (ARC) $ 415,329
Interest on net OPEB obligation -

Adjustment to ARC -
Annual OPEB cost 415,329

Contributions made 87,999
Increase in net OPEB obligation 327,330

Net OPEB obligation - beginning of year -
Net OPEB obligation - end of year $ 327,330

The County’s annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost
contributed to the plan, and the net OPEB obligation were as follows:

Annual Percentage of
OPEB OPEB Net OPEB
Fiscal year ended Cost Cost Contributed Obligation
2011 $ 415,329 21% $ 327,330

. Funded Status and Funding Progress

The funded status of the plan as of July 1, 2010, the date of the most
recent actuarial valuation was as follows:

Actuarial accrued liability (AAL) $ 2,501,694
Actuarial value of plan assets -

Unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) $ 2,501,694
Funded ratio (actuarial value of plan assets/AAL) 0%
Covered payroll (active plan members) $ 8,273,545
UAAL as a percentage of covered payroll - 30%

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of
reported amount and assumptions about the probability of occurrence of
events far into the future. Examples included assumptions about future
employment, mortality, and the healthcare cost trend. Amounts determined
regarding the funded status of the plan and the annual required contribu-
tions of the employer are subject to continual revision as actual results are
compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about the
future. The schedule of funding progress, presented as required supple-
mentary information following the Notes to Financial Statements, presents

multiyear trend information that shows whether the actuarial value of plan
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14.

assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued
liabilities for benefits.

F. Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the
plan as understood by the County and the plan members and include the
types of benefits provided at the time of each valuation and the historical
“pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the County and plan members -
to that point. The actuarial methods and assumptions used include
techniques that are designed to reduce short-term volatility in actuarial
accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the
long-term perspective of the calculations.

In the July 1, 2010 actuarial valuation the projected unit credit method was
used. The actuarial value of assets was not determined as the County
has not advance funded its obligation. The actuarial assumptions included
a 4.0% investment rate of return and an initial annual healthcare cost
trend rate of 10%, which decreases to a 5% long-term rate for all health-
care benefits after five years. The amortization costs for the initial UAAL
is a level percentage of payroll for a period of 30 years, on a closed basis.
This has been calculated assuming the amortization payment increases at
a rate of 4.0%.

Pension Plan

The County follows the provisions of GASB Statement No. 27, Accounting
for Pensions for State and Local Government Employees, (as amended by
GASB 50) with respect to the employees’ retirement funds.

A. Plan Description

The County contributes to the New Hampshire Retirement System
(NHRS), a cost-sharing multiple-empioyer contributory defined benefit
pension plan. NHRS provides service, disability and death, and vested
retirement benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. NHRS is admin-
istered by a 13-member Board of Trustees. The Board of Trustees form-
ulates administrative policies and procedures and authorizes benefit pay-
ments to members and their beneficiaries. The NHRS issues a publicly
available financial report that includes financial statements and required
supplementary information. That report may be obtained by writing to
the New Hampshire Retirement System, 4 Chenell Drive, Concord, NH
03301-8509.

B. Funding Policy

Sheriff's deputies and correctional officers plan members and all other
employee plan members are required to contribute 9.3% and 5%,
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15.

16.

respectively, of their annual covered salary and the County is required to
contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The current rate for sheriff's
deputies and correctional officers is 14.63% of annual covered payroll.
The current rate for all other employees is 9.16% of annual covered pay-
roll. " The contribution requirements of plan members are fixed by statute.
The County’s contributions to NHRS for the years ended June 30, 2011,
2010, and 2009 were $ 749,462, $ 738,471, and $ 632,244, respectively,
equal to the required contributions for each year.

The payroll for employees covered by the System for the year ended
June 30, 2011 was $ 1,191,791. Contribution requirements for the year
ended June 30, 2011, were as follows:

State of New Hampshire $ 69,496
County contributions 749,462
Employees' contributions 432,253

Total ‘ $ 1,251,211

Risk Management

The County is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of,
damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and natural
disasters for which the County carries commercial insurance. There were no
significant reductions in insurance coverage from the previous year and have
been no material settlements in excess of coverage in any of the past three
fiscal years.

Beginning Fund Balance and Net Assets Restatement

The beginning (July 1, 2010) balances of the County have been restated as
follows:

Business-
Type
Activities
oo Enterprise
Government-Wide Financial Statements: Funds
Governmental ~ Nursing
Activities Home Total
As previously reported $ 7576519 $ 2384221 $ 9,960,740
Reclassify Nursing Home equity 2,384,221 (2,384,221) -
As restated $ 9,960,740 $ - $ 9,960,740
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Fund Basis Financial Statements:

As previously reported
Reclassify Nursing Home equity
Fund balance reclassifications

As restated

Register Capital Nonmajor
General of Deeds Grants Projects Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds Total
$ 5,340,306 $ 62,079 $ - $ 1185893 $ (95,305) $ 6,492,973
2,384,221 - - - - 2,384,221
- - (95,305) (1,185,893) 1,281,198 -
$ 7724527 § 62,079 $ (95305 $ - $ 1185893 $ 8,877,194
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SULLIVAN COUNTY, NEW HAMPSHIRE
SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
. June 30, 2011

(Unaudited)

Other Post-Employment Benefits

Actuarial
Accrued UAAL as a
Liability Percent-
Actuarial (AAL) - Unfunded age of
Actuarial ~ Value of Projected AAL Funded Covered Covered
Valuation  Assets Unit Credit (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll
Date (a (b) (b-a) (alb) © [(b-a)/c]
7/1/2010 § - $ 2,501,694 $ 2,501,694 0% $ 8,273,545 30%

See Independent Auditors' Report.
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2" Chance: Family & Youth Intervention Program

Program Team Meeting

2.

Date: October 27, 2011
Location:  Commissioners’ Conference Room, Sullivan County Offices, Newport
~ Time: 11:00 am to 1:00 pm [Lunch will be served.]
Agenda:
1. Status of Project Funding & Implications for the P:roject
Current Status of Participants/Recruitment
o DJJS | '
s CFS
« BBBS
e CAHS
3. Creating a Plan of Action for Winding Down the Program (lnclude communlcatlon
with Judges, Families, etc.)
4. Period of Reflection:
» Review of Original Program Assumptions/Design & Lessons Learned
« What Strategies Might We Be Able to Hold Onto (mtegratlng into traditional
approaches) ,
5. Next Program Team Meeting: Need Date & Time

6. Other Discussion:

« Pending Graduations?
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Sullivan County NH
FY11l COUNTY ANNUAL REPORT

SULLIVAN COUNTY NH CONVENTION - 2011 / 2012 Directory

District No. 1 (2) —'Cornish, Grantham and Plainfield; District No. 2 (3) - Croydon, Goshen, Néewport, Springfield and
Washington; District No. 3 (1) — Sunapee; District No. 4 (5) — Claremont Wards 1-3, Lempster and Unity; and District
No. 5 (2) - Acworth, Charlestown, and Langdon.

Representative Name District Ways to contact your delegate ...
Beverly T. Rodeschin 2 336 Sunapee St, Newport NH 03773
Chair Tel: (H) 863-1941
Thomas J. Howard 2 22 Ash Swamp Brook Road, Croydon NH 03773
Vice Chair E-mail: serenitycarpets@gmail.com
Tel: (W) 863-2700
Steven Smith 5 PO Box 624, Charlestown NH 03603
Clerk E-mail: nhfirst@gmail.com
Tel: 826-5996
Philip “Joe” Osgood 4 19 Whitcomb Lane, Claremont NH 03743-3027
Executive Finance Committee E-mail: joeifcc@myfairpoint.net
Chair Cell phone: 477-9744
Tel: (H) 543-0762
Charlene Marcotte Lovett 4 28 Highland Avenue, Claremont NH 03743
Executive Finance Committee E-mail: char_lovett@hotmail.com
Vice Chair Tel: 603-504-6273
Spec Bowers 3 1373 Route 11, PO Box 323, Georges Mills NH 03751
Executive Finance Committee E-mail: specbowers@georgesmillscottages.com
Tel: 603-763-2369
John Cloutier 4 10 Spruce Ave., Apt. 1, Claremont NH03743-5306
Executive Finance Committee E-mail: jocloutier@comcast.net
Clerk Tel: (H) 542-6190
Thomas W. Laware 5 398 River Road, Charlestown NH 03603
Executive Finance Committee E-mail: upstom@hotmail.com
Tel: 826-3137
Steve Cunningham 2 351 Old Spring Road, Sunapee NH 03782
E-mail: drstevec@live.com
Tel: 603-763-4359
Raymond Gagnon 4 4 Warren Street, Claremont NH 03782
E-mail: Raymond.gagnon@]eg.state.nh.us
Tel: (H) 542-7286
Paul LaCasse Sr. 4 478 Jarvis Hill Road, Claremont NH 03743
E-mail: pdl03743@yahoo.com
Tel: 603-542-4459
Benjamin Lefebvre 1 PO Box 1131 Grantham NH 03753
E-mail: bplefebvre@gmail.com
Andy Schmidt 1 Box 1747 Grantham NH 03753
E-mail: andrewschmidtmgracer@msn.com
Tel: 863-1247

Committee Appointments:

e Nursing Home Resident Trust Fund Committee — Meetings: 1-3 times a year. Early Aug. meeting a must. — Paul LaCasse Sr.
o UNH Cooperative Extension Committee — Meetings: 2°¢ Mon. of each morith, 7-9 p-m. 24 Main Street — Tom Howard and Ben

Lefebvre

e Incentive Funds Committee (Sherrie Curtis Coordinates) —Steven Smith
¢ Sullivan County Criminal Justice Coordinating Committee — John Cloutier, Andy Schmidt, and Paul LaCasse Sr.
¢ Sullivan County Land Management Use Committee — Meets as needed — TBA @ a later date

e Sullivan County Facilities (buildings) Committee — Meets as needed — TBA @ a later date
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Sullivan County NH
FY11 COUNTY ANNUAL REPORT

~ Sullivan County NH
STATE — COUNTY DELEGATION

MEETING MINUTES

Fiscal Year 11. The meeting dates shown are:

Aug 23, 2010
Sep 3, 2010

Sep 10, 2010
Dec 8, 2010

Dec 8, 2010
Jan 10, 2011
Feb 16, 2011
Apr 20, 2011
May 2, 2011

M‘ayv9,, 2011

May 16, 2011
May 16, 2011
May 23, 2011
June 1, 2011
June 6, 2011

June 30, 2011

" The following pages reflect the minutes of all meetings held by the full Delegation during

Executive Finance Committee (EFC) 8:30 AM Location: Newport

.~ EFC 8:30 AM Location: Newport

Full Delegation 9:00 AM Location:

Newport

Full Deleg)ation 10:00 AM Location: Unity

EFC 11:20 AM Location: Unity

EFC 8:30 AM Location: Newport

Full Delegation 8:30 AM Location:

Full Delegation 6:00 PM Location:

EFC 8:30 AM Location: Unity
EFC 8:00 AM Location: Newport

EFC 8:30 AM Location: Newport

Full Delegation 6:00 PM Location:

EFC 8:30 AM Location: Newport

Full Delegation 9:00 AM Location:

EFC 8:30 AM Location: Newport

4

Concord

Unity

Newport, Public Hearing

Concord

Full Delegation 10:00 AM Location: Newport, Annual Convention

Minutes of the Sullivan County Delegation-and the Delegation Executive Finance Committee
can be viewed on line at the County website: www.sullivancountynh.gov or at the Suliivan
County Commissioners’ Office Monday through Friday during regular office hours 8 a.m. - 4
p.m. :
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" Sullivan County NH
" Executive Finance Committee Meeting Minutes
Monday, August 23,2010
Place Remington Woodhull County Complex, 14 Main Street, Newport NH 03773
B Floor Commissioners Conference Room

EFC Members Present: Representatives Suzanne Gott]mg, John Cloutier, and -
- Beverly Rodeschin -

EFC Members Absent: Representétives‘ Philip “Joe™ Osgood and Jim McClammer.
’ (latter entered meeting at 8:46 a.m.) .

"' County Employees Present: County Administrator Greg Chanis

Public Present: Community Alhance Human Servmes Executive Director -
Barbara Brill and Turning Points Network Executive Director —
Deborah Mozden

Other Delegation Members Present: -~ Representative Carla Skinder

The EFC Chair, Rep. Gottling, called meeting to order at 8:34 a.m. She said the
.meetings’ main purpose, today, was to consider changes to the Application Policy and
.Procedure for County Grants last revised in February 2007 by the County

Commissioners.

First, meeting participants reviewed what NH’s nine other counties have been doing
- recently in regards to County grants. In comparing county budget, Mr. Chanis cautioned

meeting participants, that in comparing Sullivan County’s budgets with other counties,
the number of total nursing home beds is more 1mportant than a county’s total population.

Rep. McClammer entered meetzng at 8. 46 a.m.
_ Meehng partlc1pants then specifically discussed Whether the Claremont Soup Kttchen
should contimue to be funded, or whether other soup kitchens and/or food pantries should-

be considered for funding as well. It was then agreed, that the next meetmg should be
_ _held on Friday, September 3rd at 8: 30 a.m. in Newport

Rep Rodeschin Zeft meeting at ] 0 17 am.

General discussion then began, whlch mcluded mput from Ms. Brili and Ms. Mezden
about County grants in general - .

The County grant pomon of the meetmg ended at around 10:30 a.m.

' Rep Skmder and Ms. Brzll as well as Ms. Mozden then Zeﬁ

" Sullivan County Delegation EFC Minutes of 8/23/2010 were approved at the meeting of> 9/3/10. -~ - . 1
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Mr. Ché.nis then updated the EFC members still present on the additional federal stimulus
funds (FMAP) for counties recently passed by Congress. He estimated, as of today, that
Sullivan County should receive about $250,000 in federal stimulus funds towards. ﬂae end -

- of the Fiscal Year 2011 - in other words during the Sprmg of2011.

Rep. Gottling said that the County should be careful about spending the $250,000 until
the Fiscal Year 2010 Budget audit is completed. Mr. Chanis said the audit figures should .
be known within the next two weeks with a bneﬁng to the Connmssmners EFC and Full

Delegation by end of September.

Mz. Chanis then stressed the need to soon authorize the County to borrow money in lien
of taxes. EFC members present agreed by consensus to tentatively schedule an EFC _
meeting for Friday, Sept. 10% at 8:30 a.m., followed by the Full Delegation meeting at 9
AM to approve the borrowing by the County Treasurer, if Commissioners approve. -

Mr. Chanis then gave a brief report about Sullivan County Health Care, which indicated a
slight increase in residents. Also, he discussed happenings at the new Community
Corrections Center, mcludlng a few minor problems with the new laundry.

Rep. McClammer moved, Rep. Cloutier seconded a motion to adjourn at 11:14 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

o A (Dot

Rep ohn R. Cloutier

Acting Clerk

Sullivan County Delegation EFC Minittes of 8/23/2010 were approved at the meeifng aof: "9/3/10 )
EE T . '
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Sullivan County NH ~
Executive Finance Committee Meeting Minutes
Friday, September 3, 2010
Place: Remington Woodhull County Complex, 14 Main Street, Newport NH 03773
‘ 1% Floor Commissioners Conference Room

EFC Members Present: Representatives Suzanne Gottling, John Cloutier, Beverly
Rodeschin, and Philip “Joe” Osgood.

EFC Members Absent: Representatives Jim McClammer (later entered meeting at
8:39 am.)

Other Delegation Members Present: Representatives Carla Skinder and Raymond
Gagnon.

Public Present: Community Alliance Human Services Executive Director -
Barbara Brill, Turning Points Network Executive Director —
Deborah Mozden, Sunapee Selectman - Stephen White, and
Communities United For Substance Abuse Prevention
Coordination - Liz Hennig.

The EFC Chair, Rep. Gottling, opened the meeting at 8:37 a.m.

Rep. Rodeschin moved, Rep. Cloutier seconded a motion to approve the minutes of
the Aug. 23, 2010 EFC meeting. Moticn approved on a 3-0-voice vote with Rep.
Osgood abstaining becanse he was absent from the August 23™ meeting.

Rep. McClammer entered meeting at 8:39 a.m.

The Chair discussed the meeting’s main purpose, which was to consider revision to the
present County Grants Policy. She then distributed a sheet summarizing all 10 New
Hampshire Counties’ current policies cutrently on grants in relation to their budgets (See
attached sheet). :

Registrar of Deeds Sharron King entered meeting at 8:48 a.m.

Rep. Gagnon suggested that we hold an informational meeting with municipal officials in
the County to assess needs and work with other human services organizations, which
might have some available funds to help reprioritize county grants. He cited a NH
Children’s’ Trust Fund reassessment that was recently done.

Rep.-McClammer supported Rep. Gagnon’s suggestion, and added that we ought to do a
survey of the County’s municipalities to assess needs. He then suggested that we might

be able to have either Keene’s Antioch University, or Dartmouth College help with such
a survey. '

Sullivan: County-Delegation EFC Minutes ‘o.f9/3/20;7-0 were approved at the meeting of> 9/10/2010 1
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The Chair discussed Strafford County’s policy on County Grants. Strafford County
believes that county taxpayers shouldn’t be the primary source of finding human service
organizations, and shouldn’t necessarily make up any state funding lost due to recent
State budget cuts. '

The Chair asked Ms. Brill and Ms. Mozden, who were present, how long their agencies
have been funded. Ms. Brill said Community Transportation has been funded for 18
years, and Ms. Mozden said Turning Points Network has been funded for about 15 years.

Rep. Skinder said by giving agencies like the ones present today county grants, Sullivan
County may actually be saving taxpayers money in the long run. Said more research on
agencies work and needs to be done before we cut out such grants completely.

Rep. Osgood said in principle he supports Strafford County’s policy on county grants as
described. But also said he supports a survey of Sullivan County municipalities to
reassess their human service needs.

Mr. White complained about the county’s current practice of funding just one soup
kitchen in Claremont and not funding other soup kitchens in the county and pointed out a
recent newspaper article about the Claremont Soup Kitchen.

Rep. Gagnon suggested that we not scapegoat any particular soup kitchen, instead and
encourage all the county’s soup kitchens and food pantries to work more closely together
before we reassess county grants again.

Rep. Rodeschin said we should not pick on any one particular agency in se'rvicihg our
county grants policy.

Rep. Osgood cited a present example of churches and other organizations now working
together to provide needed human services in the Claremont, a collaboration which seems
to be working.

Mr. White cautioned county about working together with educational institutions like

- Antioch University and cited a recent example of his experience with Antioch. Agreed
with Rep. Osgood’s statement about the churches collaboration working well.

General discussion continued among participants, including Rep. Gagnon.
Mr. White left meeting at 9:42 a.m.
Ms. Hennig supported an assessment of the County’s human services needs by surveying

municipalities and using a person from an educational institution to help with the
assessment. .

Sullivan.County Delegation EFC Minutes of 9/3/2010 were approved at the meeting of> 9/10/2010 v 2
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Among other points, she said reliable transportation is an effective way to deal with
human services problems. Added that, most substance abuse is caused by posttraumatic
stress disorders caused in the early years of an individuals’ home life.

Rep. Skinder announced that there would be a community transportation summit on Nov.

18, 2010 at Concord’s Grappone Center.

A sheet was then distributed lisﬁng the amount of funds each N.H. county now gives to
local mass transit agencies. Ms. Brill then commented on this sheet. Ms. Mozden also
briefly commented on the issue of county grants in general.

Rep. Skinder noted, “It would be interesting to interview fail’ people as to how the
community failed them so we can better educate them so that they get help before getting
into trouble — educate in resources”.

Rep. Skinder lefi meeting at 10:12.

Rep. Rodeschin encouraged meeting participants to survey their municipal welfare
directors to discuss what the directors believe are the main human service needs in their

particular municipality.
But Ms. Mozden cautioned that welfare directors are not experts oﬁ all problems like
substance abuse.

Rep. McClammer left meeting at 10:22 a.m.

Discussion ensued about the date of the next meeting to discuss county grants. General
consensus was that we wait until after Nov. 2™ election and consult with County
Commissioners about the progress the committee has made so far.

Rep. Osgood moved, Rep. Cloutier seconded a motion to adjourn the county grants

meeting with the date of the next meeting to be set by the EFC Chair. Motion
passed by unanimeous voice vote, and meeting adjourned at 10:30 a.m.

Respeéy’ully submitted,

% 7. @ZJ@(
. John R. Cloutier

- Acting Clerk

Sullivan County Delegation EFC Minutes of 9/3/201 0 were approved at the meeting of:
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Sullivan County Delegation Meeting

- “Beptember 10, 2010
“"Woodhull Building
Commissioners Conference Room
14 Main Street
Newport, NH
Delegation members in attendance: John Cloutier, Carla Skinder, Tom Howard
’ (arrived @ 9:10)
Sue Gottling, Jim Mc Clammer, Cynthia
‘Sweeney, Raymond Gagnon, Steve
Cunningham, Beverley Rodeschin, Phil
Osgood, Tom Donovan
Delegates absent: Sandy Harris,
- County Officers present: David French (Treasurer), Greg Chanis
‘ (County Manager)
Members of the public present: Larry Converse

Meeting Gaveled to order at 9:00am.
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Rep. Rodeschin.

Tlns meeting was called by Chairman Gagnon to approve a five (5) million dollar Ioan for
the County in anticipation of taxes, due in December.

A motion to -approve the request was made by Rep. Rodeschin and seconded by Rep.
Osgood.

Discussion as follows: _

Rep Rodeschin explained that we are borrowing money in anticipation of taxes.
Treasurer French explained that municipalities do not have working capital.

Rep Sweeney asked why we were borrowing five million instead of the usual two to three
million that was customary. She commented that an excellent job of managing money
had been done, since this request usually comes in June or July, and it is now the middle
of September.

. Treasurer French explained that the interest rate would be the same and that it would

. broaden our borrowmg power. There is no intention of using more than two or three

. million. | :

- A vote on the motion passed unammously

Discussion about incentive fund for county panel being put together by Sherrie Curtis.
Rep Gagnon will serve. Rep Skinder and Gottling also would like to serve.
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Date certain for formation of new delegation Dec 8 to chose new officers.
af the Ahern Building. Dec 10 will be snow date.

Motion to adjourn was made by Rep Rodeschin, second by Rep Skinder.
Meeting adjourned at 9:327am.

Respectively submitted

0L ooeer

Cynthia P Sweeney , Clerk of the Delegatlon
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SULLIYAN COUNTY EXECUTIVE FINANCE COMMITTEE (EFC)
 MEETING MINUTES: DEC. 8,2010
AHERN BUILDING KITCHEN, COUNTY COMPLEX,bUNITX

1

EFC MEMBERsuéRESENT: Rep. Philip "Joe" Osgood, Rep. Charlene
Lovett, Rep. Spec Bowers, Rep. Thomas Laware, Rep. John Cloutier

The first organizational meeting was called to order
by acting EFC Chair,Rep. Osgood at 11:20 a.m.

The first order of business Was the electlon of EFC
Officers for the 2010 2012 Term ,

Rep. Bowers moved, Rep. Cloutier seconded a'motion to
nominate Rep. Osgood for EFC Chair.

There being no other candidates nominated, Rep. Osgood

was elected chalr by a unanimous voice wvote.

Then Rep. Laware moved, Rep. Cloutier seconded a motion
to nominate Rep. Lovett as EFC Vice Chair.

There being no other candidates nominated, . Rep. Lovett
was elected vice chair on a unanimous voice vote.

At the chalr s request Rep. Cloutier agreed to act as
EFC Clerk, when full County Delegation Clerk, Rep. Stephen
Smith, is not-.able to attend EFC meetings.

The chair then announced that he would schedule the next
EFC meeting for sometime in Jan. 2011 in Newport's Woodhull

Building at a date and time to be announced shortly.

The chair then adjourned the meeting at 11:25 awm.

R Dt

/. John R. Cloutier
‘Acting Clerk
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'Ross Cunningham, Superintendent of the Department of Corrections; Ben Nelson, County

. Extension; Marc Hathaway, County Attorney; Ethel Jarvis, County Commissioner; Jeffrey

‘Representative Gagnon said that the process for Executive Finance Committee has always been

| ‘@_6RIGINM. -

SULLIVAN COUNTY DELEGATION
ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING
Minutes of December 8, 2010
Ahern Building, Unity, NH

DELEGATES PRESENT: Beverly Rodeschin, Raymond Gaghon, Thomas Howard, John
Cloutier, Joseph Osgood, Charlene Lovett, Andy Schmidt, Ben Lefebvre, Spec Bowers, Steve
Smith, Paul LaCasse, Thomas Laware, Steve Cunningham.

OTHERS PRESENT: Sharron King, Registrar of Deeds; Greg Chanis, County Administrator;
Commissioner; Michael Sanderson, County Treasurer; Seth Wilner, UNH Cooperative

Barrette, County Commissioner; Sherrie Curtis, Human Services; John Cressy, Facilities &
Operations Director; Ted Purdy, Sullivan County Health Care Administrator; Sharon Callum,
Commissioners Office Administrative Assistant; Jessica McAuliff, MPH — Regional Coordinator
of the Greater Sullivan County Public Health Region/Medical Reserve Corp; Carla Skinder,
Cornish Resident; Don Clarke, Claremont Resident; John Callum Jr., Unity Resident/lncoming
County Commission 2011/2012; and Kristen Senz, Eagle Times Staff Reporter. '

CALL TO ORDER: Chairman Gagnon called the meeting to order at 10:01 a.m. followed by
the Pledge of Allegiance and Delegation Member introductions.

Chairman Gagnon congratulated Representative Rodeschin for her new leadership role as
Assistant Majority Leader. .

ELECTION OF NEW OFFICERS: Chairman Gagnon announced that all Representatives
have been sworn in and it was now time, according to the bylaws, to elect the new officers.

On a motion by Representative Howard, seconded by Representative Osgo od, the Delegation
voted unanimously to nominate and appoint Representative Beverly Rodeschin as Chairman
of the Sullivan County Delegation. There were no other nominations made.

On a motion by Representative Cunningham, seconded by Representative Bowers, the
Delegation voted unanimously to nominate and appoint Representative Thomas Howard as
Vice Chairman. There were no other nominations made.

On a motion by Representative Laware, seconded by Representative Rodeschin, the Delegation
voted unanimously to nominate and appoint Representative Steve Smith as Clerk of the
Delegation. There were no other nominations made. : '

by secret ballot for the five members of this committee. Representative Cunningham said he
would like to nominate a slate rather than one at a time. He nominated Representative Osgood,
Representative Cloutier, Representative Lovett, Representative Bower, and Representative
Laware and it was seconded by Representative Rodeschin. Representative Cloutier said he
would also like to nominate Representative Schmidt as an alternate or in his place. -

Pagel of 3
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Sullivan County Delegation Organizational Meeting Minutes 12.08.10 Page2 of 3

Representative Cunningham said he picked Representative Cloutier because his experience could
help get the finances where they want them to be. Representative Osgood stated that he was
strongly in favor of having as much experience as possible due to the current economic times.
Representative Rodeschin agreed. Representative Cloutier nominated Representative Schmidt
and it was seconded by Representative Smith. There were no other nominations made.
Representative Gagnon closed the nominations and stated that the five members with the highest
votes would make up the Executive Finance Committee.

Representatives Bowers and Smith tallied the secret ballots and the results were as follows:
Representative Cloutier, 13 votes; Representative Laware, 13 votes; Representative Osgood, 13
votes; Representative Lovett, 12 votes; Representative Bowers, 9 votes. Representative Gagnon
welcomed the Executive Finance Committee.

Chairman Rodeschin took over the meeting and thanked everyone for voting her in as Chair.
She encouraged everyone to share their thought or concerns with her. Chairman Rodeschin
thanked Representative Gagnon for his service as Chairman and Carla Skinder for her past
service. Chairman Rodeschin then had introductions of other County Members.

MEETING MINUTES: SEPTEMBER 10, 2010 — Chairman Rodeschin said no action would
be taken on these minutes today. She stated that the Finance Committee would review these

minutes at their meeting.

COMMITTEE & BOARD APPOINTMENTS: Chairman Rodeschin opened the discussion
for Committee and Board Appointments.

Nursing Home Trust Fund: Chairman Rodeschin stated that this Committee meets quarterly. -
M. Chanis said the meetings are hield on an as-needed basis. Mr. Purdy gave a brief summary of
the Committee’s duties stating that they need to meet penodlcally to access and manage the trust
fund. Representative LaCasse took this position.

UNH Cooperative Extension: Mr. Wilner stated that this Committee meets the third Monday
of every month to discuss the educational program. Representative Howard took this position.

Incentive Fund Program: Chairman Rodeschin stated that this Committee meets once a year.

. Representative Smith took this position.

County Land Management and County Facilities Committee: Mr. Chanis stated that these
Committees have not had much activity over the last two years but did expect that activity to
increase. He felt they would meet twice a year. Mr. Chanis stated that he would like to hold off
on appointments for these two Committees until they had a better plan of action. :

County Criminal Justice Coordinating Committee: Chairman Rodeschin said that this
committee meets quarterly and they would like two Representatives to serve on this Committee.
Representative Cloutier, Representative Schmidt, and Representative LaCasse took these

positions.

COUNTY OVERVIEW

-21Pa'ge
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Chajrman Rodeschin turned the meeting over to Mr. Chanis who presented a PowerPoint (copy
attached) overview of the County operations and services for the new Representatives to get a

better understanding of government.

Ms. Callum distributed USB flash drives to all Delegates. Mr. Chanis reviewed the folders and
forms on the flash drives. He asked everyone to review their contact information on the roster
and give any corrections to Ms. Callum. Mz. Chanis stated that monthly reports are typically
emailed to Members the second or third day of the following month. Ms. Callum encouraged

everyone to visit the website at www.sullivancountynh.gov.

Other: The meeting briefly adjourned at 11:36 a.m. so the Finance Committee could meet
separately to choose a Chairman.

The meeting reconvened at 11:48 and the Finance Committee announced that their Chairman
would be Representative Osgood [Vice Chair - Representative Lovett]. Chairman Rodeschin
encouraged everyone to attend the Finance Committee meetings, which are open to the public.

M. Chanis invited everyone to Iunch followed by a tour of the Unity facilities.

ADJOURN: The meeting adjoumed at 11:50 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Joanne Dufour
Recording Secretary
Minutes were approved: ' .
eeting Date) fi :

Delegation Clerk Signature: .

Rep. StevenfSmith
3|Page
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Sullivan County NH
Executive Finance Committee Meeting Minutes

Monday, Januéry 10,2011

Place: Remington Woodhull County Complex, 14 Main Street, Newport NH 03773
1* Floor Commissioners Conference Room

EFC Members Present: Representatives Philip “Joe™ Osgood, John Cloutier, Thomas
Laware, and Spec Bowers. '

EFC Members Absent: Rep. Charlene Lovett (entered meeting at 8:49 é.,m).
Elected Officials and Employees Present: Register of Deeds Sharron King, County

Administrator Greg Chanis, and Sullivan County
Health Care Administrator Ted Purdy.

v

EFC Chair, Rep. Osgood, called meeting to order at 8:38 a.m.

Mr. Chanis then discussed Sullivan County Fiscal year 2012 budget process by.distributing a sheet used
for the Fiscal year 20008 budget process, and talked about the process.

Dept. of Corrections Supt. Ross Cunningham entered meeting at 8:41 a.m.
Mr. Chanis then answered questions from EFC members present.

Rep. Lovett entered meeting at 8:49 a.m.

Next, Mr. Chanis distributed revenue and expense reports from December 2010 of the Fiscal year 2011
Budget, reviewing expenses first and answering questions. _

County Commissioner Bennie Nelson entered meeting at 9:14 a.m.

. Mr. Chanis then reviewed revenue side of the December 2010 reports.

" In response to a question from Rep. Bowers, Mr. Chanis then tried to explain the state government’s

“CAP” on the maximum amount counties are required to pay for the cost of nursing home care under
Medicaid.

Next Mr. Chanis distributed New Hampstiire RSA 24:14-a in regardd to supplemental appropriation to.a
county budget. He said he had distributed this RSA as a guide for the EFC and full County Delegation on
how they might both handle a request to appropriate some of the money from.the surplus fund balance

1|{Page
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of $2.8 million in'the Fiscal Year 2010, to install air conditioning in Sullivan County Health Care during
the Fiscal Year 2011 Budget, as request by the Commissioners.

Commissioner Nelson also discussed the issue of air conditioning at Sullivan County Health Care. Said
conditioning should be more for the residents comfort of the staff than residents, added that he
believed it should be at least installed in hallways and work areas of nursing home..

In response to Rep. Cloutier’s questions, Mr. Chariis said he wasn’t sure how much air conditioning for
the nursing home would cost, it will depend on how much of the nursing home wouid be covered or
part of the a supplemental appropriations.” Also said he wasn’t sure, as of today ,that air conditioning
could be installed in time for the start of hot weather. The Chair said he was more interested in
installing air condition for the residents, who don’t have a choice in staying at the homne, rather than the

employees.

" Mr. Chanis stated that as of today, the county is continuing to enjoy positive cash flow. The excess

money could be added to the current $2.7 million fund balance at the end of Fiscal Year 2011.

Commissioner Nelson and Mr. Chanis said that they were not making any specific requests of the EFCin
regard to air conditioning at this time.

In response to questions from Rep. Lovett and Laware, Mr. Chanis said he would contact PSNH about
getting reduced electricity rates, if energy efficient air conditioning was installed.

Mr. Chanis then stated he was still working on a promotional video far Sullivan County Health Care as
suggested by the Chair.

Rep. Bowers moved, Rep. Laware seconded, amotion to approve the minutes of the EFC's first
organizational meeting on 12/8/;0 in Unity as submitted by Rep. Cloutier. Motion approved
unanimously by voice vote. ’

The Chair agreed to schedule the next EFC meeting at a date to be announced at 8:45 a.m. at Rep.
Lovett's request. '

Rep. Cloutier moved, Rep. Lovett seconded, a motion to adjourn at 10:15 a.m.

.Respectfully submitted,

Representative John Cloutier
Acting Clerk .
Minutes were approved at: [enter date-of meeting here]

2|Page
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Sullivan County Delegation

Wednesday, February 16, 2011 Meeting Minutes

1.0 MEETING OPENS 8:38AM, IN CONCORD NH, AT THE LEGISLATIVE OFFICE BLDG.
2.0 ATTENDANCE S
The following Delegation Members attended:
Present Absent
Bowers Lefebvre
Cloutier Lovett
" Cunningham Schmidt
Gaghon '
Howard
LaCasse
L aware
Osgood

Rodeschin
Smith

There being a quorum present, the meeting was called to order.

3.0 UNITY TAX PENALTY ABATEMENT 8:39AM.

Representative Osgood made a motion fo refund $293.43 paid by Unity to Sullivan County
for interest resulting from a late county tax payment (seconded by Representative Gagnon).
Rep. Osgood explained that the late payment arose from a computer failure, and
subsequent down time. Discussion for and against followed.

3.1 Points in favor of refunding _
+ The tech failure was beyond Unity’s control
« Unity has a good payrﬁent history
-+ Unity has other problems now
» Unity has a small staff and infrastructure
3.2. Points against refunding

- If Unity had managed the time frame better, the tech failure may not have been
an issue ,

-+ Other towns have paid late and never asked for a refund of late penalties -
e Other towns are smaller than Unity (Croydon) and never asked for a refund

-+ Granting the refund may set a bad precedent and discOufage other towns from
timely payments.

3.3 Discussion ended as a result of Represehtative Osgood moving that the question be called
(seconded by Representative LaCasse). Voice vote to call question passes unanimously.

02-16-2011 Mesting Minutes
Rep. Steven Smith, Clerk
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4.0

5.0

6.0

Sullivan County Delegation

Wednesday, February 16, 2011 Meeting Minutes
3.4 Motion — To refund $293.43 to Unity. Motion fails 6-4. Roll call vote:

No Yes
Bowers - Cloutier

" Cunningham Gagnon
Howard LaCasse
Laware Osgood
Rodeschin
Smith

COUNTY TAX PAYMENT SCHEDULE 9:00AM
Rep. Rodeschin (Chair) advised the delegation that there is potentially a bill to split county

tax payment, and that we should consider the ramifications to both the county and our

towns. .

DELEGATION REIMBURSEMENT

Representative Osgood makes a motion that delegation reimbursement be set at $.485 per
mile, and $15 per day. The Chair emphasized that this only applies to county-specific

travel. After brief discussion the motion passed by unanimous voice vote.

MEETING ADJOURNS 9:02AM

Respectfully submitted on Wednesday February 16, 2011 by

Date minutes approved @ the:  April 20, 2011 meeting:

02-16-2011 Meeting Minutes
Rep. Steven Smith, Clerk
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Sullivan County Delegation Meeting
4/20/11
Ahern Building County Complex, Unity

Delegation Present: Representatives Beverly Rodeschin, Thomas Howard, John Cloutier, Philip “Joe”
Osgood, Spec Bowers, Thomas Laware, Paul LaCasse, Andrew Schmidt, Steven Cunningham

Delegation Absent: Representatives Charlene Lovett, Steven Smith, Réymond Gagnon {Entered meeting
at 6:11 pm), Benjamin Lefebvre

County Elected Officials and Employees Present: Commissioners Ben Nelson and John Calium, County
Administrator Greg Chanis, Facilities Director John Cressy, Sullivan County Health Care Administrator |
Ted Purdy

Public Present: Former Rep. Larry Converse
Press Present: Archie Mountain of Eagle - Times

Chair Rep. Rodeschin opened meeting at 6:05 pm.

Rep. HoWard moved, Rep. Osgood seconded a motion to adopt the minutes of the 2-16-11 Delegation
meeting in Concord. Motion approved unanimously by voice vote. '

~ County Administrator Greg Chanis then reviewed with the delegation the request by the county

commissioner for a $675,000 Supplemental Appropriation in the Fiscal Year 2011 Budget for the -
installation of air conditioning in Sullivan Health Care Nursing Home.

Rep. Gagnon entered meeting at 6:11 pm.

Mr. Chanis reviewed a four-page handout {See Attachment) on the county’s fund balance from 2004-
2010 as well as the two-year change in the fund balance which recently occurred using the handaut’s
third and fourth pages.. Mr. Chanis discussed and answered questions from the delegates present about
the proposed installation of air conditioning, which included more lighting upgrades as weli as ceiling
grid and tile replacement in Sullivan County Health Care. He was assisted by Facilities Director John

Cressy.

Mr. Chanis and Cressy indicated that they received only two bids for the installation of air conditioning,
and that the commissioners selected, Lebanon’s Economy Company as the winning bidder.

Mr. Chanis added that Economy has done a lot of work for the county, and that he is very “confident”
that Economy will do a good job with the installation as well as servicing the air conditioning unit later.

éage 10f2
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He also said-that Economy told him that the entire project could be completed by August 2011 —in time
to provide at least some reltef from hot weather.

Mr. Cressy added that some Correctlonal Facility inmates will probably be used for some of the non-
technical work in the installation of the air conditioning.

Rep. Rodeschin said that she was pleased with the air conditioning proposal — stating that it would
provide increased comfort to the Sullivan County Health Care residents as well as staff.

Mr. Chanis reported that the only public comment about the proposal that he had received from county
residents was from Cornish. He said town officials questioned why it was being proposed as a
supplemental appropriation in the middle of a fiscal year.

Rep. Osgood moved, Rep. LaCasse seconded a motion “that the county administrator be authorized to
spend up to $675,000 as a supplemental.appropriation in the Fiscal Year 2011 Budget — funds coming
from the county’s unreserved fund balance, for HYAC work at Sullivan County Health Care.

Rep. Cloutier requested a roll call on the above-described motion.
Motion épproved 10-0 on a roll call vote (See attached sheet)

Rep. LaCasse moved, Rep. Osgood seconded a motion to adjourn at 6:58 pm.

(it

Rep. John R. Cloutier
Acting Clerk

Date minutes approved: l;/ 1 / H
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Executive Finance .Comrhittee
Meeting Minutes

5/2/11

Community Correctional Facility, Unity
EFC Members Present: Reps. Philip “Joe” Osgood, Spec Bowers, John Cloutier
EFC Members Absent: Reps. Thomas Laware (entered meeting at 8:47 am), Charlene Lovett
County Elected Officials and Employees Present: County Adm. Greg Chanis
Public Present: Anne Nilsen of Sunapee, Former Rep. Suzanne Gottling
Press Present: Eagle Times Archie Mountain
The Chair, Rep. Osgood opened meeting at 8:42 am.
Mr. Chanis started with an overall review of the county's finances, starting with revenue.
Re. Laware entered meeting at 8:47 am.

Among other points, Mr. Chanis reviewed major budget factors in the Fiscal Year 2012 County Budget as recognized by the
commissieners in drawing up their proposed county budget (see attached 4/5/11 Sheet).

~ Mr. Chanis said that adding about $130,000 in spending to this year’s county budget results in about 1% increase in county
property taxes.

Mr. Chanis discussed in some detail with EFC members present one of the FY {Fiscal Year} 2012 Budget Factors which is an
estimated $160,000 increase in human services cost—a cost determined in part by state law thus currently at $100 million cost
cap, of which Sullivan County is responsible for approximately 5%.

Said the proposed 2% wage increase for all county employees as listed in the Budget Factors sheet was reduced by the
commissioners to a 1% wage increase.

Next, Mr. Chanis reviewed Budget Adjustments Sheet of 4/19/11 (See Attachment) which listed adjustments made by
commissioners made to FY 2012 Budget as first proposed by him and other department heads.

Then Mr. Chanis reviewed proposed use of the Unreserved Fund Balance which is now approximately $2.677 million. He added
that mainly because of this balance, the county will probably not have to borrow money in antncnpatxon of taxes until at least
August or September 2011 at the earliest.

Mr. Chanis reviewed various budget snapshots inciuding how tax revenue is spent on various county functions. The most is
spent on human services, followed by the Community Corrections Center, and then taxpayer ut:hzatxon of Sullivan County
Health Care. These amounts are for the FY 2011 Budget. .

Mr. Chanis briefly discussed spending on various county capital projects, including future capital spending needs. He said the
biggest need is to increase the County Complex’s water supply as well as renovations to the Sanders Bldg. at the County
Complex.

Mr. Chanis said the average increase in County property taxes over the last 20 years has been about 3.5%

Mr. Mountain left at around 10:20 am when EFC took a short break, returning at about 10:35 am.
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Mr. Chanis then went back to reviewing revenue section of the budget book.

Under review on p. R3, Mr. Chanis said of the approximate $203,819 in state court lease payments from the State of NH for the
two courts in Newport, the Town of Newport will be given between $35,000-40,000 because they own part of the building,
along with the county where two courts are located.

Rep. Cloutier asked about proposed Registry of Deeds fees on p. R5 which the commissicners have recommended at $350,000
for FY 2012. Mr. Chanis said $350,000 figure was recommended by the Registrar of Deeds.

Mr. Chanis then started to review the expense side of the budget. Among other subjects, he described elected officials salaries
and benefits, and explained earned time for non-union employees, and how they are allowed to sell back their earned time for
extra pay to the county once a year. He added that union employees voluntarily gave up earned time a few years ago in
exchange for a defined vacation benefit.

Mr. Chanis reviewed various line items in the Commissioner’s Office section of the proposed budget. They included a brief
discussion on money transfers between or within departments and whether the commissioners have to get approval from'the
EFC on delegation. From discussions which included input from former Rep. Gottling and Rep. Cloutier, it was learned what
present money transfer policy is according to Mr. Chanis’ reading of the June 2010 County Convention minutes.

At Rep. Bowers’ request Mr. Chanis reviewed the Emergency Reserve Fund proposal on p.15 and the overexpenditure on the FY
2011 Fund caused by last year’s oil tank spill at the County Complex.

Mrs. Nilsen and former Rep. Gottling left meeting around 12:00 pm and as EFC broke for lunch. EFC returned at about.12:45
pm.

Mr. Chanis resumed meeting by reviewing county’s fund balance history between Fiscal Years 2004-2010,

Then he reviewed Sullivan County Health Care’s proposed capital expenditure items for FY 2012 on p. 48 of the budget book.
Continuing he discussed and answered questions from EFC on capital expenditures for Commun[ty Correctional Facility and
Unity’s County Complex in general on pp. 48-50.

Mr. Chanis then had a general discussion with EFC on various topics including whether to convert the underutilized Sanders
Bldg. into an arrested living facility, as well as various changes to employees’ health insurance plans.

EFC members then discussed proposed county grants to local non-profit organizations and whether as well as how much such

- grants should be funded.

Mr. Chanis agreed to have Correctional Facility Supt. Ross Cunningham and Sullivan County Health Care Adm. Ted Purdy meet
with the EFC at the next meeting on May 9 at 8:30 am in Newport.

EFC members present agreed in principle to try to keep the FY-2012 Budget tax increase to about the 20-year average of a

3.5%.

Rep. Bowers moved, Rep. Laware seconded a motion, to adjourn, and motion was approxfed unanimously by voice vote at 3:14

pm.
R A
4
Rep. loHn R. Cloutier

Acting Clerk

Date approved: 5 ’&'3 ~[({
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Executive Finance Committee Meeting
5/9/11
Commissioner’s Conference Room, Newport

EFC members present: Reps. Philip “Joe” Osgood, Charlene Lovett, John Cloutier {(Entered Meeting
around 9:30 am), Spec Bowers, Beverly Rodeschin (ex officio), Thomas Laware

County Employees and Elected Officials Present: Registrar of Deeds Sharron King, County Adm. Greg
Chanis, DOC Supt. Ross Cunningham, Ast. DOC Supt. Lori Keefe

Rep. Cloutier entered meeting at around 9:30am

DOC budget was being discussed, specifically the DOC’s overtime line item, when Rep. Cloutier entered .
meeting.

DOC Supt. Ross Cunningham discussed retirement line item, and mentioned that all DOC officers are in
Group Il retirement sysiem.

Also Mr. Chanis reviewed worker’s compensation as well as employment compensation line items.
SCHC (Sullivan County Health Care) Adm. Ted Purdy entered meeting at 10 am.

Next, EFC reviewed DOC's Contract Services line item with the help of Mr. Cunningham and Mr. Chanis
EEC took a short break at 10:35 am, and returned to meeting at 10:38am.

Mr. Cunningham answered questions about DOC’s dues, licenses, and subscriptions line item.

Mr. Cunningham answered questions from Rep. Cloutier and other EFC members about medical
expenses line item. Said he thinks EFC and Delegation should consider increasing the Commissioner
proposed line item of $180,500 for Fiscal Year 2012, especially in the specific [ine items of inmate
pharmacy and outside providers. Discussion on whether EFC should increase the $180,500 line item,

but the consensus of EFC members present was to hold off on making a fiscal decision until DOC budget
is formally approved, within the next few weeks.

Mr. Chanis reviewed and answered questions about DOC and electricity line item which he said as of
today is tied in with the rest of County Complex’s electricity budget.

Mr. Chanis then reviewed fuel oil fine item and added that he plans for the number of galions of oil
being used for DOC not rising. But the fund spike in oil prices as well as the end of last year’s locked-in
price agreement will likely mean a large increase in ol bill.

Mr. Cunningham reviewed telephone/internet, and gasoline, care of ground line items.

Mr. Cunningham and Mr. Chanis answered qUestions about sewer costs line item — a service provided by
City of Claremont.
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Mr. Chanis reviewed and answered duestions about vehicle repairs line item. Then he discussed
insurance line item, which is property and liability insurance for DOC. He said $6,640 increase in this line
item is because of new. Community Corrections addition.

Then he discussed inmate commission expense line item which comes from money paid into a fund by
inmates, and is not taxpayer funded.

Rep. Lovett suggested that a grant writer be included in future county budgets so as to encourage the
county to apply for more grants for certain programs. Discussion then ensued between Mr. Chanis and
the rest of the EFC about the wisdom of including grants and grant writers in budgets.

EFC broke for lunch around 12:10 pm.

EFC resumed meeting at 12:38 pm with SCHC Adm. Ted Purdy doing the proposed budget review for
SCHC, which is commonly known as the nursing home.

Mr. Purdy started by reviewing SCHC’s proposed census for Fiscal Year 2012, which is vital to considering
the nursing home’s revenue. (See attached sheet) :

Then along with Mr. Chanis, he reviewed SCHC’s proposed revenue line item by line item including
Medicaid private patient income, faundry fees from Valley Regional Hospital, as well as reimbursement
of meals prepared for DOCinmates :

He continued with line items for respite care income, proportional share funds and Medicaid. In
reference to Medicaid, he stated under present federal and state laws and regulations, it will cost
county taxpayers approximately $996,000 per year to help pay for the care of SCHC Medicaid patients in
2011. Next, he distributed a county-by-county medications funding for every nursing home in N.H. (See
‘attached sheet) in 2010. - :

Then Mr. Purdy reviewed proposed revenue for Fiscal year 2012 from Medicare, Part B and Part A.

Rep. Rodeschin left meeting at 2pm. .

General discussion then ensued among EFC,' Mr. Purdy, and Mr. Chanis about the county budget, SCHC,
and county nursing homes in general. Their discussion then turned to EFC members making various
advertising suggestions on how to make SCHC more attractive to new patients and residents, especially

once air conditioning is installed.

Mr. Purdy then reviewed the markéting section of the SCHC budget on the expense side. While
discussing the _marketing budget, he said that 75% of patient referrals are from local hospitals.

Various marketing sections were offered by EFC members, and Mr. Chanis said it was a good idea for
SCHC to have a “professionally done” marketing plan developed that the county could then impiement.

At Rep. Bowers request, Mr. Purdy first discussed health insurance increase under the dietary

section of the proposed SCHC budget. Next he reviewed nursing section of the same budget and
distributed a nursing dept staffing sheet for Fiscal Year 2012 (See attachment)
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Mr. Purdy and Mr. Chanis also discussed rationale for SCHC decreasing per diem or agency nursing staff
and increasing regular full-time nursing staff.

Finally, the EFC Chair, Rep Osgood reviewed the tentative agenda for the next EFC meeting on Mon.,
May 16 at 8:30 am in Newport

Rep Cloutier moved, Rep Bowers seconded a motion to adjourn meeting at 3:39pm. Motion was

approved unani mo%y %

Rep. Jofin R. Cloutier
Acting Clerk

Date Approved: 5 ~A3 [
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Executive Finance Committee Meeting
5/16/11
* Commissioner’s Conference Room, Newport

EFC Members Present: Reps. Philip “Joe” Osgood, John Cloutier, Spec Bowers, Thomas Laware
EFC Members Absent: Rep. Charlene Lovett (entered meeting at 8:45 am),

County Employees and Elected Officials Present: County Adm. Greg Chanis, SCHC {Sullivan County Health Care) Adm. Ted Purdy

Public Present: Anne Nilsen, Barbara Brill, Former Commissioner Ethel Jarvis, Former Rep. Larry Converse, Former Rep. Tom Donovan, Former
Rep. Suzanne Gottling, Jan Bunnell, Deborah Mozden, Margaret Coulter, Barbara Brill, Mike Sanborn, Robert Gonyo, Sharon Boyden

The chair, Rep. Osgood called meeting to order at 8:33 am. He said he expects Rep. Lovett to enter meeting shortly.

The chair said the first item on today’s meeting agenda was the list of proposed county grants to various non-profit organizations. After he
distributed pamphlets with info on each organization’s proposed Fiscal Year 2012 Budget request for county grants, he and other EFC members
started with the $10,000 county grant request from Lake Sunapee Area Mediation Program. ’

Rep. Lovett entered meeting at 8:45 am.

Further discussion on the Lake Sunapee Mediation group, which the commissioners had recommended at funding at $7,500 for Fiscal Year
2012,

Rep. Laware moved, Rep. Cloutier seconded a preliminary motion to fund Lake Sunapee Mediation at $7,500. Motion was approved on a 5-0
show of hands vote.

Rep. Lovett moved, Rep. Cloutier seconded a preliminary motion to fund Good Beginnings at $25,000 for Fiscal Year 2012 with the preroéative
of reconsidering the proposed grant request at a later EFC meeting. (Rep. Laware noted that the:Commissioners had requested $30,000 for
Good Beginnings in 2012) Motion was approved on a 5-0 show of hands vote. .

The EEC chair then reviewed the proposed Turning Points Network grant. Turning Points Executive Director Deborah Mozden then briefly
described her organization’s services, .

Rep. Lovett spoke in strong support of some of the services provided by Turning Points.

Rép. Cloutier moved, Rep. Lovett seconded a preliminary motion to fund Turning Points at $55,000, the same level as the Commissioners have
recommended for Fiscal Year 2012. Motion approved on a 5-0 show of hands vote.

The EFC then reviewed the $7,238 proposed request from the Newport Enrichment Team for Fiscal Year 2012. Former Comm. Ethel Jarvis
explained why she and the other commissioners did not fund the agency in the Fiscal Year 2011 Budget. The chair noted that no one from the
organization was present to discuss proposed reguest.

Rep. Bowers moved Rep. Osgood seconded a preliminary motion to not fund the Newport Enrichment Team, as the Commissioners have
recommended. Motion was approved on a 5-0 show of hands vote. .

Next, the proposed $3,000 request from Road to Independence, Inc. was reviewed.

Ms. Margaret Coulter spoke in support of the request and described what Road to Independence now does, and what it would hope to
accomplish in the future.

She said that her organization had originally asked for $26,899 from the county. But after discussions with the EFC Chair, she agreed to cut the
request to $3,000. |t was noted by Rep. Cloutier that Commissioners did not recommend any funding for the agency. Rep. Lovett moved, Rep.
Bowers seconded a preliminary motion to fund Road to Independence at 43,000, Motion was appraved on a 5-0 show of hands vote.

The Soup Kitchen and Food Pantry’s $20,000 request was then reviewed. Mrs.Jan Bunnell described the various services provided by the Soup
Kitchen and their ongoing financial challenges.

Former Commissioner Jarvis, who is also a Soup Kitchen supporter, noted that cointy grants have only been used to purchase food.

Ms. Bunnell said that Soup Kitchen is taking a “financial hit” this year because of the loss of state and federal money.. I.Zu.t she noted that the
City of Claremont had given her organization $3,000 this year. .
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Discussion then ensued among various EFC members about the wisdom of continuing to provide money for the Soup Kitchen when there are
other soup kitchens and food pantries in Sullivan County that might want or deserve funding. .

Rep. Beverly Rodeschin entered meeting at 9:46 am.

Ms. Bunnell said that people asking for food baskets have to provide appropriate documentation in order to receive a basket. Former Rep.
Donovan, a Soup Kitchen Board member, strongly defended the organization’s request.

The chair then decided that the county grant request from a similar Claremont-based organization His Helping Hands of Claremont, would be
considered at the same time as the Soup Kitchen. The organization’s director Ms. Sharon Boyden, then described her organization’s work, and
said her initial $19,000 request, which was not recommended by the Commissioner, is now too high. .

Ms. Boyden said she would like to request $4,000 for the Fiscal Year 2012 Budget. She added that her organization now is under her church,
The Life Fellowship Foursquare Church of North Charlestown, but is currently the process of becoming a 501 (c) (3) organization.

Rep. Bowers made a preliminary motion to not fund the Soup Kitchen and Foed Pantry for Fiscal Year 2012 because 75% of its clients come
from Claremont. Motion died for lack of a second.

Rep. Osgood moved, Rep. Bowers seconded a preliminary motion to fund Soup Kitchen at $10,000 and His Helping Hands at $4,000.
Vigorous discussion among all EFC members about the motion then ensued.

Motion was approved on a 3-2 show of hands vote. (Reps. Osgood, Bowers, and Laware voted “YES” and Reps. Lovett and Cloutier voted
”NO"). :

Waest Central Services Behavioral Health’s proposed grant of $10,000 was then reviewed.
Director Sue Ellen Griffin described her organization’s services and said the proposed grant would not be for start up costs.

Rep. Cloutier moved, Rep. Lovett seconded a prefiminary mntion to fund West Central Services at $10,000, the same as the Commissioners had
recommended for Fiscal Year 2012. Motion was approved on a 4-1 show of hands vote (Reps. Osgood, Laware, Cloutier, and Lovett voted
“YES”, and Rep. Bowers voted “NO”). . :

Next, the RSVP and Volunteer Center's proposed grant of $1,878 was reviewed. No one from the organization was present, but Mr. Chanis
briefly described what the grant would cover, and why the Commissioners had recommended in their Fiscal Year 2012 Budget proposal.

Rep. Cloutier moved, Rep. Osgood seconded a preliminary motion to fund the RSVP and Volunteer Center grant at $1,878. Motion approved on
a 5-0 show.of hands vote. :

Next, Mike Sanborn of the Community Alliance’s Family Services spoke in support of his agency’s-proposed grant of $25,000. Mr. Sanborn said
that $12,500 was for the Juvenile and Adult Court Diversion Program and $12,500 for the Tobacco Options Program.

Rohert Gonyo, who is also with Family Services described some of his organization’s work.

The chair noted that they-Commissioners had recommended $25,000 for Family Services —an increase of $1,750 over the Fiscal Year 2011

Budget. The Community Alfiance’s said the Commissioners had recommended an increase.

Rep. Lovett mqved, Rep. Bowers seconded a preliminary mutidn to fund Family Services at $23,250 —the same as last year. Mation was
approved on a 4-1 show of hands vote {Reps. Osgood, Lovett, Bowers, and Laware voted “YES”, and Rep. Cloutier voted “NO”).

Community Transportation proposed grant was then reviewed, which the Commissioners have recommended at $25,000 for Fiscal Year 2012.

Rep. Bowers moved, Rep. Osgood seconded a preliminary motion to fund Commun'rty Transportation at $5,000 for only the Volunteer Drivers
program. Later revised by Rep. Osgaod and agreed to by Rep. Bower, to increase to $10,000, the grant for the Voiunteer Drivers.

Community Transportation’s Barbara Brill spoke in strong support and described her organization’s various services that are currently provided.
Also Ms. Brill answered questions from EFC members about Community Transportation’s service, as well as its costs of providing such services.

Ms. Brill claimed that her organization saved the county $75,000 in paying for residents’ medically-related programs.

Answered several questions from various EFC.members. Said her organization is scheduled to lose at least $15,000 in county and state funding
sofar. Added that Claremont and Charlestown also provide some municipal funding to Community Transportation.

Rep. Laware moved, Rep. Cloutier seconded a preliminary motion to fund Community Transportation at $35,000 with $5,000 for the Volunteer -

Driver program for a total of $40,000.

2]Page

‘Page 130 -




Vigorous discussion then commenced among EFC members as to the wisdom of the tota! $4b,000 funding motion.
Motion was defeated on a 3-2 show of hands vote (Reps. Osgood, Lovett, and Bowers voted “NO” — Reps. Laware and Cloutier voted “YES”).

Rep. Lovett moved, Rep. Laware seconded a preliminary motion fund Community Transportation at $30,000 for the general program and
45,000 for the Volunteer Drivers program for a total of $35,000. Motion was approved a 3-2.show of hands vote (Reps. Lovett, Laware, and
Cloutier voted “YES”, while Reps. Osgood and Bowers voted “NO”). .

Then working with Mr. Chanis, The EFC reviewed the preliminary grant totals for each organizations, the committee determined that it had
approved a total of $174,628 in county grants for Fiscal Year 2012. .

The EFC broke for lunch at 11:42 am and resumed meeting at 12:45 pm with Rep. Rodeschin in attendance as well as Former Rep. Gottling and
Anne Nilsen. :

$CHC Adm. Ted Purdy continued his review of the nursing home’s proposed budget, starting with the Nursing Dept. Reviewed the Fiscal Year
2012 Budget Assumptions for Nursing Dept. staffing (See attachment).

Mr. Purdy answered questions from EFC about the costs of employing more full-time nursing staff instead of relying on per diem or on-call staff.

High Sheriff Mike Prozzo entered meeting at 1:12 pm.

EFC then went on to review SCHC's proposed Dietary Dept. budget with Mr. Purdy including the proposed food budget. Mr. Purdy said the new
decentralized dining concept approved in last year's budget may or may not affect the food budget, but it should improve food quality.

Mr. Chanis then discussed the SCHC’s Operation of Plant Dept., but said one of the maintenance person actually does most of his or her work in
the DOC (Dept. of Corrections). Answered questions about the sewer costs line item which the Commissioners have recommended at over 10%

more than last year.

Next Mr. Chanis and Mr. Purdy reviewed the Central Supply Laundry and Linen, Housekeeping, Physician and Pharmacy, Medicafe Part A,
Medicare PariB, Medicaid, Speech Therapy, Physical Therapy, Occupational Therapy, Recreational Therapy, sound Services, questions of SCHC

budget.

In response to Rep Cloutier’s questions, Mr. Chanis discussed Transfers Out section of the SCHC budget on p. 164 —transfers that are sent io
Fund 10.

Mr. Chaﬁis calculated that overall the SCHC's total budget increase (Fund 40} is 2.54%.

High Sheriff Prazzo then reviewed the Sheriff's Dept. proposed budget by handing a packet of four colored charts with budget and stafﬁng
information for the periodssince he was elected Sheriffin 1994 (See attached packet).. :

Among items, he quickly reviewed the list of county grants the Sheriff’'s Dept. has obtained for the county since 1985,

On the revenue side of the budget, he reviewed the Sheriff's mileage fees; miscellaneous income, and Secured Juvenile Transportations fine
- items. Recommended that Secured Juvenile Transportation revenue for Fiscal Year 2012 should be reduced from $10,500 {Commissioners

recommendation) to $5,250. He claimed that his dept. will have a hard time achieving the projected $10,500 revenue for Fiscal Year 2011.

Then going to the expense side of his budget, he reviewed various line items. One of his major concerns is with the proposed retirement

reforms in Senate Bill 75, Senate Bill 3 and House Bill 580 that are now under consideration by the state legislature. Said if some of the
purposed part-time employee reforms became law that he might have to come back for a supplemental budget for the Sheriff's Dept to hire

some full-time deputies.
‘Continued to review various fine items including gasoline vehicle repair, and vehicle insurance line items.
Next, Sheriff Prozzo discussed proposed Deputy Sheriff Bailiff’s budget.

Then he reviewed proposed Sheriff’s Dept. grants as well as outside detail revenue which is police services for the Towhs of Lempster and Unity
that his dept. now provides. :

Commissioner Ben Nelson entered meeting at 3:09 pm.

Sheriff discussed proposed revenue from the state highway safety-and drug task force grants, and answered EFC questions.

Rep. Lovett left meeting at 3:21 pm, and the chair adjourned meeting then.
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Rep. John R/Cloutier
Acting Cierk

Date App;’O\}ed: Q/Qs3// i
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County of Sullivan
Public Hearing of the
FY’12 Commissioners Proposed County Budget
" Date: May 16, 2011 - Time: 6 PM
Place: Réminﬁon Woodhull County Complex,
3™ Floor — Probate Court Room
14 Main Street, Newport NH 03773

Delegation Present: _ Beverly Rodeschin — Chair, Thomas Howard — Vice Chair, Philip
“Joe” Osgood _ EFC Chair, Charlene Marcotte Lovett— EFC Vice
Chair, John Cloutier — EFC Clerk; Spec Bowers —EFC Member,
Thomas W. Laware — EFC member, Steve Cunningham, Ray
Gagnon, Benjamin Lefebvre, and Andy Schmidt. {Delegates
absent: Paul Lacasse Sr. and Steve Smith)

Commissioner Present: Bennie Nelson — Chair and John M. Callum Jr. — Clerk.
(Commissioniers absent: Jeffrey Barrette —Vice Chair)

County Administration/Employees Present:

Greg Chanis — County Administrator, Ted Purdy — Sullivan County Health Care Administrator;
High County Sheriff Michael Prozzo; Capt. Douglass Roberts — Department of Corrections; Seth
Wilner — UNH Cooperative Extension Agricultural Educator/Office Co-Manager; Liz Hennig—

" CUFSAP/RN Coordinator; and Sharon Callum — Administrative Assistant.

Public Present:

Larri/ Converse — Claremont, Rod Wendt — Plainfield, Jay Derderia — Newporf, Craig Cowing —

. Newport, Barbara Brill - Newport, Cynthia Sweeney — Charlestown, Jacqueline Nobvega-

Mchean — Charlestown, Suzanne Rebert — Charlestown, Patrick O’Grady — Claremont, Anne
Nilsen — Sunapee, Deb Dextore — Charlestown, Teresa Collins — Charlestown, Sharon Boyden —
Claremont, Charlene Baxter —New London, Helne Nelson— Charlestown,.Dagmail Angelon —
Charlestown, Tiffany Angelon — Charlestown, Suzanne Gottling— Sunapee, Deborah Mozden -

Unity, lan Ward — Eagle Times; Newt Eldredge — Newport, Wendell Berry — Newport
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6:00 PM

The Delegation Chair, Beverly Rodeschin, opened the Public Hearing, and welcomed all. .

6:02 PM. ‘ -

_Delegation members introduced themselves.

6:05 PM
.The Delegation:Chair introduced the County Administrator, Commissioners, and noted other

County personnel present.

6:09 PM

Mr. Chanis ran a Power Point presentation, discussing the data of the following slides:

Fiscal Year 2012 ‘ :
Commissioners Proposed Budget

$ 29.172,395
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Fiscal Year 2012
Commissioners Proposed Budget

. 5.45% Increase in the amount raised in
taxes

« This is $725,337in Dollars

. Average County taxpayer with property
valued at $100,000would pay an additional
%$15.20in County taxes

Fiscal Year 2012
~ Key Budget “Factors

= $475,000lossof ARRARevenue
- 18% increasein Health insurance rates
- Estimated cost=$410,000
. 21% increase in employer contributionto
tetirement system
- Estimated cost =$225,000
= 1% increase in salaries countywide
- Estimated cost=%$115,000 '

Sullivan County Services

@ Sullivan County Health Care
® Department of Corrections
@ Sheriffs Office

& County Attorney’s Office

® Registry of Deeds

® Cooperative Extension

@ Human Services

@ Conservation District

@ Facilities and Operations

@ County Administration
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iscal Year 2012 Expenses
T;:ml Expenses=$29

Fiscal Year 2012

F

0,000
0,000

16,001
14,000

12,00
Tax Revenue Distribution

10,000,000
,000,000
6,000,000
4,000,000
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Changes in Operating Expense
5 Largest Departments

| Sullivan County. +2.44% $354,681
Health Care {Net of ’

| Revenue Increase)

f Departmentof +8.10% $216,899
Corrections :

§ Human Services +3.36% $166,207

| Long Term Debt -3.90% ($36,451)

i County ~1.54% {$12,187)

E Administration .

FY412 Proposed County Grants

‘Historic Fund Balance | .
Fiscal Years 2004-2010

4,000,000
2,803,000
2,000,600
1,000,000

Q

FY 04 FY 05 FY 06 FY 07 FY 0B FY.03
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2 Year Change in Fund Balance
$6,583,139

o Tax Revenue
s ARRA Funds
= Operstional Savings

Fiscal Year 2012 - .
Proposed Uses.of Fund Balance

$200,00010 offsetan additional increase in
taxes . '
$355,50010 fund Capital expenses .
$875,000in FY11to install Air Conditioning
at SCHC (Supplemental Appropriation)
Estimated Unreseived Fund Balance at:

- .end of FY12=$1 ,548,000 which is
‘approximately 5.4% of annual operating
SXpenses o :

% Change in Taxes Raised
1991-2010

60.80%
50.00%
40.00%
30.00%
20.00%
16.00%
0.80%
-10.00%
-20.60%
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.Ste\QSmlth Clerk j z’ hn M. Callum)r. Clerk

The Chair opened the floor to Questforis and Comments from the Delegates and public

participants.

Public who provided comments, included:

v Barbara Brill — Executive Director of Community Alliance Human Services — discussed
the Community Alliance Transportation (CAT) organization, the application submitted,

and historical grant funding
v Susan Grant Rosens — Charlestown faith organization, supporting full funding of CAT

. grant application .
¥’ Jay Derderia — Treasurer of the South Congrega’clonal Church / Newport suppor’cmg full

_funding of CAT grant application
v Rod Wendt — Plainfield faith based orgamzatlon supporting full funding of CAT grant

application
v’ Sharon Boyden — Director of His Helpmg Hands organization — discussed the

organization, clarified that the grant application, though submitted requesting $19,000,
should have noted the amount they are seeking was only 54,000 '
v A woman of Charlestown speaking about her disabled daughter who uses CAT

The Chair briefed all on:

NH State budget cuts, possible funding to be reinstated, and.if so, what areas would
receive the reinstated funding.

Executive Finance Committee will continue to meet to ﬁnalize‘th'eir review of the FY 12
County Proposed Budget. :

Tﬁe EFC Chair, Joe Osgood, announced that the County Convention - to finalize the FY ’12
County Budget —would be held Monday, June 27" time and place to be announced.

8PM - The Chair closed the Public Hearing.

Réspectfully submitted,

S

T

Sullivan Caun'ty_ Deiegatidn _ o - Board of Commissioners
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- PUBLIC HEARING
FY ‘12 Commissioners’ Proposed County Budget

May 16, 2011 - Monday
6:00 PM

3™ Floor
Probate Court Room
14 Main Street
Newport NH 03773

AGENDA

1. Introductions:

a. Delegation Members

b. Board of Commissioners

c. County Administrator

d. County Department Heads / Elected Officials

2. Opening Statement — Commissioner Chair

3. FY 12 Proposed Budget Presentation

4. Q&A

5. Announce Date of FY 12 County Budget Convention -
Delegation Chair

| 6. Adjoum meeting
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Executive Finance Committee Meeting
5/23/11
Commissioner’s Conference Room, Newport
EFC Members Present: Reps. Philip “Joe” Osgood, John Cloutier, Thomas Laware, Spec Bowers
EFC Members Absent: Rep. Charlene Lovett (Entered meeting at 12:43 pm)
County Employees and Elected Officials Present: County Administrator Greg Chanis
Public Present: Anne Nilsen, Former Rep. Suzanne Gottling, Barbara Brill (Left at about 8:35 am‘)
The chair, Rep. Osgood, called meeting to order at 8:32 pm., and said that Rep. Lovett should be

attending the meeting later this morning.

County Attorney Marc Hathaway began the meeting by reviewing his proposed Fiscal Year 2012 Budget.

-Mr. Hathaway said that his most important priority for the upcoming budget year would be his

department’s computer upgrades which were under the contract review line item. He said his
department’s computer software is nearly 10 years old.

Former Rep. Carla Skinder entered meeting at 8:46 pm.

Mr. Hathaway stated that he believes as of today his proposed $5,000 line item for travel expénses in FY
2012 should be enough. o

Next, Mr. Hathaway and Mr. Chanis dlscussed proposed lease of two small pieces of property in the
County Complex in Unity. Leases have been approved by the Commissioners, and will be considered for
approval by the full county delegation at a scheduled June 1 meeting at 9:30 am in Concord’s Legislative
Ofﬁce Building, Room 209. '

The first involves the lease of a barn on the St. Sauveur property and the second involves the county-
owned sugarbush. .

_ Rep Laware moved, Rep. Bowers seconded a motion to recommend authorizing the Commissioners to

enter into two lease agreements — the first for the St. Sauveur Barn as well as adjacent land, and second,
for the county-owned sugarbush. .

Motion was approved on a4-0 roll call vote —with one absence (See attached sheet).

M. Chanis distributed sheet wrch list of prellmmary amounts approved for county grants last week by
EFC .(See attached Sheet).

Next, Mr. Chanis reviewed the proposed budget for the Victim/Witness Program — both revenues and
expenses. '
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- Then Mr. Chanis reviewed the proposed budget for the Registry of Deeds Office, and explained that

Registrar of Deeds Sharron King was not available today to review proposal.
Rep. Beveriy Rodeschin entered meeting at 9:35 pm.

Mr. Chanis distributed a document with FY 2012 Budget Adjustment made by EFC {See attached 5-23-11
sheet).

Mr. Chanls updated Rep Rodeschin on the EFC’s earlier vote on the leases of St. Sauveur Barn and
sugarbush. Mr. Chanis said that former Commissioner and Unity Plannmg Board Chair Ethel Jarvis is the
only the planning board member opposing the proposed leases as of today.

Barbara Brill entered meeting at around 10:00 am.

Rep. Bowers moved, Rep Laware seconded a motion to approve May 2, 2011 EFC minutes. Motion
approved unanimously by voice vote.

Rep. Bowers moved, Rep.‘ Laware seconded a motion to approve May 9, 2011 EFC minutes with two
minor corrections. Motion approved unanimously by voice vote.

Mr. Chanis said the Registry of Deeds fees as of the end of April totaled about $273,000 in response to a
question from Rep. Cloutier. :

Reps. Osgbod, Laware, Bowers, and Rodeschin temporarily left meeting for a Re;‘ﬁublican caucus at 10:12
am.

Former Rep. Skinder left meeting at 10:14 am.
Reps. Osgood, Laware, Bowers, and Rodeschin returned at 10:17 am.

Rep. Rodeschin asked for some co-sponsors for legislation she and Rep. Osgood are introducing for the
2012 Session in regard to sticky accelerators.

Mr. Chanis said that he had just reviewed an email from the N.H. Association of Counties Betsy Miller —

an email that indicated she is not confident that the state government will continue funding its share of
county empioyee retirement costs at 25%. Ms. Miller implied that counties should be prepared for the

impact of any such retirement fund reduction on their current or upcoming county budgets.

Mr. Chanis then distributed copies of Ms. Milier's 5-18-11 email.
Mrs. Nilsen and former Rep. Gottling left meeting at 10:48 am.. "

Rep. Bowers asked Mr. Chanis a question about employees health insurance, which started a discussion
among EFC, about health savings accounts (HSAs).

Rep. Bowers then asked about the EFC voting an across the board cut of a certain percentage in the
Commissioners Proposed FY 2012 Budget, as his schoo! district considered doing. Mr. Chanis refused to
comment in detail saying that he “directly works” for the Commissioners and he would have to consult
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with them about any such cuts before reaching any recommendations. EFC members present then
further discussed such cuts with no specific motions made.

Discussion about Delegation Expenses part of budget.

Rep. Cloutier moved, Rep. Bowers seconded a motion to reduce the Delegation’s Expense budget by
$1,000 = from $4,000 to $3,000. Motion was approved on a 3-1 show-of hands vote (Reps. Bowers,
Cloutier and Laware voted “YES” and Rep. Osgood voted “NO.”)

The chair recessed for lunch at about 11:45 am and resumed meeting at 12:42 with Anne Nilsen from
the public in attendance.

Rep. Lovett entered meeting at 12:43 pm.

Rep. Lovett moved, Rep. Bowers seconded a motion to approve Jan. 10, 2011 EFC mmutes with four
minor corrections. Motion approved unanimously by voice vote.

Rep. Lovett moved, Rep. Cloutier/seconded_a motion to approve Lake Sunapee Mediation’s grant at
$7,500. Motion approved unanimously by voice vote.

Rep. Laware moved, Rep Bowers seconded a motion to approve a grant for Good Beginnings at $25,000.
Motion approved unanimously by voice vote.

Rep. Lovett moved, Rep. Bowers seconded a motion to fund the Turning Points grant at $55,000.
Motion approved unanimously by voice vote.

Rep. Lovett moved, Rep. Cloutier seconded a motion to approve the Road to Independence’s grant for
$3,000. Mation approved unanimously by voice vote.

Rep Bowers moved, Rep. Osgood seconded a motion to approve Claremont Soup Kitchen’s grant for
$10,000. Motion approved on a 3-2 voice voie (Reps Osgood, Bowers, and Laware votmg “YES” and
Reps. Lovett and Cloutler voting “NO”).

Rep. Laware moved, Rep. Lovett seconded a motion to approve a $4,000 grant for His Helping Hands. -
Motion approved unanimously by voice vote. .

Rep. Cloutier moved, Rep. Laware seconded a motion to approve a $10,000 grent for West Central
Behavioral Health. Motion approved on a 4-1 voice vote (Reps. Cloutier, Laware, Lovett, and Osgood
voted “YES”, while Rep. Bowers voted “NO”).

Rep. Bowers moved, Rep. Osgood seconded a motion to approve 2 $1,878 grant for the RSVP/Volunteer
Center. Motion was approved by a unanimous voice vote. .

Rep. Lovett moved, Rep. Osgood seconded a motion to approve a $23,250 grant for the Communlty
Alliance Human Services Program. Motion approved on a 3-2 voice vote (Rep. Osgood, Rep. Lovett, and
Laware voted “YES” while Reps. Bowers and Cloutier voted “NO”). ‘
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Rep. Laware moved, Rep. Lovett seconded a motion to approve a $35,000 for Community
Transportation.. Motion was approved on a 3-2 voice vote (Reps. Laware, Lovett and Cloutier voted
“YES” while'Reps. Bowers and Osgood voted “NO”).

EFC agreed by consensus to meet again on Monday, June 6 at 8:30 am in Newport after discussing the
probability of further adjustments the Fiscal Year 2012 Budget. Such adjustments included across the
board cuts of a certain percentage as well as specified amounts of money.

Mr. Chanis said he would meet with his department heads — especially the heads of the major
departments like Mr. Cunningham and Mr. Purdy to propose in which areas they could make budget
reductions. Also he would recommend that the commissioners hold a special meeting before the next
EFC meeting to discuss the above-described proposals.

Rep. Lovett moved, Rep. Laware seconded a motion to approve the May 16 EFC meetings with one -
correction. Motion approved unanimously by voice vote.

Rep. Cloutier moved, Rep. Bowers seconded a motion to adjourn at 2:05 pm.

Rep.%ohn R. Cloutier

Acting Clerk

Date Approved: U:*né G/ Dol
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£9 OpiciuL

‘Sullivan County Full Delegation Meeting Minutes
-6/1/11
State House Cafeteria, Concord, NH

Delegation Members Present: Reps. Beverly Rodeschin, Philip “Joe” Osgood, John Cloutier, Andrew
Schmidt, Benjamin Lefebvre, '

Delegation Members Absent: Reps. Thomas Howard, Steven Smith, Steven Cunningham, Thomas
Laware, Chariene Marcotte Lovett, Spec Bowers, Paul LaCasse, Raymond Gagnon '

County Elected Officials Present: County Attorney Marc Hathaway

Delegation chair, Rep. Rodeschin, opened meeting at about 9:10 am, and announced that there was no
quorum (Seven delegates constitute a quorum, but only five were present) for the meeting due to the
fact that the absent delegation members were presently in a previously-unannounced House of
Representatives Session that had started at 9:00 am.

Rep. Osgood moved, Rep. Cloutier seconded a motion to recess the delegation meeting until after the
end of today’s session in Room 209 of the Legislative Office Building in Concord. -

Rep. Osgood requested Mr. Hathaway, who was invited to the delegation meeting to discuss some
proposed items on the agenda to either return to the recessed meeting later today or be available via
speakerphone later today for discussion purposes. Mr. Hathaway agreed to do one of Rep. Osgood’s
two requests. ) ‘ ' '

Delegation members present approved recess motion unanimously at about 9:15 am.

Sullivan County Full Delegation Meeting Minutes
6/1/11
Legislative Office Building, Room 209, Concord

Delegation Members Present: Beverly Rodeschin, Thomas Howard, Steven Smith, Philip “Joe” Osgood,
Charlene Marcotte Lovett, Spec Bowers, John Cloutier, Thomas Laware, Steve Cunningham, Raymond

"Gagnon, Paul LaCasse Sr., Benjamin Lefebvre, Andy Schmidt

County Elected Officials Present: County Attorney Marc Hathaway

Delegation Chair Rep. Rodeschin resumed-earlier recessed meeting from about 9:15 am at about 1:00
pm. - '

Rep. Lefebvre moved Rep. Laware seconded a motion to adopt the minutes of the April 20, 2011 .

. meeting as printed. Motion ébprbved hnarﬁ-mously by voice vote.

The Chair announced that Rep. Steven Smith had resigned as Delegation Clerk, efféétively immediately.
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Rep. Rodeschin moved, Rep. Laware seconded a motion to nominate Rep. Cloutier as the new Clerk. No
other nominations were made.' Rep. Cloutier was elected Clerk by unanimous voice vote.

The chair then went to discuss approving two leases of County properties as proposed by the County
Commissioners. The first was between the Commissioners and Patrick and April Bartley. The second ’
was between the Commissioners and William Leavitt of Sunapee for the use of the Sugarbush. Both
properties are in Unity. ,

County Attorney Hathaway was on hand to answer questions about the proposed leases as well as some
letters and emails from Unity Planning Board Chair Ethel Jarvis, who is oppaosed to the leases. These
letters and emails (Dated 4-28-11, 5-3-11, 5-17-11) were distributed to all delegates as well as the
proposed leases.

Mr. Hathaway said in response to a question from Rep. Bowers that he is not sure whether Mrs. Jarvis
was acting on her own volition as Unity Planning Board Chair, or on behalf of the entire Planning Board.
But he added that whether Mrs. Jarvis was acting independently or not is irrelevant to his legal opinion.
An opinion that states that the proposed leases between the Commissioners as well as the invoived
parties does not violate Unity Planning Board regulations.

Rep. Schmidt raised concern about the lack of an indemnity agreement in the proposed lease with the
Bartleys, and suggested including such an agreement.

Mr. Hathaway continued to answer questions from delegates. Said he had asked Mrs. Jarvis for a
response to his 5-17-11 letter to her in regard to the proposed leases. Said that he had received no
response from her as of today, and her silence was “deafening.”

Rep. Cloutier reported that the Executive Finance Committee had voted 4-0 at its May 23 meeting to
recommend that the full delegation approve the leases. Said that he had voted for the recommendation
because not approving the proposed leases would hurt not only Sullivan County but Unity as well.

Rep. Cunningham questioned why the delegation couldn t meet with the Unity Planning Board on this
issue.

Rep. Schmidt moved Rep. Osgood seconded a motion that the delegation approve the lease of two acres
of land with the promise that the tenant provide an indemnity agreement. :

Rep. Smith asked wﬁy the proposed lease with the Bartleys had to be approved today.
Rep. Gagnon said that while he appreciated Rep. Cunningham’s and Rep. Smith’s concerns, he was
respective of the separate roles of the Commissioners and delegation and was lnterested to learn that

one of the Commissioners, a Unity resident and former town official, voted to approve the proposed
lease.

Rep. Osgood moved Rep. Howard seconded a motion to call the question. Call-the-question motion was
approved on an 11-2 show of hands vote (Reps. LaCasse and Cunningham voted “NO”).

Original motion was then approved by a unanimous 13-0 show of hands vote.
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Rep. Schmidt moved, Rep. Lovett seconded a motion that the delegation approve the lease of the -

Sullivan County Sugarbush, and that the tenant, or leasee, provide an indemnity agreement.
Motion was approved a unanimous 13-0 show of hands vote.

Rep. Smith moved, Rep. Cloutier seconded a motion to adjourn at 2:00 pm.

Rep. John R. Cloutier
Clerk

F Uz

Date Apprefved: .J:h& 30/ Leff
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Executive Finance Committee Meeting
6/6/11
Commissioner’s Conference Room, Newport

EFC Members Present: Reps. Philip “Joe” Osgood Rep John Cloutier, Thomas Laware, Spec Bowers,
Beverly Rodeschin {ex officio)

EFC Members Absent: Rep. Charlene Lovett (Entered meeting at 8:48 am)

_ County Employees and Elected Officials Present: County Administrator Greg Chanis, SCHC (Sullivan
County Health Care) Administrator Ted Purdy, Facilities Managerlohn Cressy, DOC (Department of
Correction) Superintendent Ross Cunningham

Press Present: EagIé—‘ﬁmes Archie Mountain

Public Present: Former Rep. Larry Converse, Anne Nilsen

The EFC Chair, Rep.-Osgood, opened meeting at 8:34 am, and said he expects Rep. Lovett to enter
meeting shortly.

Mr. Chanis announced that after consulting with Rep. Rodeschin, the Sullivan County Delegation Chair,
that the County Convention or Delegation meeting to consider the proposed Fiscal year 2012 Budget has
been postponed from June 27 to June 30 at 10 am, place yet to be announced.

Rep. Rodeschin said that according to her informed sources that will be no cost-shifting to counties and
municipalities as a result of the proposed state budget. The only cost-shifting will be to municipal
employees.

Rep. Rodeschin also announced that Rep. Cloutier was elected the new Delegation Clerk at the
Delegation’s June 1 meeting, replacing Rep. Steven Smith, who.resigned.

Rep. Lovett entered meeting at 8:48 am.

Rep. Bowers moved Rep Lovett seconded a motion to accept the May 23 EFC meetlng minutes with
two minor word correctlons .

Mr. Chanis then reviewed his 6-3-11 memo to the EFC, along with attachments on the EFC’s request to
the commissioners and Mr. Chanis for possible proposal Fiscal Year 2012 Budget reductions. Reductions
that would total about $333,750 and result in only about a 3 percent increase in property taxes over the
Fiscal Year 2011 Budget. (See enclosed 6-3-11 Memo with Attachments)

Mr. Chanis said that while the commissioners came up with a list of possible proposed reductions they
and the various department heads are not happy with many of the proposed reductlons in other
words, they “do not endorse” the reductions as stated in their 6-3-11 Memo.
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Former Rep. Suzanne Gottling entered meeting at about 9:10 am.

Mr. Chanis then reviewed and answered questions from the EFC about the attached information to his
6-3-11 Memo, and was helped by Mr. Cunningham.

Rep. Rodeschin said that the Town of Sunapee is very concerned about the increase in taxes as proposed
by the Fiscal Year 2012 County Budget. Added her town of Newport is struggling with budget issues
after last month’s town meeting rejected all spending articles. .

Specifically, the EFC then reviewed the list of possible budget reductions as suggested at their 5-31-11
special meeting (See attached list).

Mr. Purdy answered specific questions about proposed cuts in SCHC's proposed budget from Reps.
Cloutier and Lovett.

High Sheriff Mike Prozzo entered meeting at 9:36 am.

In respdnse to Rep. Osgood’s question about the Commissioners proposed cuts, totalling $86,000 in the
county grants — Mr. Chanis said the cuts were 50% across the board and not specific to any one grant
proposal. He added that commissioners believe that grants are not “a core function” of county

government. -

Commissioner Ben Nelson entered meeting at 9:44 am along with Cooperative Extension’s Seth Wilner.

At Rep. Cloutier’s request, Mr. Chanis said he would attempt to bring County Soil Conservation District’s
Janice Heighes into the meeting so as to answer any questlons about propesed budget cuts to her

agency.

Commissioner Nelson then described his fellow commissioner’s rationale for the list of proposed budget
cuts. ‘

Ms. Heighes entered meeting at 9:49 am. Answered questions about her agency and its funding. Stated
that the total elimination of her agency as possibly suggested by the commissioners wouid probably
result in Sullivan County residents having no other agency to turn to in dealing with soil issues.

Mr. Wilner then answered questions about Cooperative Extension’s duties, and about the possible
elimination of one of Cooperative Extension’s part-time position as part of the Commissioners suggested
budget reductlons '

Commissioner Nelson left meeting at 10:02 am.

EFC continuéd reviewing list of commissioners suggested reductions. By tentative consensus agreed to
reduce Cooperative Extension’s PT position by $13,000, the HR (Human Resources), Employee

. Appreciation Budget by $6,000, Commissioners’ Legal Expenses by $4,000, and the DOC's Contrac’c

Services line item by 57,00 for the printer lease,

Rep. Cloutier left meeting at 10:16 am returned at 10:19 am. .
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EFC continued to review the list of commissioners suggested reductions, including the $26,000 cut of
two part-time maintenance positions in the Facilities Dept.. Mr. Cressy answered questions about the

suggested cut.

Next, the EFC further discussed the commissionérs' suggested cuts in the SCHC Budget with Mr. Purdy.

Rep. Rodeschin and Mr. Chanis discussed whether and how proposed public err{ployee pension reforms
would affect Fiscal Year 2012 County Budget. They agreed that the delegation should have a clearer
picture of how the reforms will affect the next budget by the time of the June 30 County Convention.

Rep. Rodeschin left meeting at about 10:55 am, and returned at about 11:03 am.

At Rep. Osgood’s suggestion, EFC then discussed possibly reversing its $10,000 grant increase to
Community Transportation that it had approved at its May 23, 2011 meeting. A $10,000 increase over
the Commissioners recommended grant for Fiscal Year 2012.

Vigorous discussion then ensued among EFC members about the entire issue of public transportation.

Rep. Osgood moved, Rep. Bowers seconded a motion to reduce the Community Transportation’s grant
by $10,000.

Motion was defeated on a 3-2 show-of-hands vote (Reps. Cloutier, Lovett, and Laware voted “No”, while
Reps. Osgood and Bowers’ voted “YES”) -

Rep. Lovett Moved, Rep. Bowers seconded a motion to fund Community Transportation at $30,000 only
a $5,000 increase over what the commissieners had originally proposed. Motions was approved on a 4-
1 show-of-hands vote ( Reps. Osgood, Bowers, Laware, and Lovett voted “Yes”, while Rep. Cloutier
voted “No”).

Rep. Rodeschin announced that the June 30 County Convention at 10 am will be held in the Lou -
Thompson Room of Newport’s Sugar River Tech. Center. :

Rep. Bowers moved, Rep. Cloutier seconded a motion to take $250,000 from the County Fund Balance in -
order to provide more revenue for the Fiscal Year 2012 Budget so as to reduce taxes. :

N

Mr. Chanis opposed fche motion stating that using more of the county’s Fund Balance to provide budget
revenue would be bad for the county’s long-term fiscal picture, especially 2-3 years from now, though it
might be beneficial to taxpayers this year.

Rép. Bowers defended his motion, but Rep. Osgood stated his opposition to it.

Mr. Chanis said that he estimates that if the additional $250,000 was taken out of Fiscal Balance to help
pay for the Fiscal Year 2012 Budget, then should be about $1.25 million in the Fund Balance atthe end
of Fiscal Year 2012 on June 30, 2012. )

Rep. Lovett moVed, ARep. Cioutier seconded an amendment to reduce the $250,000 in Rep. Bowers’
original motion to $100,000 from Fund Balance to help pay the tax. ' ‘
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Amendment passed on a 4-1 show-of-hands vote (Rep. Bowers, Cloutier, Lovett and Laware voted “YES”,
while Rep. Osgood voted “No”).

Rep. Bower’s amended motion then was approved on 4-1 show-of-hands vote {Reps. Bowers, Cloutier,
Lovett, and Laware voted “YES”, while Rep. Osgood voted “No.”)

Next Mr. Chanis presented a 6-7-11 list of all of the EFC’s proposed changes to the Commissioners’

. Proposed Fiscal Year 2012 Budget (See attached list) that were approved at the 5-23-11 and 6-7-11

meetings. According to the list.

The EFC’s proposed changes would result in total budget of $29,137,145 with the share of the budget to
be raised by taxes increasing by a total of $595,337 or 4.47% more than the Fiscal Year 2011 Budget.

Without objection, EFC agreed to tentatively meet on Thursday June 30 at 9:00 am, one hour before the
scheduled County Convention in order to review its proposed changes to the Fiscal Year 2012 Budget,

among other tasks.

Rep. Cloutier moved, Rep. Lovett seconded a motion to adjourn at 11:44 am.

Rep. John R. Cloutier
EFC Clerk

Date Approved: t) v 30 Ralr
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SULLIVAN COUNTY, NEW HAMPSHIRE
ANNUAL COUNTY CONVENTION
: Minutes of June 30, 2011

243 North Main Street, Newport, NH 03773

REPRESENTATIVES PRESENT: Thomas Howard, Vice Chairman; John Cloutier, Panl LaCasse,
Charlene Lovett, Spec Bowers, Thomas Laware, Joe Osgood, Steven Smith, Steve Cunningham, Andy

Schmidt, Raymond Gagnon.
REPRESENTATIVES ABSENT: Beverly Rodeschin, Benjamin Lefebvre.

OTHERS PRESENT: Commissioner Bennie Nelson*, Commissioner Jeffrey Barrette, Commissioner
John Callum, Greg Chanis, County Administrator; Ted Purdy, Administrator of Sullivan County Health
Care; Ross Cunningham, Superintendent of Department of Corrections; Sherry Curtis, Human Services
Director; John Cressy, County Facilities Director; Seth Wilner, UNH Cooperative Extension.

CALL TO ORDER: Chairman Howard called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m.

MINUTES: On amotion by Representative Osgood, seconded by Representative LaCasse, the
Delegation voted unanimously to accept the minutes of June 1, 2011.

On a motion by Repressntatlve Osgood seconded by Representatlve Lovett the Executzve Fmance
Committee voted unanimously to accept the EFC minutes of June 6, 2011,

*Commissioner Nelson joined the meeting at 10:03 a.m.

PROPOSED FISCAL YEAR (FY) 2012 BUDGET REVIEW: Mr. Chanis gave 2 brief overview of
budget worksheests that were distributed at the beginning of the meeting (copies attached) after
introductions of County staff that were present.. Mr. Chanis continued by thanking everyone for all the
effort that went into the development of FY 2012 budget. Mr. Chanis explained the process of compiling
the budget. He stated that the EFC’s proposed budget was for $29,137,145.00 or a tax increase of 4.47%.
Representative Bowers commended the Department Heads, County Commissioners, and County Manager
for their work on FY 2012 budget.

A motion was made by Representative Osgood and seconded by Representative Bowers to accept the
recommendations of the Executive Finance Committee and approve the Sullivan County Fiscal Year 2012
Budget with $29,137,145.00 of both Revenue and Expense, with the amount to be ra1sed in taxes of

$13,905,995.

Chairman Howard opened the discussion to Commissioner Nelson for any comments prior to a vote on
this motion. Commissioner Nelson stated that after all the work that was done on budget, they felt this
was one they could live with. Representative Cunningham then submitted a proposed amendment (copy
attached) to the EFC’s recommended budget of $29,137,145.00. He stated that he was reluctant to submit
this amendment because of all the hard work done on the budget but was concerned that the details
outlined in his proposal may have been overlooked.
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A motion was made by Representative Bowers and seconded by Representative Osgood for the purposes
of discussion, to separate Representative Cunningham’s proposed amendment into two sections: the first
half of the amendment would end after paragraph 10 “And, further, in the spirit of these guidelines, the
County Delegation recommends that all grants meet these criteria for the Fiscal year 2013 Budget”; the
second half of the amendment to begin with ‘“For the Fiscal Year 2012 Budget, as an intermediate step to
that end, sets the grants as follows:...”. Chairman Howard read into the record the entire amendment as

proposed by Representative Conningham.,

On a motion by Representative Bowers, seconded by Representative Osgood, the Delegation voted to
separate Representative Cunningham’s proposed amendment to the Executive Finance Committee’s
Proposed FY 2012 Budget into two sections as described above. The motion carried,

A motion was made by Representative Bowers and seconded by Representative LaCasse to bring the
subject to the floor for debate on the “policy” or first half of the amendment offered by Representative
Cunningham.

Representative Bowers expressed his concern for approving this policy after a town or city in Sullivan
County may have already voted against funding one of these specific agencies. He stated he was in favor
of the motion to separate. Representative Cunningham pointed out that his amendment is just a
recommendation. Representative Cloutier said he would like to hear the Commissioners thoughts on this
recommended policy. Representative Gagnon said he felt some of the language in the proposed
amendment was misleading or offensive. He said because of some of the language and that some of the
town’s do not get to vote on specific funding for organizations, he could not vote on this part of the
amendment. Representative Schmidt added that having an agency have countywide service does not
make sense and it was an unwise policy. Representative Loyvett stated that she thought.all of this..._ _
discussion was good but also reinforced the need to establish or recommend criteria for issuing grants.
Representative Smith stated that the proposal was just a guideline and good to have to fallback on. He
said he could vote for it as it was written. Representative Bowers felt that this proposed new policy was
being announced at a good time so that when the town’s and cities voted for their next budget, they will
be aware that this is in place. Chairman Howard agreed. Representative Schmidt expressed his concern
for the statement that an agency must have been started in the recent two years. He said there could be an
agency that has more than two years of success and could greatly benefit from these grants.
Representative LaCasse said that many cities and towns independently give to these specific
organizations and did not feel they would want to give twice. Representative Lovett felt that there was a
lot of confusion in this discussion as to whether they were changing the policy or just making
recommendations. Representative Osgood stated that there is always a discussion on grants and it is
always unclear on how grants are given. He said that prior to a commissioner’s meeting there should be
another meeting to put everyone on the same page. He said because it is the first time this has been put
into a motion, it would be a good idea to pass this motion so they have a reference point.

A motion was made by Representative Gagnon and seconded by Representative Cloutier to table this
discussion until such time as a full discussion can be had. The motion did not pass.

Representative Laware said he felt the entire motion needed to be revised and wondered if this was the
place and time to do it. Representative Cloutier expressed his concern for the language in paragraph #4.

After some discussion, & motion was made By Representative Cunningham and seconded by
Representative Cloutier to add “and/or City Council meeting” after... “at Town Meeting,”, The

motion passed with Representative Gagnon opposed.

There was general discussion on getting input from the public.
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A motion was made by Representative Osgood and seconded by Representative Cloutier to allow the
public to speak on this issue; a roll call vote was taken with the following results: Representative
Bowers, no; Representative Cloutier, yes; Representative Cunningham, no; Representative Gagnon,

" yes; Representative LaCasse, yes; Representative Laware, yes; Representative Lovett, yes;

Representative Osgood, no; Representative Schmidt, yes; Representative Smith, yes; Chairman
Howard, no. The motion passed 7-4.

Mr. Rod Went, from Plainfield, NH, said he was present to support Community Alliance Transportation.
He said he wanted to point out to the Delegation that the amount of the grant was 9/10 of 1% and that was
a very small portion of the overall county budget. He stated that he strongly opposed the first portion of
the proposed amendment to the budget.

Ms. Susan Grant, Charlestown, NH, encouraged the Delegation to discuss the first portion of the
amendment and look at the criteria. She stated that it was unclear how they would handle an agency
requesting a grant if they did not have a track record.

There being no further comments from the public, Chairman Howard moved the question as to the motion
of separating the amendment: « roll call vote was taken to accept the first half of the proposed policy
with the following results: Representative Bowers, yes; Representative Cloutier, no; Representative
Cunningham, yes; Representative Gagnon, no; Representative LaCasse, yes; Representative Laware,
no; Representative Lovett, no; Representative Osgood, yes; Representative Schmidt, no; Representative
Smith, no; Chairman Howard, yes. The motion failed 5-6.

. A motion was-made by-Representative-Curmingham and-seconded by Representative.Osgood,-to-accept.. . . . ..

the modification to the EFC’s budget in the amounts of the grants on the second half of the proposed
amendment.

Chairman Howard opened the discussion prior to voting on this item. Representative Cunningham
explained that the amounts on his amendment reflect 50% of the amount of the grants that were
recommended by the Commissioners.. There was general discussion about specifying what an agency
would receive from a grant. Representative Laware stated that they put a lot of hours into what the
agencies could receive and came up with the figures three times. Representative Schmidt said that the
recommended cuts on this proposal is a very small amount yet it falls on the most disadvantaged people.
He added that when voting for the Commissioners, they are accepting their professional integrity and due
diligence in arriving at the budget figures they have recommended.

On a motion by Representative Bowers, seconded by Representative Cunningham, the Delegation voted
unanimously to call the question.

A roll call vote was taken with the following results on funding the ten agencies as proposed in the
amendment: Representative Bowers, yes; Representative Cloutier, no; Representative Cunningham,
yes; Representative Gagnon, no; Representative LaCasse, yes; Representative Laware, no;
Representative Lovett, no; Representative Osgood, yes; Representative Schmidt, no; Representative
Smith, no; Chairman Howard, yes. The motion failed 5-6.

Chairman Howard opened the discussion. for public comment.

Ms. Ethel Jarvis stated that these agencies save lives and are priceless.
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Mrs. Barbara Brill, Executive Director of Community Alliance, explained how the programs in her
agency operate. She explained how transportation might not be provided in a community if, after doing a
study, it is found to be impractical. Mrs. Brill stated that their volunteer program provides rides for
hundreds of people for thousands of miles for non-emergent care. She said that if they’re local funding is
cut, that same amount would also be cut from federal funding. Mrs. Brill said the service her agency

provides saves the county millions.

M. Thomas Donovan said that cutting these funds takes away from a small group of disadvantaged
people. Mr. Donovan encouraged everyone to go out and look at the agencies that are requesting grants
to see the work they do forthe county. He added that public transportation is critical for the commumity.

Mr. Donovan urged the Delegation to provide maximum funding.

Ms. Susan Grant, Charlestown Congregational Church, stated that the lack of public transportation is the
biggest challenge for theirtown. She said she was grateful that the grant cuts did not go further. She
gave examples of how her parishioners use the Community Alliance Transportation Services, stating that
none of them could afford taxi service even if it was available. Ms. Grant urged the Delegation to vote on
the higher grant amounts, stating that they would only save .62 a year if they didn’t and it would
jeopardize the well being of the citizens.

There were no others from the public who wished to make comments.

On a motion by Representative Gagnon and seconded by Representative Schmidt, a roll call vote was
taken to restore the §7,500.00 reduced by the EFC to the Claremont Soup Kitchen as recommended by
the Commissioners, with the following results: Representative Bowers, no; Representative Cloutier,
yes; Representative Cynningham, no; Representative Gagnon, yes; Representative LaCasse, no; _. . ... _

) Representative Laware, no; Representative Lovett, no; Representative Osgood, no; Represenmtzve

Schmidt, yes; Representative Smith, no; Chairmarg Howard, no. The motion failed 3-8.

A motion was made by Representative Osgood and seconded by Representative Bowers, to accept the
Executive Finance Committee’s recommendation for the Fiscal Year 2012 Budget of Twenty Nine
Million, One Hundred Thirty Seven Thousand, One Hundred Forty Five Dollars (329,137,145.00) of
both Revenue and Expenses with the amount to be raised in taxes of Thirteen Million, Nine Hundred
Five Thousand, Nine Hundred Ninety Five Dollars ($13,905,995.00). A roll call vote was taken with
the following results: Representative Bowers, yes; Representative Cloutier, yes; Representative
Cunningham, yes; Representative Gagnon, no; Representative LaCasse, yes; Representative Laware,
yes; Representative Lovett, yes; Representative Osgood, yes; Representative Schmidt, yes,
Represeniative Smith, yes; Chairman Howard, yes The motion passed 10-1,

OTHER BUSINESS: Orn a motion by Representative Osgood, seconded by Representative LaCasse,
the Delegation voted unanimously to authorize the Sullivan County Commissioners to apply for,
receive and expend federal and state grants which become available during the course of the Fiscal
Year 2012, and also accept and expend money from any other governmental unit or private source to
be used for purposes for which the county may legally appropriate money.

Minute Approval Meeting Schedule: After some discussion, the Delegétion set the next meeting to
approve the County Convention Minutes for Tuesday, July 19, 2011 at 9:00 a.m. at the County

Complex in Newport, NH.

Chairman Howard said at that meeting they would have open pubhc discussion on any other County
business.
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Representative Cloutier expressed his sadness for the recent of loss of a Sullivan County leader Gordon
Flint. He asked that everyone remember Mr. Flint’s efforts and hoped his family would find comfort by
the great legacy he left. The Delegation had 2 moment of silence in honor of Gordon Flint.

" ADJOURNMENT: Chairman Howard adjourned the meeting at 11:55 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

p. John R. Cloutier
lerk

ID/Recording Secretary

Page 156




' Sullivan County NH
FY2011 County Annual Report

“All day, every day, we make life better.”

Compiled by:
Sullivan County Commissioners Office
14 Main Street
Newport NH 03773
Tel. (603) 863-2560
Fax. (603) 863-9314
Email: commissioners@sullivancountynh.gov
Website: www.sullivancountynh.gov

Printed by: New London Copy Specialist, of Newport NH



